L

LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT

A checklist of information included in your board packet for the November 9, 2016 Board Meeting.

o 11/09/2016 Agenda —1 pg.

¢ 9/14/16 Public Hearing Minutes — 1 pg.

s 9/14/2016 Executive Session Minutes — 1 pg.
e 10/12/2016 Board Meeting Minutes — 3 pgs.
e« 10/12/2016 Executive Session Minutes ~ 1 pg.
* Treasurer's Report—1 pg.

e Investment Activity Report —1 pg.

¢ Current Assets Report - 1 pg.

* Revenue Report —5 pgs.

*» Expense Report — 10 pgs.

¢ Accounts Payable/Distribution — 27 pgs.

s  Monthly Circulation Report— 1 pg.

* Program and Service Statistics — 1 pg.

* Director’'s Report—1 pg.

s  Assistant Director’'s Report — 1 pg.

¢ Media Hits — 6 pgs.

e Ordinance 16-10: Tax Levy — 7 pgs.

e (ertificate of compliance with TITA - 1 pg.

s  Annual Financial Report — 56 pgs.

¢ PTO payments -1 pg.




i

PUBLIC/LEGAL NOTICE

The regular monthly Board meeting of the Lisle Library District Board of Trustees will be held on
November 9, 2016 at 7:00 pm in the Meeting Room of the Lisle Library District, 777 Front Street, Lisle,

{llinois.

Any person who has a disability requiring accommodations to participate in this meeting shouid contact
the Lisle Library during regular business hours within 48 hours before the meeting. Requests for a
qualified interpreter require three working days advance notice.

1. Rollcall

LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT
BOARD MEETING AGENDA
November 9, 2016 - 7:00 p.m.

2. Opportunity for visitors to speak
3. Consent Agenda — Action Required

a.

oo

f,

Approve Minutes of the September 14, 2016 Public Hearing

Approve Minutes of the September 14, 2016 Executive Session

Approve Minutes of the October 12, 2016 Board Meeting

Approve Minutes of the October 12, 2016 Executive Session

Acknowledge Treasurer’s Report, 10/31/16, Investment Activity Report, 10/31/16,
Current Assets Report, 10/31/16, Revenue Report, 10/31/16, and Expense Report,
10/31/16

Authorize Payment of Bills, 11/9/16

4. Director’'s Report
Assign Trustees for “Review of Bills Next Month”
Trustee Flint and Trustee Sehy reviewed the October billings in November.
Trustee Rieck and Trustee Fisher will review the November billings in December.
5. Assistant Director’s Report

o

Communications

7. Committee Reports

a.
b.
C.

Finance
Personnel/Policy
Physical Plant

8. Unfinished Business
9. New Business

a.

Adopt Ordinance 16-10: Levy — Action Required

Annual ordinance levying taxes for corporate purposes for the fiscal year beginning
July 1, 2016 and ending June 30, 2017.

Approve Certification of Compliance with TITA — Action Required

Annual certificate of compliance with the truth in taxation law.

Accept Annual Audit — Action Required

Annual approval of library audit.

Approve Paid Time Off (PTO) payments for retiring staff — Action Required

Open meeting approval of PTO payments for retiring staff.




10.

i1.

12.

13.

14,

15.

i6.

Executive Session

5 ILCS 120/120/2(c}{21) Discussion of minutes of meetings lawfully closed under this Act,
whether for purposes of approval by the body of the minutes or semi-annual review of the
minutes as mandated by Section 2.06.

Vote on Minutes — Action Required

Vote to open or keep closed historical executive session minutes.

Executive Session

5 ILCS 120/2(c)(1) The appointment, employment, compensation, discipline, performance, or
dismissal of specific employees of the public body or legal counsel for the public body including
hearing testimony on a complaint lodged against an employee of the public body or against legal
counsel for the public body to determine its validity.

Vote on Director — Action Required

Vote to appoint new Director.,

Vote on Director’s salary — Action Required

Vote to determine salary for new Director.

Post retirement professional advice payment— Action Required

Vote to approve professional advice payments for K. Seelig.

Adiourn




LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT
PUBLIC HEARING FOR BUDGET AND APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE
September 14, 2016 — 6:30 p.m.

1. Rolf call

Present:

Richard Flint — President

Colleen Sehy — Treasurer

John Huft —Secretary

Thomas Hummel — Trustee ' =

Absent:

Maureen Rieck — Vice President
Jay Fisher - Trustee

L.ongry Wang — Trustee

Also Present:

Kathy Seelig — Director

Tatiana Weinstein — Assistant BiEgetor
Ginger Boskelly — Finance DireCloE ==

Beth McQuillan — Director of Techieal Serdises

Eileen Soliday — Recording Secreta%

—— _

2. OpportunityLeEsiiorsiospeak “
The Board Présigiept stated isis a publiGiEazing for Bud
i moved toagjourn.

gﬁénd Appropriation discussion.

“MIGTION: TrusteeSehy mowed.to adjourn=thes ublic hearing. Voice Vote — All Aye

urn?%}agﬁsz P
=Y

Themeeting adjo

Eileen Soliday, Rececretary

Approved by the Board of Trustees on November 9, 2016
Approved by

John Huff, Secretary of the Board




( LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT
Executive Session Meeting
September 14, 2016

The Board went into Executive Session at 9:12 p.m. for 5ILCS120/2(21} Discussion of minutes of
meetings lawfully closed under this Act, whether for purposes of approval by the body of the minutes
or semi-annual review of the minutes as mandated by Section 2.06.

Present:

Richard Flint — President
Maureen Rieck — Vice President
Colleen Sehy — Treasurer
John Huff — Secretary

Jay Fisher - Trustee
Thomas Hummel — Trustee
Absent:

Longry Wang —Trustee

Also Present:
Kathy Seelig — Director
Tatlana Wemstem —Assmtant Dlre@

Recorded by

Eileen Soliday, Recarding Secretary

Approved by the Board of Trustees on November 9, 2016
Approved by

P John Huff, Secretary of the Board




P

LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT
BOARD MEETING
October 12, 2016 - 7:.00 p.m.

1. Rollcall

Present:

Richard Flint — President

Maureen Rieck — Vice President

Colleen Sehy — Treasurer

John Huff — Secretary

lay Fisher - Trustee

Thomas Hummel — Trustee ) E :

tongry Wang — Trustee ;%

Also Present: 312
Kathy Seelig — Director §§§_§§'§.§
Tatiana Welnstem A55|stant Dlrector Egii;

ordinat
Peggy Kapala — North Aurora res;dé%tzg_;;E a‘{%ﬁ}%
Debbie Starr — Lisle, L ﬁg§ Club memﬁéég
John Sweeney—: §e; |of3 lub membg}li

Joseph Bracke”‘s—!Llsle Llon %G b membé
Wit

i

%ﬁ cordmg lis
‘i%; % i3 :
Will Savage — Director onouthHSéemces ’§§§§§;§§§ i;ﬁ %%?%;
Ginger Boskelly — Finance D're&aﬁ”%’ggin %Ei%i?

Alexa Hansen — Communications inA Ha%%g

it
zzii
Sandy Williams = {sse Lions éél member ‘| ! §£
. Anita A. -L|sle Rest é t gg%%%mz % izgg
fg% i%!i;ﬁﬁi%%%gii*;.‘ i
E j i éf ik i
2. Srtunit fioﬁl sitors 1 i?k ' ii%%% b ‘
ﬁgi e Lions Club i nzlfagrs w ?  present toa Iicnzéwledge their donation of $485.00 for low-vision
5

é {ces at the L|Ior§r§,gi members received a tour of the Library.

i, %

3. Consenti%g da Q
a. Ap t e Minutes gfithe September 14, 2016 Public Hearing
b. Appro e mutes% ?he September 14, 2016 Executive Session
c. Approve m the October 12, 2016 Board Meeting
d Acknov\.'ledge.’i'i gasurer’s Report, 09/30/16, Investment Activity Report, 09/30/16,
Current Assets Report, 09/30/16, Revenue Report, 09/30/16, and Expense Report,
09/30/16
e. Authorize Payment of Bills, 10/12/16
The following are amendments to the Consent Agenda:
1) September 14, 2016 Public Hearing Minutes will be part of the November
g, 2016 consent agenda.
2) September 14, 2016 Executive Session Minutes will be part of the

November 9, 2016 consent agenda.




e

3) Minutes of the September 14, 2016 Board Meeting: Item 8. Old Business,
a. Distribution to HSA (Health Savings Account} option, MOTION: Trustee
Sehy moved to approve a contribution to employee’s HSA (Health Savings
Account) in the amount of 50% of the first year of an individual’s
deductible in the first quarter of the calendar year.

4) Minutes of the September 14, 2016 Board Meeting: Page 3, Item b. Policy
850 Section G. Insurance: The policy was discussed. No action was taken.

5) Minutes of the October 6, 2016 Personnel/Policy Committee Meeting:
Item 2. Discussion of Policy 810/850: Reimbursed expenses.

MOTION: Trustee Fisher moved to approve the Consent Agendag g%ﬁ nded. Seconded. Roll Call
I

Vote — All Aye i
dl i
§ §
H
i

i, *
ﬁi. b with R. thi %i@ehy and T. Weinstein. Polaris
inext week. Photo Scannéfal now available at the
scanning station. Congressman Roskam v‘i‘“si’ég g LLD for a tour and convéfsqﬂon with literacy
tutors. Possible dates for consultant present‘a§ izj ns: December 6,7 or 8. Preéeptatlon of .02
funding and its history. thi gi, i ‘*%%%gg;

{
il
lggh‘ ISR
LUéjﬁl;‘es; b. Ordinsirigzzéa :08: .02% Building and

i3

i*;

HUN
4. Directot’s Report i
The Director attended the Trustee workshoBﬁé

i §§

upgrade is finished. {LA conference will bgg Bxt

Maintenance.

i
MOTION: Trustee Huff moved, tg approve Or;iigance

f g and Maintenance. Seconded.

B
Roll Call Vote: Trustee F Sl’égﬁ NaY%Trustee Huféfﬁz— Aye i !}1}3{* g q mgii— Nay, Trustee Rieck — Aye,
Trustee Sehy — Aye, Trg§ e;é Wang iiz ye Motloﬁfggisggi ;3 §§;
alil i {

The Board moved to ésé 53} fg‘ Eglzq a Busmesé%ggiprprove Public Notice for Ordinance 16-08.
MOTION: T;[us’fgé T?k mov gg‘?}‘ai ] Fove iﬁg! ¢ notit ’?z;for Ordinance 16:08. Seconded. Roll Call Vote —
AHAye¢§§§§ i %%%é ‘“3£?§e it

i [ il Wi, i
il i zfsgg Eggﬁs Hip
5. As igt?nt Director’s éﬁn rt iig{fg
Fou

0
9ﬂded Zone 1m ,? ing W|th§‘K’ Seelig. Downers Grove and Woodridge have new library
p at Northlake Library.
i

gdatabases ha\ % een add%d including the popular Legal Forms. Chat IM is on the web
page. Att
directors. AﬁePded work

§§zi%;
6. Commumcahoné §

:luwv:vm\—om«vW

|
:

§;

%
i

7. Committee Reports
‘a. Finance: Met September 28, 2016, K. Herdeman from Ehlers investment Pariners
provided an investment overview with recommendations.
b. Personnel/Policy: Met October 6, 2016, discussed reimbursed travel expenses for
trustees and staff. Also discussed sick leave policy changes to definition of family.
¢. Physical Plant: no meeting planned

3. Unfinished Business
a. Approve Policy 850, Section G: Insurance




The Board discussed Policy 850 and made further changes to the wording.
MOTION: Trustee Fisher moved to approve changes to Policy 850, Section G: Insurance as amended.

Seconded, Roll Call Vote — All Aye

9. New Business
a. Approve Resolution R16-03: Resolution to Determine Estimate of Funds
MOTION: Trustee Huff moved to approve Resolution R16-03: Resolution to Determine Estimate of
Funds for 2016-17. Seconded. Roli Call Vote - Trustee Fisher — Aye, Trustee Huff — Aye, Trustee Hummel
— Nay, Trustee Rieck — Aye, Trustee Sehy — Aye, Trustee Wang — Aye. Motion Passed

o
=
W
=
-
u]
j=
=
o
-
—
o
=
w
Wi

-~
]
b
=
n
=}
=h
w
1]
=
=,
(]
(D
—
=
v}
wel
o]
=3}
=)
o
£
=2
a3
>
Q
"G
[
et

December 16, 2016. {gﬁ%:
i
!
MOTION: Trustee Huff moved to go into Executive ? EBT}'I for: 5ILCS 1 1@20/2 c}{1) The
appointment, compensation, discipline, perform S&% or dismissal of spemf employees of the public
body or legal counsel for the public body, mcludlng {hear!ng testimony on a coh’xé) aint lodged against an
employee of the public body or against legal counsel fo’r the publ;qggpdy to deterfn;f\e}lt validity.

Seconded. Rolt Call Vote — All Aye ) [%;‘i* \ “’} N
" g, " i
ié’ iy i1§ H ¢ § v
The Board went into Executive Session ataiqbgéiémh %i i;; g
The Board returned to Open Session at 9: Ssit?%m.*%i@%g%;lg__ ‘114%
117 b
e My
12. Adjourn {éi?%ﬁgﬁ‘ i%ﬁ%i?x; { i%i; i §§%§§*§§§ﬁ§§ ;
MOTION: Trustee Waj1§§ﬁ‘ioved toiél; j@}urn the m%%g?ﬁ}% iSecon e&%%f\louce Vote — All Aye
ittt i ik
Wi, g i
! iy S
The meeting adjoéﬁé\zé@g at 94:35;%%}?{ . ﬁg%%z
T L LT
A;ﬁ%%;‘%is%ﬁ;gi;g;;;, R T Giil
Recarded byl ik, Wi,
i Hidn D i
i Iy, My,
i i %%?Ex i,
BethiN g%Qiulllan Recordrﬁgg ecretétgyel
*%izﬁm 4 ,E
Approved2 ‘2 e Board ofﬁg stees on November 9, 2016
Approved by %%ii {§§§§
V i% §§ ;!?i

I,
tihd
gy

John Huff, Secretary of the Board




LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT
Executive Session Meeting

October 12, 2016

The Board went into Executive Session at 9:12 p.m. for: 5 1LCS 120/120/2 {c) {1} The appointment,
compensation, discipline, performance, or dismissal of specific employees of the public body or legal

counsel for the public body, including hearing testimony on a complaint lodged against an employee of

the public body or against legal counsel for the public body to determine it validity.

xxxxx

kbt

Present:

G o=
L o
S o e e,
e s e =
R s ==
{ﬁmﬂ!sﬂewmmww ...T&W mnmslx. w hespieend
S e
e e S - B o
e D ey -
e ST Moo, o
SR e e s VA Polcssoniiing
S, ot s o
IO L AT i ool o oy
R, s e oo A S
B £ =4 B e 2
T 5 T = 4
T DI T e o
" S O o e 5
o s = b =2
el iy o o g
) S o feicy R
e ] 3 == e
e G — e T D
- ST Oy et oy S 3
< w0 v SRS s
@ [7,) = e oibrseitahe oo P C i
-3 = 5o SRR s by S —" g
B g S 2 &0 i
e £y & © Q mEEow i e ok
L e Rt [ S o B
= o 1% o st O P v st 0y
S o 5 28 £ TER 6 o S 9
2o @ oy = & = Q R o SR P o )
2> 52 Q1 5 & 0 EEEhomE =2 =
= Sl - S £ e P 5 frn
s k58 er v RO Y e
g I82EL 5 5 R 2 T oaF
2 @ =20 g ¥ = e @
Ee< 1l 3§ bt = = == |8 Qi
PO S - A @ = g e
a5 L = 3 m e} = - pus T =t I L
s LT 2= § 3 2 T | W LS
S50 cic £wm 2 = ] TRl R
c & T £ = ,m c o = = S ML Sy
o Q .- it -
r20288F 2 .,,M = m e
o w 4
S By 3
= M ~
- =

pen Session. Voice Vote — All

Aye

Eileen §bi§|{?

Approved b

Approved by

John Huff, Secretary of t



Pt

Treasurer's Report as of October 31, 2016

Cash Balance Cash Receipts

Cash Disbursed

Cash Balance

Fund Name 09/30/16 this month this month 10/31/16
Corporate 7,149,614.01 144,471.52 283,671.13 7,010,414.40
Building Maintenance 159,053.75 3,792.38 15,869.95 146,976.18
IMRF 443,398.25 7,474.51 17,486.14 433,386.62
FICA 262,587.87 4,442.26 13,625.80 253,404.33
Working Cash 402,874.39 153.22 0.00 403,027,061
Subtotals 8,417,528.27 160,333.89 330,653.02 8,247,209.14
Special Reserve 2,057,005.55 25.712.87 0.00 2.082,718.42
10,474,533.82 186,046.76 330,653.02 10,329,927.56

Colleen Sehy

Treasurer

Date

85.00%

1.78%

5.25%

3.07%

4.89%

100.00%




MONTHLY INVESTMENT ACTIVITY
October, 2016

Lisle Savings Bank — Money Market

Earned monthly interest of $58.55. The 2 CDs earned interest of $341.91.

The [llinois Funds — MM

The deposits in October consisted of monthly interest of $ 734.92 and PPRT of
$2,889.34.

Ehlers Investment-TD Ameritrade

The interest for October was $.09. We had 5 notes that paid interest totaling $1,107.44.
IMET-MM

We eamed $376.66 in monthly interest. We also have $32,844.00 in a restricted
liquidating trust account.

JS Bank

We carned interest of $153.74 for October. We earned $1012.84 in ecommerce income
and paid $64.80 in ecommerce fees.

MB Financial NOW acct

Earned monthly interest of $627.68. We received our 7th tax distribution
in the amount of $132,647.50 and $20,398.32 in back taxes from 2014, The Library is at 97.94%
of our tax levy. October’s payroll expenses were withdrawn for $209,406.26 and we moved
$285,000 to the General Fund checking for monthly disbursements and payroll.

PAYMENT OF BILLS

According to the RECAP OF PRIOR SHEETS EXPENSES report, which is the last page of the
Bills Paid Report for October 2016 Board Meeting, our payables totaled $324,541.63.

U:\Ginger\Monthly Financial ReportiMonthly Investment Activity.doc




sprejassy JuslinD\spodey [eodeud Auoetu

JUDLGSIAL] SIOIUT O} SOIINDSS ING PALIaJSUBL] 3M ‘ZL/L/L)L SAIRI3NT

95'2Z6'6ZE0LS S1388Y LNIHAND TYLOL
Y0 L9€ L% 22'280'62L'cS
0Z0Z/L/5 LZ7L0LS- 0€'¥S6'sLE L& 65091 oLl 0s'e /28'e0l  00'000'SL % 9L0Z/ZIG Sjje4 asucwously
6L0OZ/Z/0L 8L'6068 0z 20€'09¢ 20°'282°65 851 sz'l 000001 00'000'08 8 SLOZILZ)L 0By BIppald
6102/9/€ 09°86¢% 09'L5'00LS 00'510'091 0z’ 0L Q00001 00000081 § 910¢2/4/6 ueglasl
B6L0C/5L/B  GL8FS SZ°LO0'STLS 05'256'v2} aZ’L 0z’ ooooot pooonsel $ el RerAL NS Unog g youiei
&103/1/9 T LIPS SZOPE'SES L¥'162'82 2L o0'e L6L°Z0L o0o00'se & 9L0Zess s|le4 2aucLioualy
Gloz/9l/s  0Z'80L¢ 0Z'¢80'0013 00°626'651 [N 0L G666 00°000°091L ¢ 9102/9L/s o088y B 1eN pad
5L0C/ L1y L vivs- SO'FEB'GLE 90°60%'91 5L oLy cie'20L po'ooc'al % 9L0ZE/e ind suanag
SLOT/LLIE  OF0SL'1S 0y 0L 1L9LE 00°000'094 o't 0Z'L 000'00% ocoon'ost ¢ 9L0E/s/e yueg ofied sisp
6L0Z/AL/L  &LPBLES GE'60L'81LES gL'sLe'yLle ge'L ge'd 00000k SL'SLE'YLE $ gLogaliL yueq sbuines ajsi
8LOZ/G/ILL 00088 LS 00°0£8°921$ 00700062} g8'L s’k Qco'col 00'000'62L  § SLOZ/PL) VSN 3G 2uQ repden
QLOZ/ELL  96'8PeLS §Z'1LE8'9Z1% 6Z°Z86 V) Lt oL 0.6'66 00'000's2L  § slozieiil 3g de) AHuswod
BLOZAMOL  ZTRLO0TS 00°6EL'EGLS 2L'LL0' 051 290 ge'k gbE'66 00°000°05L $ SLOZA/0L suQ [ended
810Z/Fe/6  £559rE 0L'LEF'0ES 95'596'62 L) oLl 008°66 0oooo'oE §L02/2/0L Qo yued Ay
SL0T/ZIR 9P GESLS 3F'SEQ'6LLE 00°000'8L1 gl'L gL ooooot 00°000'8LL & SL0E/61L/2 BeN YSn 3Q 2uQ [exde)
SL0Z/0E/L  8L¥8ES 00°ZS0°00LS 22'2./9'68 su'L oo'l G15'66 00°000°00L $ YLOS/LZE 2083y aBy (leN pad
210271 £5°586'LS 05'600°L51S L6206k £9°) QgL 00166 00°000°051 ¢ SL02ITZIL Jueg J8aa0sIq
glLog/eLie  veLoed $E'L09°L0LS 00'000°201 Sz ') 006004 06000401 ¢ L0212 sipeg veliplop
8L02/2L/Z  00'6¥ES 00'6¥2°06$ 00°000'08 o't 0z'L ooc'ock 0c'000'0s $ gLogit HZ Yueg JaAodsi]
LLOZIOE/RL OTBLLES 09'vLY'95s 02'€EL's8 281 gz'e SLgL0L 00'000'6s § €102/8/1 11 A0 cbegauuing
A102/8Lf6  09'iviS 0156651 E 08°L86'7G L gL SZ°L 000°col 00°000's5L $ SLOZ/LLIE a0 Muead Ay
LLOTIGLIR  §§TOPBS- 05°Z66'GZL$ 50°£€6'92) el gL'k 0EZ'L0L 00°000'52L 8 rLoZ/oLy a0 2. ayeg
LL02iverL 059568 05°955'0518 00°000°051 Si'd SLL 000’00t 00000081 $ PLOeeIL a9 jueg dx3 uealeLy
LLOZ/RLS 00 LP0'LS- 00'£99'00L$ 00'¥0L'LOL 28’1 og'l 000004 00°000°00L & €L0ZE L) SYoBg UBWIPIOD
LLOZIPLIE 09'PBYS 00'ZLL'001LS 0F'LL9'66 €17} o0l SE9'66 00000001 § h R AT UEIN VN M8 MING
LVOTIIE 0025 2g- 00'9bZ'088 00'0£L'28 S¥'L 5§42 ¥60'501 00°000'0s % €LOZ/BZ/L T d 2[epulEino
9L0Z/6LEL  OP PP 0F'¥P0'088 00°000'09 SO’k S0°L 0007001 oo'ooc'os ¢ FLOZ/RLIEL yueg Ay
9L0Z/SLZL  00°0$ 66'665'6FC$ 66°'666'612 G40 S.0 000°00L 66'666'6VC $ gLoe/StiE queg SNsUQ J2HeyD
9L0Z/SLTL TLBSLGE 05°651'088 22'6L6'6S 56°0 8g'e 2cs'0LL 00'000'05 % PR rALed ¥ s16H slepusi
9LOZ/GLILL  LB'SEL'Eld 009210018 19°498'LL 00’k 00°g 000001 0OGo0'00L & SLOZIFEID 1810 daed obeay)
LL0Z/LEL BOSEES 9L'vr9'9LZS L9°608'91LT Q50 g0 Qo000 L9'6808'91Z B oLoZ/LL/L yueg sbulneg s
ang ad AN pied WLA )y ] Ty adey paseyaing sjuausaal]
uednon
59T LLE ONY %O SIIBLITESAU| S15(03
sLoke'les 13INI-Use) papsay
¥8'661'962'ES
9S'BZY ¥EZL'CS Ad¥ ¥LO'C spund swoul eyl
LO'6PE 8068 AV ¥E LAWI
12181208 AdY Obfoy yueg sbuineg ajsi
ST ASUH
18°982'92L'CS
19'558°81L% adJstuwed 3
B9'EYS'0LS qued SN
Z8'pE6'L59'ES 1098 MON [EIDUBLIS G
£OTOV'6ES (z) - eouawy jo yueg
SUNGI3Y DURoe)
9L/LE/0L
uoc anep
9102 L€ RO

SLEMEVIN UIVY LY

s

S13sSY INFHUND



% LI'VE 06°00Z°00¢$ T0°IST'001S LY 0657018 LYTIL'STS
% L1'¥E 00°00T°00€$ 10'152°0018 LY 06E°T0IS L8TILSTE
% £€°EE 00°000°00¢% 00'000°001% 00°000°G01S 00°000°¢T8
% YTS6T] 0070078 10°1£TS LY 065°TS LTILY
LA o 1ehpng [enuuy 9102-510T L102-8L0¢ L0z 0O
yeBpng jo % L1791 Ad wo-nr 1o - Ainp YIuo Juaung
L1-9F Ad aLa aLA

AjuQ anesay (elnadg

91/1€/0) UBr 13 senuansy

youysig Aieiqr afsi

SHNNIATY TVLOL

NOILYNOQ HSV.D 2 LSTJEINI TY.LOL
4 27e10dI0]) WoY I3ysuel] - PRSI ) [-L8SHF0m0L
aA105Y [e102dg - pawey 158100 00-[§bt-Z0-0L
SNOLLVYNOJ /1S3IdLNI

SANNAATY

S



% LF9E 000ST$ $5'L5$ 0L55 9CbT$ VOld - xe L [dey Avadod [euosidg  00-£9+4-10-$%
% TS 00°008% LT99ES 81'3FES 1£79¢1§ AMNL - %], |day Anadold [euosisd  G0-T9FH-10-0F
% 81§ 0000011 TE9PE'9S 89°2£0°98 L¥'B0LTS dio - xey, ‘doy Auedoid [euosiad  00-19tH-10-01

XV L INIWIDVY T ALYHdCHd TYNOSIHd

% £CCH 00°000°$¥$ 09'97% ££'86£°078 ££°86£°078 SAXY.LYMOVE TVIOL
% 00°0 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% USED) SURiIoM - $SxeL yord  GO-1SPi-10-08
% 0070 00°0% 00°0% 000§ 00°0% “dwoyy dwsun - soxe], Yooy 00-6FFH10-09
% 000 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% "dWO)y SINIOM - SIXBL WoRE  00-8bbi-10-56
% 000 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% BPN[ U0 - SOXBL, HORH  00-L¥FI 10765
% 000 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ 00708 SUl GBE - SOXBLYORH  (0-9¥FH-10-08
% 000 90°0% 86°0% LT'6L8% L1688 VOId - $9x8], ¥ove]  Q0-Sbyb10-Cp
% 00°0 00°0$ L8'1S 1528118 1$'Z61°T$ SN - s jorg 00-¥hbi10-0F
% 000 00708 05'0% 6T HIFS 6TFTHS WRNSWPING 7O - xR L YR 00-Shbi-E0-0€
% 00°9 00°0% 00°0§ 00°0% 00°0% uprey - saxel yorg  00-Zebt-10-07
% L$'6E 00°000°t$ $T'ETH 9T THE'LLS I AT AL dangy - sexe), j0Bd 00~ 1H#tb-10-01

SHAXV.L MovE

% t6'L6 £6°8PLTERDS PTEPTPTOFS 09'L65°TELYS 05 LY TETS AATTXVLTVIOL
% 000 00°0% 00708 00°0% 00°0% yses BUnUIopm - AASTXEL  00-0THF-10-08
% 000 00°0% RIS 00°0% Q0°0$ ‘duo) dwrsup) - A XBL 006141009
% 000 00'0% {rT'c6s) 00°0$ 00°0% dwoy s1Iom - KaT xRl 00-81+F 10756
% 000 00°0% ) 00°0% 00°0% SU % (- AMTTXEL  G0-LEPP-10-6S
% 0070 00°0$ $8'¥18 00°0% 00°0% su ANNYer - AT XL 00-91¥b-10-08
% t6'L6 [ARaAWKALS £C°060°0L1$ 95°86¥ 1S TEVLFES VO - AATXRL 00-SIH-10-S¥
% t6'LE $L°T6T°€TTH ££715E°57E8 ST Y89°81TH 09'€01°9% JAWI - AT XBL 00~F1HP-10-0F
% ¥6°L6 $0'$6S° 121§ LESE9LSS 65°580°611% PLETEES URNBWPIING 70" - AT XEL  00~E1F-10-0F
% 000 00°0% 6°€01% 00°0% 00°0% npny - AT XBL  Q0-TTHH10-0T
% F6°L6 S6'BELOBETS 87 000° 170 00'6TL06T'¥S FPESTLGITE “diop - AAeT¥eL (0-T14+-10-01

AATTXVL

QLA O} jebpng [enuuy 91L0Z-5102 £102-810Z 910Z 120
ybpng 10 % 2191 Ad 10 - inpe 100 - Ainp Yuow jusLing
2191 Ad aLi aLA

pajoalial aAlasay |eloadg oN
910z 0€ 3dos Y~ 2Jy} senuaasy

e

yoLsiq Aieiqi sysin




% 00°0 00°00+$ 8T¥1SE 00°0% 0008 §29,] WRPISY-UON  Q0-9E5y-£0-01

% 00°0 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% NOA - YOO 807 00-TESHE0-01
% St0p 00°000°rS §SETE LS v8°L19'18 00°SEVS IAPY - SYOOF 10T G0-1ESH-E0-01

FNOONI MsFA

% 00'0 00°0% 00°0% 0008 00°0% LSHEALNI ALNMOD TY.LOL
% 00°0 00°0% 00'08 0008 00°0% Y$BD SUINIOM - 1S28IU] AUN0D  00-0TSH-T0-08
% 00°C 00'0% 0008 00°0% 00'0% “dwop) jdwsun - jsa1apup Auno)  00-615+-20-09
% 00°0 0008 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% diuoy) sI9MIoM - 155U AunoD  00-8 150758
% 00°0 06°0% 00°08 00°0% 0008 “Bpnf HO, - 1S0U] AWMOY  00~L15H-T0-€8
% 00°0 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 0008 Suj ‘el - ISANUT U0 00-9FSH-Z0-0S
% 0070 00708 0008 00°0% 0008 YOI - 1521000 AJUN0D)  0-STSH-T0-St
% 0070 0008 00°0% 00°0% 0008 AU - 1800000 AUB0D  00-F1S+-T0-0F
% 00°0 00°0$ 0008 0008 00708 W/ 7O - 1S00U] AUN0D 001620708
% 00°0 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% upny - 1sa193uf AUne)  00-TISH-T0-07
% 00°0 00°0% 00°08% 00°0$ 00°0% d107y - 380090U] QUNO)  HO-T154-70-01

LSHYFLNI ALNNOD

% 90'6¢ 00°005°6¥$ STL0L'TTS 66 SEE61S C6T06'1S TWOINI LSTIZLNI TV.LOL
% 8€°1€ 00°000°t$ TT696% LTI TTES18 yser) BUBIOM - POUIRE ISR 0-T8E-TO-08
% 00°0 00°0% (80°t%3 00°0% 0008 dwop) [dweun - paured 18] 00-08+F-T0-09
% 00°0 00°0% (85°¢%) 00°0% 00'0% dwio)) IO - PAUET 183139U]  (0-6LFH-TO-SS
% 00°0 00'0% (98°0%) 0008 0008 "SpN[ MO - PILIRY 1S3350U]  00-8LEP-C0-ES
% 0070 0005 (£6'19) 0076 00°0% “SUL qel] - PRUe IS QO-LLFFT0-0%
% 01°9Z 00°000°7$ 6L'85ES $6'178% 127698 WOL4 - Poused 152001]  00-9LFZ0-5F
9% $£'0Z 00700578 88'8¥E$ £L°805% 60798 AL - POUIRT 18] (0-SLEP-T0-0b
% vE9¢ 00°000°T$ 0L705T8 BE'E9ES (338 44 W/E 70"~ PPWIEH 189100]  00-FLE-TO-0€
% 00°0 00°0% (€618) 0008 00°0% UPNY - PAWIET IA]  (0-ELYP-T0-02
% TL1¥ 00°000°0%$ P6L3L0TS 19°989°91% 95 6LE L dio7 - paures 1s819U]  0Q-ZLPF-TO-01

FWODNI LSHIALNI

% 98'€S 00°086° 118 CI0LL'9S 9L $EF 9% $¢688°C8 XVL INIWIOV 14T ALIAdOdd TYNOSHd T¥Li0L

QLA ©3 yaBpng |enuuy $102-5L0Z 2102-9L02 810z 120
1ebipng jo % JARCIE | 120 - Ainp 10 - fine LIUoK JuLIng
L1-91 Ad ari aLi

po)o8jal anlasay |elads ON

910z 0 1dog U~ 04y} SONUBAIY
10181 AlBaqi osin



2 00°0 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% $19JSUEL], 18IMU] POIRNUMITY  (0-L65#-S0-08
% 000 00'0% 00°0$ 00'0% 00°0% USYB], SIUROOSKT aV  00~965+-50-0€
%, 00°0 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ SIRJSUR1, 1S2USL PRABMMUNGOY  (0-L6SHS0-SF
% 0070 00'0$ 00'0$ 00'08 00°0% uBfe L SUNOoSIa 4V 00-9659-S0-5+
% 00°0 00°0% 00°08 00°0% 00°0% SIJSUBLY, 1S9101U] PAfRINUMaDY  (0-L68 SO0
% 00°0 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% 00708 U] SIN0SIq AV 00-965H-C0-0%
% 00°0 00'08 00'0$ 0008 00°0% SISJSUEI] 1SIAU] PATBIAWINDOY  O0~L65E50-0€
% 00°0 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ WL SHUNOSIT AV 00-965#-S0-0€
% 000 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ SI9JSURLL 1S3 PAIEOWNODY  (0-L65H50~0T
% 00°0 0008 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% use L, SIunoosil 4V 00-965+50-0T
% 00'0 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% SIOFSURL], 1S3191U] PARINUWNSIY  H0-LESH50-01
% 000 00708 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ UNEL SWUMOOST Y 00-965750-01
% 000 00°08 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% Ancg Amp - 9sUA 00-S6§50-01
% 00°0 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% uoyd ABd - 9SUN  O0-£65F-50-01

FWOINI SNOANVTTIISIIN

% 20°¢ 00°00Z°9T% v6269°CS LLIBLS 9T061$ FNOINI JILOTELSTY TVLOL
% LY 00°000°5% £3°6TEES 99°$£TH sL1S d107) - SWOSUL SO HO-F85+0-01
% 000 00°0% 00°0% 00708 00°0% ey ende) Bd  00-£§$HH0-01
% 000 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% 90°0% “quuod Bupum ouweld  0-LL 51001
2% 000 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% 00°0$ SRIAY  00-$L8H 40701
% vE9t 00°002°1% T1°L9¢8 1179668 15°881% awoou] Ja1do)y  HO-ELSH 001
% 000 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% SOLI9G 2IMIIT WNSPIOLY  00~$95+-+0-01
% 00°0 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00708 womdmba-SgIo  00-+9$H-#0-01
% 000 00'0% 000§ 00°0§ 00°0% saseyond A-V-SHID  00-£9$H 70701
% 000 00'0% 00°0$ 00'0% 00°0% saseyond YooO-SYID  00-T9SFH0-01
% 00°0 00°000°0T$ 00°08 00°0% 00°0% dio7y pejornsarun) ~ SYID  00-055+-£0-01

TNOINI (AL LS A

% ¥S°LE 0000t v¥$ ££7T68°07% 76899018 £5'¢0£°TS TINOONI MSAA TYLOL
% 00°0 00708 00'08 00°0% 06°0$ NS SA - $ULT  O0-THSHE0-01
% £9°LE 00°008°0%$ 05 ¥S881E 8P'0S0°E1$ £5°0L8°16 NSI(T A1) WIRIA - S9ULY  00-0PSH-€0-01

QLA 93 jebpng [enuuy 9102-5102 LMZ-8L0Z 9L0Z PO
yobpng jo % 2191 Ad 10 - Ainp 10 - finr YIUO JuaLIng

L1491 Ad

GlLA

QLA

peloslial aAlasay :m_omo_w ON
9L0Z 0¢1doS Y 04y} sonuaAay

i e

Joisig Aleuqi ost



% SL°86 £6'86.L'6T0'SS 6 9TT'RLYPS LELET9T8'YS 68°EECT091S SANNIAZTL TV.LOL

% 070 0008 00708 00°0S 00"0$ SLNO WAASNVEL TYLOL
% 00°0 0008 00°0% 00°0§ 00°0% mQ tejsuel] Bunedg 011y 00-01 1#-00-09
% 00°0 00708 0008 4008 00°0$ g sepsues] Sugesad 011y 00-011#-00-$$
% 000 00°0% 0008 00°0% 00°0% N0 Iysull Supesdo 01Ly  00-0114-00-€€
% 00°0 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00708 mo magsuer] SunerdO oliy 00-01TH00-0S

SANNA TVIDAdS WOUA L0 YIASNVIL

% 00°0 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°08 TNOINI SNOBNV TTIISIA TY.LOL
% 00°0 00°08 00°08 00°0% 00708 SIQJSUE) | 152,63] POR[OINSSY  (0-L6S-50-08
% 0070 00°0$ 00°08 00'0$ 00°08 uSNeL SWNCASIT AV G0-9654-50-08
% 00°0 0008 00°0% 00°08 00°0% SIOJSURL] 1S2I00U] PABIAWNOOY  ((-LESH$0-09
% 00°0 00°08 00°0$ 00°0$ 0008 uSEL SWN0SIA dY  00-965+-50-09
% 00°0 00°08 00°0% 00°08 00°0% SIBJSURLE 152100 POVRINWNGOY  (0-L6SH-S0-63
% 00°0 00°0$ 00°0% 00°08 00°0% el SUNCOSICY 4V 00-9655-50-5§
% 000 00°08 00°0% 0008 00°0$ SI9JSUBL] 1S310Uf PARINWNOOY  (0-L6SH-S0-€S
% 00°0 00706 00°08 00°0% 00°0$ uneL SWN0SIA IV 00-965+50-€5
GLA 0} jeBpng [enuuy 91L02-g10Z 2102-910Z 9107 190
196png jo %, 21791 Ad 10 - fnp 390 - Ainp YIUO JuaLING
11-9L Ad aLA aLA

pe1o9|jal sAlesay |eladg ON

910z 0¢3daS Yy~ iy} sanuardy
Josiq Agiqr ojsi




% 00°0 0008 00°0$ 00°0% 90708 SIRJSUBL], 1SQISIU] PAIB[AWNDY  ((-L36S-08-0L
% 000 00°0% 00°0§ 00°0% 00°0% Supund DAWI  00-9865-59-0L

DNIANNA TVIOAdS

% 00°0 0008 00°0% 0008 00°0% $LSCD DNILYHEIO - NOLLYAONTY TV.1OL
% 000 00°0% 00°0% 0008 0008 (soy 90dg) eSmsogEumysqnd 0121655904

S1SOD DNILVYAJO - NOLLYAONTY

% 00°0 00°0$ 00°0% 0008 00'0% SHEL TYNOISSHAOE - NOLLYAONZYE TV LOL
% 00°0 00°0§ 00°0$ 00°0% 20708 {so3 0305) JOLARGT - WAMPIY (21 165-$9-0L
% 00°0 00°0% 0008 00°0$ 00'0% (59 02dg) Surppoway  ¢1-1166-59-0L
% 000 000§ 00-0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ (soy 93dg) JoLAW - 0NV OT-T166-65-0L

$394 TYNOISSTIOUd - NOLLVAONTI

% 00°0 00°000°01$ 000§ 00°0% 000% $1802 NOLLVAONTY TV.IOL
% 00°0 00°0% 0008 00°0% 0908 adeospuer| puejuedes  J1-816$-§9-0L
% 00°0 00'006°01% 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% (50 02dg) UOBAOUDY JOLIDI]  00~1985C9~0L

$180D NOILYAONTY

% 000 00°000°6£7 ¥6'5PS 00°0% 00°0$ STSNAAXE dINOT ANY LNIVIA “TV.LNT TVLOL
% 0070 00°000°05$ 00'08 00°0% 00°0% Sumnsuo)  H0-LIS-59-0L
% 00°0 00°0% 00708 00708 00'0% (sof 0adg) Apmg Bug  01-£L95-69-0L
% 00'0 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% 00°08 oy vodg) “dmbyg 2 apeiBdn wndwo)  (0~TL9S-C9-0L
% 0070 00°000°SE18 v6svs 0008 00°0% (sog vadg) Juewdmby 2 sIpUINg  (0-129¢-9-0L
% 00°0 00708 00°0$ 00°0% 0008 s 03dg - AIG WS -Apadord RO 00-TILE-00-0L
% 000 00°0% 0008 00708 00°08 adg - saxu ], 189 B9y - A1eG0Id PO 00-L996-00-0L
% 00°0 00°0$ 0008 00°0% 00°0$ t0ad - siredoyAUel - A2dold WG 00-£99500-0L
% 000 000§ 00°0$ 00'08 0008 adg - a13g adeospue - Aliadoid RO 00-7995-00-0L
% 000 00°000°0ES 00'0% 00'0% 00°0% + 92dg) ammonng Spig-stredaygAumeiy  00-0995-07-0L
% 000 00°0% 00'0% 00'0% 000§ sog oadg - seinn - Andord BYO 007959500701

STSNTIXT INOT ANV LNIVIA “TY.LNTA

SESNAdXHT TAUASEY TVIDEdS
alA o jebpng [enuuy 9L0Z-510Z 1102-910Z 9102 190 WA AND
1ebpng 40 % 2191 Ad o - Ainp 0 - Ainp
L1891 Ad aLa aLA
AUQ anlesay |e1oadg
910Z L€ 3120 Y™ 14y} sosuadxy L

jou3siq Aigaqr o|si



% 00°0

00°000°s+T$

F6$HE 00°0% 00°0%
% 0070 00°0% 00°0% 0008 00°0%
% 000 00°0% 0008 00°08 00°0%
% 0070 0008 00°0% 00°0% 00°0%
aLA o} 3ebBpng [enuuy 91.02-5102 L10Z-9102 810Z 1O YIA InD
186png jo %, LL-91 Ad 190 - Ainp 30 - fine
L1091 Ad aLA QLA

S

AlUQ aAlasay |B1oads

9L0Z LE )20 :x 24y} sasuadxgy

JoIs1q Aieiqi ajsin

basessor”

SHSNIAXT JAYHSHY TV1OHdS TV.LOL
[B10L
(599 v2dg) sseyomd - aes (e (1-£985-59-0L

JLV.LST TVEd 40 3SVHIUNd

DNIANNA "TV¥IOAdS [BI0L



% 00°0 00°000° 1% 00'0% 00708 20°0%

% Q00 00°0% (8°6568) 00°0$ 00°0$

% 000 00°005°t$ 00°0% 00'0% 00°0$

% 9891 00°00¢'FS$ 3H°556$ BL'8SLY 00'08

% 66'8T 00'005°8LT8 CESP1895 6€°81L°088 6L'¢69"078

% $T'OF 00°600°€$ 1+25T°18 v9'L07°18 06'68T$

% E¥PT 00°000°FS LEEO0°1S YELLES 6t°0PES

% 8€'5T 00°008°CS $6TILS $9°01LS 10°Z0E8

% 8§17 00°00Z°9% ILTLS TS 9TEITTS £L°709%

% 56T 00 000°7$ IUSLIIS 5518118 81 0FES

% 1+'82 00°000'8t8 PFE6L11S 98°9£9°CI$ 91 LOT'ES

% $§°5T 00°000°9¢$ PYOTITIS T610EF1$ 1TLIT'ES

% TL1E 00°060°0F$ 8€°€85°01% TLLRYTIS 0$'6T1°C$

% ST0E 00°000°6.8 L1'850°618 09'96%°¢T$ 66'6LT 9%

% ST'8T 00'005°¢ES 36°S67°6% 78°920°018$ T0'H86°TS

% 5671 $6'3EY0LTTS b8 ¥6¢°379% L§'8TESTLS DRSS IRTS

% LO0E 00"00S FES LO'9P8°6% OLELEDTS CEC65TES

% 1197 00°00£°81% 65°6E5° TS RTRLLYS TO0I1°1%

% T€'9T 00°000°LT8 09°8¥8°L$ [I901°LS 17789°1%

% L6'6T 00'005°98 0L'006°18 0T8YE1$ SCT6VS

% S¥TE P95 6313 C6'1T6SELS €S'608°0918 8T 100°0F$

% TL'ZE OL'TOLTESS 35°689°36% S6'168°8018 60°860°LTS

% 6708 69'LE885€S 88'6vEp6S 9L7689°801% 66'SLLLTS

% LLTE 83°016°8¥<S £989¥°091% LE0YR'6LTS 6£CLTSHE

% L€ PTETI PSS TE6TOSTIS 60°016°2¥1§ 81LY9°SES
QLA 93 3ebpng |enuuy $L0Z-¥L0Z 210Z-9L0Z 910Z 10

1eBpng 0 % 21-91 Ad 190 - AInp 190 - Ang Yo jusnng

L1791 Ad alAa alA

polosjiel oAIesY [eloads oN

9102 LS 190 :w oayy sosuadxy
pusig Aeiqr orsin

UR[] 2URISISSY YIASJWO )
uonesuaditic) Juswio)duraun
JBIS - UDUWISSINGUIY] uoIn |,

esuadwe)) JuswAio[dwauy 9495

00-£€T95-01-01
00-9195-01-09
01-9¥95-01-01
(0-9¥95-01-01
SRR 15215 Y0

“Su] [BIUSQ ¥ YHESH 1810,

Q11 = 'SUT [RIU(]

3] = “suj [euag

SA - "SUL eIy

ARG NPY - "Su] [RIUSG
"UIUPY ~ "$U] JeIuR(]
2117y - sy “dso}]

yoaJ - -sug "dsoy

SA - 'suj ‘dsoy

ARG NP - 'suf dsoH
unupy - suj ‘dsoy

*s1H ABpUNg - UOHEB[NOILY)

'SIH ABPUNS - SIDIAIIG UINO A
‘SIH ABpUnS - $2OIAIRS 0Py
"SI ABpUNG = SANBOSTUIUPY
SO 59y - UONBNIND

sInOH "89y - S90IAIG [BOIUYDA ],
SINOH 59y - $I0LAIIG YINO A
SINOH "3y - S801AIIG YNpY

SINOH B9y - 2ALRLSIIWPY

09-TT55-01-01
06-TT95-01-0T
0£-TZ95-01-01
0T-TT95-01-01
O1-TT9E-01-0k
09-1295-01-01
06-ET95-01-01
0€-1T95-01-01
07-1795-01-01
01-1295-01-01
‘SUF JBIuS(] pUB Ul BRH

SSLIBIES [BIO],
09-£198-01-01
0€-E195-01-01
QT-€196-01-0T
01-€195-01-G1
09-£095-01-0¢
06-€096-01-01
0E-£095-01-01
0T-£095-01-01
01-€09¢6-01-01

SRR
S1S00 J2A0TdING
SASNEdXT TV

A



% LO9E 00°065°#L$ LLTSH9T$ 61°€06°97$ 65'876°5$
% 60°TT 00°089% 6T H6TS ¥T0STS 80058
% LE6E 000STLYS SH'858°€18 8F'T09°81S 00°065°+$
% 3612 00705L°CS 66°3FS CEP09% 00°0%
% 6411 00°000°8% FEC05% 6EE6S 110658
% LO'6E Q0008°LS OLYET'TS ££'0£6°78 0G9TLS
% 00001 00°018°T$ 0001818 000181 00'0%
% TTST 00°009°9% 00°00T°LS 0'798°1$ 1 AVAS
% 8€'1€ £5°LTI°LE6TS 78 TEI803S TT6££°1E68 65" 1¥F°EETS
% £8'67 00'000°S£T$ $6'9b< 08 81°001'0LS PI98Y LIS
% SLLT 00°000°Z5$ LEHFIICIS ST RLF IS ¥8'289°¢8
% L81E 00°000°9¢% QL EEETIS 69°TLYT1S 6I°158°CS
% 9%'ET 00°000°6£$ £0°658°8% £9°051°6% LYFSCTS
% 0§°¥€ 00°000°09% YL9TT6IS 05'865°0T$ 89°0S0°s$
% 0667 00°000°8¥$ 65°ZLTTIS 8T05E°+1% 9L 9FSCS
% TEIE 85°889°CLES 89°TrS9Fe S E0YFSE 08'579°€18
% £L'TE 00°000°6€$ 75'698°01% £0'99L°TIS 0r'9L1°ES
% LT 0 00°000°9T§ SOLFILS 89°0L8°LS TRECH' T
% T0°0€ 00°003'823 WLs'LS 9T9¥9°8$ $T10T°T8
% 8€°1¢ 85°980°5F8 I+ T1L'TIS §9°0r1Y1S 00°€55°¢S
% £5°1€ 00°008°FES 9.°709°8$ LSELE0TS FLOELTS
% 65'L 00000018 00°08 91853 00°0%
dlA o 18Bpng fenuuy §10Z-¥10T 21029102 9102120
1ebpng Jo ¥, 21-91 Ad 100 - fnp »o- Ainp UUO JuaLIng
L9l Ad aLA aLa

saieday pue souBUSIUIB]Y

UOZLISA

oLoaY - SN

I91B M, % 193G - SN[
seD - solmIN

auoy - So(N

NI

JIPLAQL] 201AL3G ALY

S1502 JIAOTIWNT TV.LOL

uonemay - asuadxg I
"SAJS 2R L - dsuadxg JUNL
SOIALRG YN0 X - asuadxy JYNE
$AISG NPV - ssuadxT JTYNI
unupy - asuedxy TYNI

UONRNALL) - suadxy YOI
"SAIDS Y9I - asusdxg YOI
S301AJ2S N0 A - asuadxg vOLd
"AIRG IMPY - asuadxy WOl
urupy - asusdxg voId

SAUDL [BI0L
00-9896-0T-01
00-6595-02-01
00-¥69¢-0T-01
00-£595-07-01
00-Z595-0T-01L
00-1898-0T-01
00-0895-07-01

SANIIN

S1S0D ONIaTING

sasuadxy JHINL BIOL

09-8795-01-0¥
0&-8T95-01-0v
QE-8795-01-0F
0T-8795-01-0F
01-8795-01-0%
sasuady TN

sesuadxy woId BI0L
05-€29¢-01-5t
05-829¢-01-5t
0£-5T95-01-S¥
0T-8795-01-St
01-§295-01-5¢

sasuadxg vl

sijaueg J3815 a0 [RI0L

pal1ollIal aAlasay |eadg oN

9102 L€ 120 :P\Ef sosuadx3
Josiq Areaqr afsr



% 00°0 00'005$ 00°0% 00°0% 90°08

% 00°0 00°0518 00°0% 00°0% 0008

% 86°ST 00°$65°TS SLESOTS SE'TTS 07’8158

% TE'TT 00'$S8°ELS 6S°TOTFIS 85581918 £795%°5S

% LYEE 00°600°Z1% 60°SLOYS 1L0F0°tS 91'9.8°78

% T§'TT 00°$LTSES GLEILO% YTEPE'LS 8¥66L°TS

% 80°9T 00°000°LS 9F +IT 1S 6Y'5T8IS PERETS

% 04°€1 00'005°CS 68'05¢$ 06'6££8 000§

% 6L'6 00°080°6% 90°89L8 18°888$ 80°88+%

% 60°81 00°000°8$ 0E0L0°TS CrLYE 1S LUPSES

% R6'ZE 0000+ 143 SLRPZ0IE LLESYEIS $6°€E0°TS

% £8'65 00°000°1$ A3 ) 879658 00°0$

% 18°8¢ 00°005°8% 9EBITLS 60°667°C$ S6'EE0TS

% 00°0 00°000°1$ 08'L8% 00°0% 00708

% LY'TE 00700928 P9 ¥15°88 TERLY'SS 0008

% 96'€T 0000518 (Lov$) TOBLOTS 00°08%

% T6'8T 000655818 16576288 91'019°€58 95 FIL018

% 01'+T 00'008°0TTS FEPOF9TS LGO0L'OTS LE'SSEFS

% $9'8C 00°005°C8 LTL398 9€°91L% 60°6L1$

% ¢£'91 00°000°07$ V919 1S 8€°697°¢$ 00'FILS

% ¥0'ZT 00°000°01$ ECFETS 120778 05°LIES

% 0F'LT 00"000°F£S 9015018 TSLIL6S 8E6¥S 1S

% 8£°LT 00'05L°9¢8 00°$r8°018 007290015 00'979'18

% LO'S1 00°085°LS 05°LEI'IS 0S'LE1'1$ 00'0%
QLA O yabpng jenuuy S10Z-v1L0T 110Z-9102 910Z 320

1e6png Jo % L1-91 Ad PO - Ainp 100 - finp YO JUaLIN

L1891 A4 alA CiA

pa10o9jjal aAI9seY |elnadg ON
9L0Z LS 120 U~ >y} sosuadxy

Jouysiq Agaqrr sysi

Sunuug yosyy
ey xog usedsqy Avjeg

Suystiqng

ssddng ssndwe))
sajddng Suissanold
sa11ddng wayoy]
sa11ddng ordoy
sarpddng LR 2110
sorddng 2030

00-£TLE-57-01

SE-TTLE-CT-01

00-61L5-6T-0T
s1s07) Buneiad( 1010

satjddng e,
00-31.L5-¢T-01
00-L1L5-5T-01
00-91L6-6T-01
00-STLS-ST-01
G0-¥1L5-5Z-01
00-£1L$-€T-01

sonddng

Susjuird pue 8881804 [BI0],

Sunutrg

AJag [p1oadg a8e1S0g

ARG INOA - "A19S “dadg/Bunuig
ImpYy - “Ateg ‘ood§/Sunuug
a8e3504

SHSNE4XT ONILVHEdO

S1SO0 HNITTING TY10L

D0-TILE-5T-01
O0-T1£8-6T-01
0£-01L6-6T-01
01-01£8-§T-01
00-01L8-5T-01
Sunug pue 3821504

siedsy pue ssURUAUIRIA [RIOL

[eAOwY ysIqqmy

JI0A TUOD) UON-SIRAIYAUTB[A
dng ‘siredar [usny-sareday/Jurein
‘ateg adeospue| - "1UO)) MR
301A10S JUIBIA] - SIOBIUO.) MBI

DVAH - SI9eNU0)) e

00-§995-02-01
00-¥996-0T-01
00-£995-0¢-01
00~2995-0701
00-1995-0T-01
00-0995-02-01



% 6712 00°051'%$ 00°L67$ 89885 812045

% 0T'TE 00°000°F% SLBLITS S6°LET' IS 06°0%

% oL 00°0SH°LS £6'98¥% L9'$568 0L'9L1$

"% stLl 007000615 83°6L8°CS OLFIEES B06LI'1S

% 7281 00°085°€$ 9%' 105 964995 0L1LIS

% €1°€7 00°004°$$ 00°SLETS 00657 1$ 000078

% 00'61 00°089°96% W ILETTS 05°89€°31$ £3°086°1§

% TILT 00°005°LS 9TTI0TS STHEOTS $5°605$

% 00°0 00°05T°8% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0%

9 opgE 00°0ST°S$ TTOLSTS LESSLTS $6TEHS

% 00'0 00°001°s$ 05'931$ 000§ 0008

% 69'9€ 00'000°F€S 0£ TP 01S 00'SL¥'71$ 00°008$

% 16°L 00°00S'SE 00°51%% 00°SEH% 000578

% 90°61 00°080°1% 0rLO1S 095078 0688

% 98'F 00°060°0£$ 8LBEILS 0S'T9F IS 0008

% 00'0 00°00£°CES YT LOV'LS 00°0% 00°0%

% 00°0 00°08 00°b19°Z$ 00°05 0005

% 00°0 0005558 0008 0008 00°0$

% 00'0 00°0SH'LT$ T 18678 0008 00°08

% 00°0 00°00£°7$ 00°00T°TS 0008 00°0$

% L6'ST 00°0000Z1§ $C198°678 E1'891°155 60°180°L§

% 8912 00°SPL'YS 6L OIS V8'R20°1§ 16°065§

% LTT1 00°00L$ 068 9%°¢8% 601§

% 80°TE 00°000°15 79'89%§ £3°02E§ 08'b98
aLA 0 19Bpng |enuuy SL0Z-710Z 1102-9102 9102 100

196png Jo % L1791 A4 »O- Anp R0 - Ainp YIUO JudLING

11791 Ad aLA aLi

palos|ial anlasay |e1nadg ON
9L0Z L£ 3P0 Y~ 04y} sasuadx3

101381 ATeaqr a|si

He1s - (pa oD Suures]
30IAIDG-U]

uoniu0oy Jeaumo A /seiorduyg
RIS - $20URU0.)

1eg - sBunsvn|

HEIS - $9n3

00-8845-01-01
00-L8L5-0%-01
00-98L5-01-01
00-S8LS-0F01
00-F8L5-0F-01
Q0-£8L5-01-01

- uswdo]2AR(] 9NISTU], 2 JJRIS
INFWdOTIAIA TINNOSTAd

SFIIAYIES TYNLOVILNOD TY.IOL

321195 [[0IAR]

|3 1Py - [BMPBIUCT 0LLS
sueynsuo) £ousBy JusunSIAU]
QI - $S01AISS [ETUORRUO.) 1310
93] ~$201AJ9G [BNIVEIIUO.) 13710
UIWIPY - S2IIAIRG 1UC)) 130
KouaBy uonasoD

UIUPY - SI0IALRG [B5a]

00-TLLS-6€-01
00-0LL5-5¢-01
OT-869L5-5€-01
O1-P9LE-5E-01
00-£946-5¢-01
00-T9LE-6E-01
00~19L8-6£-01
00-09L8-6£-01

SHIIAYES TYNLIVALNOD

soueInsu] dwoy) SINIOM
avuemsuy dwe)) SII0M +S.5

(Juag-11v) s8ewey] Apedoig

HONVHNSNI TV10L

00-FSL8-0£-8€
Q0-PSLE-0E-01
00-15L8-0£-01

spuog Apld 00-05L8-0E-01L
JONVINSNE
SASNIIXT DNILYYIJO TV.IOL

1507 Sunezad() IO [BIOL

[2ABL], JB2OT

$35IRYD) Nueg

SI-¥TLS-5T-01
S1-€2L5-57°01



% 9TTT 00'891°61% 1£°88L°T8 v9°99TFS C6'TI0LE

% £1°0 00°608$ 00°09¢$ 00'1% 0018

% VT 11 00°00Z°1% $6'1T1S 16'FE15 00'0§

% 00°0 90°00T$ 00°0% 00708 00°03

% Li6F 00°00T% 00°08 P6'86$ 0008

% 66°L1 00°00T$ 61718 LE'SES 0070%

% 00°0 00'00T$ 00°0$ 00°08 00°0%

% 00°0 007008 00°0% 00'0% 00°0%

% 00°0 00°00T$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$

% £8°SL 00"009°0¢$ 6t 87E°CH 9T 69E'85% £6'ILE1S

% 00°0 00°00¢$ 000§ 00°0% 00°0%

% 000 00°005$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0%

% 000 00°005% 087518 00°0$ 00°0%

% 000 007005 00°08 00°0$ 00°0%

% 000 00°00E$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0%

% 000 00°005% 00'0% 00°0% 00°08$

% 000 00005 0070§ 00°0% 00°0%

% 9118 00°001°L¥S 69'216°TS 9T 69£°8ES £6'1L6'1S

% 69°L1 007061 L¥$ 0T'STV'3$ 1T8FE88 LY60STS

% 69721 0006 1°LtS 0T'STH8$ 1787E°88 L9°605°CS

% 00°0 00°000°1$ 00°0% 000§ 00°0%

% SL'Y 00°068% ($TP61%) ST 10°0€$

% 00°SE 00°000°1$ 00°0% 60°0S€S 00°08£$

% 00D 00059 00°0$ 00°08 00°0$
QalA 91 1ebpng jenuuy $40Z-¥L0Z £10Z-31.0Z 910z 390

19Bpng Jo % L1891 Ad PO - Anp PQ - Aine YUoW WaLng

L1791 Ad dlh aLa

paloa|iel anlasay |enadg oN
910Z L€ 100 Y’ 24y sasuadx3y

youysig Aigiqr aisi

14, "qUT-Ruo-idayaurely dinbg
19 85BISO-[BIusy

00-5¥85-8%-01
Q0-E¥3e-8¥-01

sreusy 29 suedeyurely dinbyg

endmby Jourjy (210,

1) - dmb3 touny

SIS 403 - dinbg Joury
pno A - dinbg sour

$391A395 upy - dinbg souy
Ud/5e21A19€ WPy - dimbg 10Uty
1] 158 /aJ - dinbg Jourpy

(9-£285-84-01
05-£785-8%01
0£-€78¢-8+-01
0Z-£T8$-8F-01
S1-€T85-8F-0I
0T-£Z35-3t-01
uawdinbyg rouiy

mawdinbg Jolely [ex0],

onoy - dimbT sofey

$O1AJRS Y99, - dmb g 1ofe
ok - dinbg x0fely

$301AIRS JNpY - dmbg Jofe
Hdysanialeg wpy - dinbyg tofepy
11 358w/ - dinby sofepy
apim Areaqr| - dmbg sofep
{dioD) eIy suelod

09-T085-8+-01
05-Z085-81-01
0€-T085-81-01
0Z-T085-8+-01
€1-T08¢-8+01
01-T08¢-84-01
00-7085-81-01
01-1085-8+-01
wawdinbg 1ol

SLSOD INANAINOT

INANJOTIATT THNNOSYTd TV.LOL

JUsUIdO[PAI(T 29ISNAL 29 RIS 2301

S9915THL ] ~SuIuIB1 ],
2SN - STuURAN
Uuumﬂ.ﬁl - muoﬂuhum_._ou

sasna] - sang]

GL-68LS-CH-01
0L-88L5-51-01
0L-L8LE-51-01
OL-98L6-54-01



% 00'0 000007 S 00°0% 00°0% 06'0$

% 000 00°000°1$ 00°16% 00°0% 00°0$

% £7°¢ 00°079°THS 90760t 18 SYI9 T A TAR

% L¥'TE 00°005°301$ 6FT6TEES 9TTETEES 90°L9L'9%

% ¥1'Z€ 00°000°68% 0£'88Y°LT8 0£'+09°8T$ 1602875

% 86'EE 00°005°618 6EH08°6S 06'979°9% SOLYTTS

% £5°09 0070006115 SEOEYSIIG TEOV0'06$ (00°9ErH 1§

% 66°LE 00°00S°Z1$ 00' €518 00°66+°€S 00°0%

% 61T 00°000°01$ ¥1'16% 858178 00°0%

% vT'89 00°008°9T1% 1£°260°2018 PLZTE038 (0096 18)

% LL'SE 00'$86°LTTS 9£'919°€9% 0v'Tes 188 178€0°57$

% LE'6T 00°00L'61% I 186'1S £0°606°SS TLEE TS

% 00°0 00°000°9% 00'6LE TS 00'0% 00'0$

% VLY 00°601°95$ 60°699°12% 1+26%°9Z8 LELEV'LS

% ¥8'TE 00°000° 8% £6°€55°618 §0°€38°LTS 96'€6L'68

% 00°0 00°5£C§ 00°0$ 0008 0008

% 98'LE 00°000°15% S00ZTEIS LOTIEGIS 710868

% LiLl 00°059°01$ S EP8°TS v8709%°[$ 66'305%

% ¥T'19 00897284 AN TANTS EOLLE0SS $3°¢86°T$

% L6'8E 00'897'0€$ 83'SL0°9S O%'TLE 1S £6'¢10°1$

% LT001 00°60S LS LS'LTI6'T8 6Y°0T5°LS 00'0§

% 78T 00°000°¢$ 00°0% £L48§ 00°0%
QLA 0 3eBpng jenuuy 510Z-7102 L1L02-910Z 91.0Z 100

1ebipng jo 9 9L Ad WO - Ape 0o - Ainp YIUO [ JUBLINY

21791 A4 aLa alA

9L0Z Le PO U’
113s1g Areaqr 9isi

po1os|al aA1asay |enadg ON
2} sasuadxyg

SUOIISS[07) JOid - S[EIIPOLIS

08-0065-05-01
0t-0065-05-01
0T-0065-0¢-01
KI2ATSCT 90(]/S[EIIPOMA]

3daq] AISS YN0 A ~ S[ESIPOLID]
W3] “ALeS APV - S{EIIPOLIad

STELIIBAl [ENSIA-OIPNY R10],
1daq ‘AIS WNPY - SIBIN AV 07-$685-08-01
dagi ‘Mg YIMOA - SPBALAY  0€-0685-05-01

S[RLSIRIA ENSIA-OIPNY

soseqElR(] (810,
0E-€L86-05-01
01-2L85-05-01
0Z-6985-05-01
saseqeIRQ

da(] "AISS HINOX - $35Rq(T
[BUOISS3J01] - SRSBA(]

SASBE( PASUOYT JSUISHU]

sNood [BlOL
0T-1985-05-01
0T-9985-05-01
01-€98¢-05-01
01-#98¢-05-01
06-£985-05-0T
GE-£985-05-01

g "Adeg APy - s300¢ JY
spawaiddng Joy sssusng
UONOLA ANPY - 8j00H

UOL1 UON - Yooy

dag AT2g goal - syoeyg
Wa "G ynoy, - syoog

TSTARINMT  0T-£985-05-01
syoog
VIGIN AYVYar]
S1$02 INFWJINOT TV.LOL

srejuay % snedayauely dnbyg o],
(o)) sapesSdn B UEN 19V 0T-9P85-83-01
TuoduoN-Iday surepy dinby 00-9%85-84-01



% ST 00°008° €13 STH0T918 LLTOEY LSS SH698°C18$

% ¥ €S 00°005"LYE 00°565°9% £6°C85°5T8 $L°L669%

% 9L°St 00 000°55% CTYLL'SE L0918 LU0V S

% TT1E 00'000°75% 00'0¥8°€S 00'ZEL91$ 00'TEY 98

% £T°61 00°000°0L9% 1€659°€01% 10°850°Z018 00°000°¢T$

% 00°0 00°000°00T$ 00°0% 0008 00708

% 727T 00°000°05¥S 00°000°001% 00°000°001% 00°000°6Z$

% 00°0 00°0% 1£659°€$ [0'850°TS 00'0%

% 00°0 00°000°0T8 00'0% 00°08 0008

% 60'61 00 S61°CHS 00'TIZ01S 9FLYT'SS SL'0T6%

% £56T 00°009°LS 79 165% SOVFTTS FTFES

% 6E°LE 00'06€°SS £E5eTe 6L 186°1% 00°0%

% 0F'11 00'00E°7$ 67951% 97'79T$ YTEES

% L8791 00°565°6£S 8€°618°65 1+°£00°9% 15°988%

% SFL 00°005°sS 09°769% 1860V rT6s

% 0591 00765 06'8LE1S 66618 051§

% £1°¢1 00°000°1 1% 9L'GSL'ES 19499°1% Tr'85¢Es

% 0712 00°055°9T$ 70'166°CE 0€°605°¢S 99°0TF%

% 68°0F 00'SOT°855% £8681°vELS L 80T'82TS 0L 8PS 0LE

% 6T 00°0T9°TLS CSPIYITS 9L ¥R 1TS SP6L1S

% 10°¢8 00°000'+Z8 LY FLI0TS 16'T26°61% 00°05%
dLA ¢l 3ebpng fenuuy S10Z-vLOC £102-9102 9L0Z 1200

1Rbpng Jo 9 L1791 Ad 0 - Anp 0 - Ane YO JuaLng

21791 Ad alLa alA

paloalial aAlesay |eadg oN
9L0Z LE1P0 Y" 2y} sasuadxy

jouysiq Aiiqi osi

SASNIEKT LNIVIA/DATE TO° 18101,
(/g T0') smgenng Spig - WeW 00-9765-59-0€
(/8 T07) UIRIA - MIOMION 00-5T65-C9-0¢
(/g Z07) seseyoIng - SIOAJON 00-0266-69-0¢
SASNAIXT INIVIN/DAE 20

SISNIIXT JOVSN ALDIE1ISTY TVIOL
Bupunyg JHAI (38-9865-08-01
aatesay [e10adg 0] Jajsuel], 08-+865-08-01
ey ende] 1o - pAILSRY 08-1865-08-01
SO - pRIRlnsey 08-0365-08-01
SHSNIIXT 30VSN dHI0TLSHE

SHAMAMLS SHFIAVIY ANV SWVADOEd TV.LOL

5,$301A19 SIDPEDY [BI0L
0E-0r65-09-01
01-0t65-09-01
£,301A185 S1apeay

(1 "AISS YINO A - SSOIALDG ISpesy

3] "ALG HNPY - $O1AIDG Iapray

swesSoid [p1oL
08-3£6£-09-01
OF-1£6€-09-01
0E-1€65-09-01
01-1£65-09-01

sweIfold

SHIIAYES SHUIAVIY ANV SIWVIDOUd

U012y ANuUnume))
SUNRIRIN AUWUO

daq] “Azag YINC A - sureiSold
S301AIRG JNPY - SIS0

VIAdW A9vadl1 TvV.LOL

AIARa(] 20(1/S[BOIPOLIR [BI0L

KA WOWROC  02-1£85-08-01

R



% 0L°67 £6765TS10°68 E1LIQIETS T1'9SE 68118 TOESH°0EES
2% 000 00°000°5L$ SLLETIIS 00708 00°0%
2% 000 000007528 SLLET'ITS 00708 a0°0$
AaLA 0} 39Bpng [enuuy 5L02-¥L02Z 2102-9102 910Z 390
jobpng jo 9 21791 Ad 90~ Anp 10 - Anp LuUoH aLNg
L4-91 Ad ALA aLA

pajos|jal snasay |eloadg ON
9102 LE 120 Y~ 14y} sesuadxy

Joys1q AJBiqr oysr

SHSNIdXT TTV I¥V.LOL

[eI0]
Aouagunuo)y 00-6665-06-01
ADNTONIINOD

S



00°0% LOETS 910Z/6/11 paiscd 25 Up2AD) 10dagy swoH DVTAIDG NPT 1odagg WOy C8T-TTOES IVN0AUT a11Z01 910Z/6/E1
00°'0% 19°61¢% 9102/6/11 P3Is0d  pg-aSRIUBADY sa]delg ssulueApy saldmig S01-T70§ 210AU] LE6YSTIFOS 910T/6/11
saljddng ‘saledas |ueg-sileday e ‘00-£995-0Z-0L
00°08 §£696% TAKRS edeospueT - JUOD Julel ‘G0-2895-02-04 0] S{ejoL
00'0% L696% 9107/6/11 passod -dnoify adesspuer] Jeog dnoan adeaspue eag £00-2Z0¢ 30t0AU] 09T 910Z/6/11
"Aag adeospue] - “QuoD Jew ‘00-2995-02-01
0008 00968 [90IAISS JUIBI - SJORIUOD JUrep ‘00-L995-0Z-04 401 Sfej0.,
00°0% 00°SET7S 9107/6/11 pasod op Surues)) aleqdwo)  Auedwo) Junmes) sdwo) £60-2205 2010AU] €991€ET 9107/6/11
00°0% 00 1¥1S 9107/6/11 PRIsod  ONNYOS 183 UOSIdpUY suoCHN0S 1894 NOSIApUY 6RO-C208 ADICAUT QRCCHHE 910T/6/11
BOIAISS WU - SIORIIOD JUIRN ‘00-1995-02-0L
00708 £9LCHTS ZOVAH - SI0BJUOD JUtely ‘00-0995-0Z-04 404 S{BJOL
00°0% ££°0TES 910T/6/11 pasod  § [BOWEYDSIN OORUOIN T “00TATIS TRITURIISJN OI2UC $0€-TT0S 30104U] FSPLI 9107/6/11
00708 0S'LET'TS 9T10T/6/11 PS04 § [BSIRYIAA 00BUCHY [ “S0IAISG [BOILBLIIY OOBUOTA 610-2208 3010AU] SEVLI 910T/6/11
OVAH - S10B1UOD JUIEl ‘00-0995-02-0L
00°0% FSISTES OLOBIT - SO "00-§595-02-0F 404 SfejoL
00°0% PSIRTFE S10Z/6/11 pRsog  1a19g AB10ud AB2UAQ sanialeg AS1eug ASsuig LST-TTOS 2010AU] 101914696681 910T/6/11
ouyo@|3 - SaBINBn ‘00-§595-02-01
00708 FOIEIS BIBM F JomBS - Selift ‘D0-$G95-02-01L J0f SiBJOL
00°0% ZAEA R 910%/6/11 paIsod  16TE0-3[STT 0 aBe[HA S[SITJo 28eqA €10-2T0§ 3010AUY 916260 910Z/6/11
SN B JOMES - SBIRIIN '00-P595-0Z-04
0008 127558 'SBD) -~ SN V0-£595-0Z-04 04 SIBI0L
00°'0% 147648 910Z/6/11 pasod 91610E-4ODIN JOIIN 190-TZ0§ 33M0AUL 916101 9107/6/1 1
seq - SaINN ‘00-£595-02-01
0008 00°05#8 Jepinole aoiuag Jewisil ‘00-0$95-02-014 Jof sfejof
a0'0% 00'05t% QLOT/6/1 1 pa1sed 0O009E-SIT JO SBe[[IA SESIT 30 SBBEIA 687-CT0¢ A0E0AUL 9F1000009¢ o10Z/6/11
19PIAOI SIIAIDE JBUIY| ‘00-0595-0Z-01
00°0% 60°C9E8 ‘uopesUadWoy JusWAoIdWaUr 9595 ‘00-9¥95-0L-0L 404 SeIC,
00°0% 60°59¢% 910Z/6/11 peisod wikejdwaup) DORIATT Wod Jsudoidwanr) JOTEMIT 650-7206 2010AT] 910£6 9197/6/11
uonesuadwod uswhojdwaur 995 ‘'00-995-01-0L
0008 00°8E1S [(SHIJON) 847 10/ G0-8E92-00-04 404 SBJOL
00°0% 00'8T1$ 910T/6/11 pasod  -TAWI T~ SYFION AAIAL T - SYAAON $8T-TL08 2010AU] 9111Z09F 910Z/6/11
(SHA4ON) 911 "I0A ‘00-8€92-00-01
JUNOWY MP3ID Junowy Jgaq ajeq 1sod SNIELS JS0d  29U1343y |eunor aafeduopuap laquinn adA} JSUNN ajeq
uoljoesuel] o uoloesueld ) uooesuel] dy uonoesues|
9L0Z '6 JoqUISAON
JaquinN Aq Joday uonngulsiq Junoddy
| abed

yousiqg A_.q11 ofsi

Wd le. _ .~ 9l02ie/Lh



0008 OL'1LS S10Z/6/11 PaIsod 19£91¢-"2u] ‘$107 388D "ou] ‘$10 258 LOT-CT0S 2010AU] 194910 910Z/6/11
00°0% 96'3% 910T/6/11 poISOd  /OU[ SUOSHRQIY MON V' SSEUIMJ/ U SUCSUR]]Y MaN 9£T-2T08 v1eAL] 915760 910z/6/11
00°0% LL'SSES 9107/6/11 PAS0d  F)G-SSEIURADY sadels sfenneapy sajdelg £01-7205 3910AY] LE6FSTIPO] 910T/6/11
00708 00058 9102/6/11 PeIsed g1 11-Suipusp g aqdug, Sutpuep g s1duL £60-7Z05 2010AU] $SIT1 SE0T/6/11
00°0% 00'£9% 910Z/6/11 paIsod  6111-SUpudA § o[di], Surpuap, § oKL LS0-Z208 3010AU] 6111 910Z/6/11
000$ 00°0LS 910T/6/11 pasod Q1(1-Sutpuap, § apduy, Surpuap §91duy $00-7Z0¢8 9010A] T0T11 910Z/6/11
sa|iddng uayony ‘00-9425-62-01
0008 0F'£CZ8 ‘galjddng 181doD 00-6L/G-SZ-0L 404 SIBIOL
0008 Or£5TS 910Z/6/11 P80d | p0g-28eIuBAPY sajdels s8eueApy 531dBIg S01-2208 210AI] L66PSTIFOR 910Z/6/11
solddng Jaidos ‘00-G1.L5-GZ-01
0008 ZLIEES solddns jeusle 04D ‘00-F1LS-GZ-0L 404 Sfejo
00°0% 96°011% 910Z/6/11 PAISCd onpold PO s AdArRD SIONPOIJ MHQ 424D QTE-TZ08 3010AU] FEGOTTIANIA G10Z/6/11
000 86615 910Z/6/11 paIs0d 2NpoId 30 54940 $ONPOLT DLJO §,A5ARD 011-220¢ 2010AU] £99LTZIANIA GLOT/6/11
0008 SLSES 910T/6/11 paIsOd  §¥LL86S-OU] 0OWS(] U] 0w L80-TTOS SALOAU] SPLLES 9107/6/11
00°0% £0°591$ 910T/6/11 pasoq onpold NMRQ 5,LAmD $10POLT MO S840 £80-TT0S 2010AU] 1991£ZTANI 9102/6/11
sayddng [euslel 241D ‘'00-¥1.8-5Z-0L
0008 FCORIS ‘saiiddns 90O ‘00-E426-G5-01 40} S{EICL
00'0% 0106% 910T/6/11 PS04 onpold PO 5AAED $IOMPOI4 VL SAATRD £97-7208 20L0AU] ¥9STETTANIA 9102/6/11
00°0% €7'1£% 910T/6/11 PRIS0d ONPOLd PO SAARD §1oNpoIg NIFQ S 97T-7Z05 3010AU] ZI0EETIANIA 910T/6/11
00708 16'85% 910%/6/11 palsed anpoid PO sAeAmD $100p01q PO 8B VZT-LZ08 2010AU] QTOEETIANIA 910Z/6/11
sei|ddng @910 ‘00-E1LL5-52-0F
0008 9I'65€%8 NPy - ‘AeS oads/Bulid ‘0L-0425-52-04 40f Sfej0L
600 9T 6EETS 910Z/6/11 pasod  9378p-solyderneydry somderneydpy 1012208 aoteauy 988V 9LOT/6/11
Hnpy ~ "Aag -sedg/Bunuud ‘01-0LL5-52-01
0008 606LIS [BAOWSYM USIqNY “00-G995-02-0) 40} S[e1a)
00°0% 60°6L1% 910%/6/11 paIsod  §50-53014135 ofjgnday 8201410G a1[qnday 1602705 a010AU] $L9SE6TIO18C0 910Z/6/11
leaoway Ysiqqny ‘00-5995-0Z-01
0008 (0670888 IO HU0D uopN-siedax UK 00-F995-0Z-04 404 SIBJOL
000 00'0ZLS 910T/6/11 P80 Y28 ], 79 OHI0S] JOLR  SH1BO[OUY0], 39 OLI0I[H 101U 811-ZZ0¢ S910AN] SOTSTL 9107/6/11
0070% 06'091% 910T/6/11 paised pue Burquingg susydaig Sunesy pue Suiquingg susydmg £T0-7TOS S10AU] S666L1 9102/6/11
HIOM "JJuoD UON-siledayguIely ‘00-+995-0Z-0
0008 890898 seyddng ‘suedas Jus-siiedayAuieiN 00-£995-02-01L 104 Siejo)
0008 00'T0£% 9102/6/11 PS04 [9.910-"2U] §10T 358D "9u] ‘SI0°f 958D 667-TL08 2010AY] 192910 SEOT/E/TE
unowy Jipals unowy Jgeq Ieq 150d sSNJEIS JS04 92UAUB)SY |BUINO aahed/lopuap Jaquunpy adAL Jagquiny ajeq
uojaesuel] o uonoesuelj ucaesuel] 4y uopaesuel|
910z ‘6 12quBA0ON
laquinN Aq poday uonnguisiqg JunoosdYy
z sfieg 10L3SIq >/ﬂ\n__1_ aIsIn WdlZ:. . eLoZ//LL

amma”



0008 OILbES SpuBInSucy Aously JusunseAul ‘0L-G9LS-GE-0) JO) S1RI0L
00°0% O1'LEPS 910%/6/11 PAISOd  1Med JUSUNSIAU] SISYH T “$IQUMER JUILGSIAU] SIFYH $1£-7T08 F0TOAU] 911€01 $10Z/6/11
sjuejnsuo) fusby Juaunssau| ‘0L-59.9-5-01
0068 00°€0ES 388y ABojouyo8 -SBIIAISS [EMORAUCD JBLIO "00-E9.L5-GE-0L 40} SIBIOL
00°0% 00°50¢% 910T/6/11 PRS0 [-'PYT “SWALSAS 10aH18g PIT SWRISAS 10aad 8127208 S010AU] 9P9EL 910T/6/11
155y ABojouysa[-5991A198 [ENIIRAUOY JBYID ‘00-£9.5-6E-0
0008 SLFFS AoueBy UONDSHOD ‘00-L9.S-GE-0L JOf SIPI0L.
00°0% SLPYS 910T/6/11 paisod §juswaSeurpy anbren) | ‘53014195 JustuaBeuely anblu 660-TT0S ojoAUy [LLEER 910Z/6/11
Aouaby uonoe| |0 ‘00-1925-5¢-01
0008 LILIS JOARLL JROOT ‘G L-pTLG-GZ-0) JOL S{BICL
00°0% 7O¥$ 910Z/6/11 PS04 91L70[-USSUBH BXI]Y UISURH BXAY $LT-7708 2050AU] 91LT0% 910%/6/11
00°0% €518 910Z/6/11 PNS0d  91§TOT-IRIOT A1HR[ URID[IY SDjOR[ 697-TT06 3910AU] 918201 SL0T/6/11
13AR1] |€20 ‘GL-P2LG-G2-0L
00°0% COFSE Buysignd '00-6126-62-04 J04 SjEj04
00°0% SOSS 910Z/6/T1 PRIsod  suonEsIqnd YoOpped suolEatignd Joopped S6T-TT0S aofoAU] 9F8FSFIL 910T/6/11
Bulysignd '00-6125-52-01
0008 §C6881S seyddns seIndwoy ‘00-8LL5-62-01 Jo) SiejoL
00°0% 00FTS 1S 910Z/6/11 paiseg satdo) 7 tadeq swou|l ‘07 sa1dep)y 7 sadeg stoulqp LLT-TTOS 2010AU] LLOGFTNI 910Z/6/11
00°0% 8T'S9ES% 9107/6/11 pa1sog dwio)) preyord-RojmaH Auedwoy) pmeed-NeimaH §90~7T0S S910AU] ¥REO1T0 910T/6/11
salddng Jandwo ‘g0-81.45-9Z-01
0008 L9°768°18 - :seyddng Buissad0id ‘00-2 L/G-GZ-0} O} SBIOL
00°08% £9°9£78 910Z/6/11 PS04 $E€07T) folfe w 1R (ZSTHEEOT) JolAe ] %9 1oveg FEE-TTOS aateAU] 971¢01 S10T/6/11
00°0$ 095918 910Z/6/11 pasod 1AT¥ T} JolfeL g 1oed (ZRS1LID) 2014R], ¥ Lovey 1£€-T08 oot0Al] 911£01 S10T/6/11
00'0% €911 910Z/6/11 pased [LTPDIo1AeL 9 3oNeg  (Z8LILIPT) 1ol ] % soveg $7€-TT0S 20L0AL] 911£01 SL0T/6/11
00°0% S6LES 910Z/6/11 pascd ZOTS T Jo1fel @ Iyeg  (Z86T0TCT) 10142 L 77 1Ry $TE-TT0S a010AU] 9T1£01 910T/6/11
0003 08'881% SLIOT/G/11 Pasod STps) JoMe] wIdeg  (TE9STHET) dolfvl P JaNeg TTE-TT08 3010AU] STI1E01 910T/6/11
00°0% £8'497% GLOT/6/1 1 pAsod £pSCT I01ARL B Ied  (TOTEPSSD) J0[ARL % 1oyRY 61£-2Z0¢ 9010AU] 911€01 9107/6/11
00'0$ 68°EI% 910T/6/11 paIs0q 2Npold NI AL S]TPO14 2YJ) $,A9AIRD §O7-TT0S S010AU] 08582ZIANId 910Z/6/11
00°0% £5°€0LS 910Z/6/T1 pasod  FIZ066S-2U] “00wa(Cl ‘ou] ‘ootua(] 0122208 2010AU] $120668 910Z/6/11
0008 PI'SELS 910T/6/11 patsod 66L1T608-2UT[N aurn L51-TZ06 a210AU] 66L1Z608 9L0T/6/11
00°0% 19°15% 910Z/6/11 pasod 200§ osi(] oudwo)) 201005 2317 3oedwos 911-2Z0$ 2210AU] SLYEL 910%/6/11
salddng Buissasoid "00-2125-52-01
0008 £E665% ‘sa)ddng usyoly '00-91L5-62-04 J0f S{ej0)
JUNowYy JIpaJD  Junoluy jiqaq ajeq] jscd SNIE)S 1S0d 92UI8)FY [euanor aakeduopusp Jaquiny adAf saquinN ajeq
uoljoesuerf 5 uopydesues ) uonoesuel] dv uoljaesuel|
9L02Z ‘6 19qWIBAON
JaqUInN >n tOn_wm_ uonnqLisiqg junoddy
¢ afied JoL3SIq ?{Rn__n_ ?|SI WdLZ:. . 910zl

ey



90°0% 36'8$ 9107/6/11 pasod §1IE0I-ABPIOS Uadhq Appi[og 1[I T0E-TE0s 104U} 911£01 910Z/6/11
00°0% 06'89% 9107/6/11 pAsOd [#001-9[517 JO SI9MO5 91817 JO SIBMO[] 126-TZ08 SN0AU] 91¥001 910Z/6/11
uopubosay seaunjoaseaiolduiz ‘00-9825-0-01
8008 011688 HBIS - S80UBIYUOD ‘0068 G-0F0L JOf S1eI0L
00°0% oF'TZ$ 910Z/6/11 p21s0g 17011-31[838 sulmyrey Btpoog suseyEy 6YE-T708 a010AL] 91Z011 910T/6/11
00°0% £0'57$ 910T/6/11 peised  GISTOT-IWBIZEL) [1BD TUBIZRID) 12D £82-7T0¢ a0t0Au] 915201 910z/6/11
00°0% $8°0v5 910Z/6/11 pAIsOd  91CZOT-uBINg IABY URIR(] J3AEY, 182-220¢8 3010AU] 915201 S10Z/6/11
00°0% LO'SLS 910Z/6/11 paIsod  91STO1-9818D AO[[E sste)) A0[RI 6L2-TT0S 3010AT] 916201 2107/6/1}
00°0% L§'LTS 910T/6/11 pasod  919701-sa4eH Apues safe] Apims £LT-770% S0 919201 9T0T/6/11
00°0$ 80°VLS 910T/6/11 palsod  915TO1-Sema] weaf SBLUS(] Uear 1LT-220§ a010AU] 915201 910T/6/11
000§ wTss 910Z/6/11 patsog Q1101 12, BIRZ L3 L9T-TTOS sotoAl] 918101 910T/6/11
00°0% £9°'7b$ 9107/6/11 Pa1s0d JZOT-UIRISUIIM BUBNEL UISISUIS A, BUBLIET, £5T-TT0S a0[oAu] 910701 910T/6/11
06°0$ £9°01% 910Z/6/11 pa1sed 91810 [~1991] WEg 1aa1 wed 1§T-720¢ 30L0AU] 918101 9T10T/6/11
00°0% 00°SLTS 910%/6/11 paisod 1#101-0000NY BIOLRg 00000y BlOLE] SH1-TZT0S a0104U] 9TH101 910T/6/11
00°0% 00°001% 910Z/6/11 patsod  91610]-SBWA(] UEI[ SewaQ Ueaf 5L0-TZ0S s010AU] 916101 910%/6/11
00°0% 97°08% QLOT/6/11 pa3s0d  16101-URIBRDN Wad R[OOI Yed 690-TT08 2010AU] 916101 910T/6/11
HE1g - S8oURIBYUOY ‘00-§8L5-0F-03
0008 OF €l Heis - sBugesy ‘00-+8.5-05-04 404 S{BIOL
00'0$ 9¢'5TS 9107/6/11 pa1sod 911£QT-Aeplog Ul Aeprjog usalty 00£-Z20¢ 20E0AU] 91101 910Z/6/11
00°0$ 88118 910T/6/11 pawsod [LZ0-AlIysog JaSulD Afpysog 198D 657-TT06 3910AU] 914701 910Z/6/11
00°0% ¥9'81% 9107/6/11 PoISOJ  /OUJ SUOSHAIY MAN ¥ ISTYOIMG/ dU[ SUOSUITY MIN 8TT-TTOS 2010AU] 916160 9T0Z/6/11
00°0% L6158 9T10Z/6/11 PASOd  9IHI0T-IURIZRIL) [1BD welzess) [fR0 8P1-TT08 S10AU] 91¥101 9T10T/6/11
00°0% 96915 910T/6/L 1 pa1sod 9110119511 wed 1501 wred 0F1-ZT08 a010AU] S1¥I0 9T0T/G/T1
00°0$ 55'8% 9107/6/11 palsod /L/01-512ag suLteyey] Srpeeg auLmEpey 600-7T08 0L0AU] 91/L/01 910%/6/11
Hels - sBunsay ‘00-ve.L8-0t-0)
0008 00°09EI8  4BIS - SAN( ‘VO-EELG-0F-OL 10} SIEHOL
00°0% 0070018 910Z/6/11 paIsod LT0ZT-INODV] INODV1 £67-7T0S 3010AU] L10T 9T0T/6/11
00°0% 00°S¥$ 9107/6/11 PaIsod [oUN0D SUIpe SIOUI Iiounog) Surpesy stout][] 180-2205 3010AU] 14568 910T/6/11
00°0$ 00'061°1% 9107/6/11 Pa1s0 1B100sSY ATRIQIT SIOUH]]  UONEI00SSY AIeiqr SIou[] LLO-TTOE 200AL] THrETl 910Z/6/11
00°0% 00'5Z$ 9107/6/11 PaISOJ 1AISS PNOJ 159M JEAN SIOLAIOG INCA 18944 PN, £L0~7T0S 2310AU] L1-910T 910Z/6/11
yeig - seng ‘00-28.5-0¥-03
0008 00'000°88 1884 IPNY - [BRIORAUOD 0LLS 00-0LLG-GE-OL 404 SIEIOL
0008 00°000°88 910Z/6/11 PAISOd d ‘SOIBIO0SSY 2 IMNU "0d “S9TRI00SSY P SUmuy L00-TT0S 20[0AU] 98586 S10T/6/E]
994 UPNY - JENJORNUOD 0/LG ‘00-0LL5-GE-0L
UNOWY JIPadD JUnowy JgaQ 8jeq 1sod SMBIS 1S0d  S9USIaL9Y [elIno™ asfked/aopuapn Jequinp adA] Jaguiny ajeq
uonIesuel] 19 uoaesuel | uoioesuel) 4y uoesuRl ]
9107 ‘6 JoquieAoN
Jaquinp Aq Joday uoinquysig JuUnossy
¥ abed

pusIa A_.qi 91si

Wdlz:. . 910e/z/tl



00°0%

PaIsad  [~OU[ ‘Shid SUAIPIIYD

T6'6698 910Z/6/11 "oU[ *s|d SUSIPHYD LOE-TTOS 3510AU] £10821 910T/6/11
0008 1€9F5S 9102/6/11 patsod  [-ou] ‘Snid SU2IpIIYD “ou[ ‘snid §,UPIYD ¥Z1-2208 3010AU[ 91LLT1 9107/6/11
00°08% 09+0TS 910%6/11 pasoq ££-plngD Aneaqp opmy PIMD Are1qr-] Jomuny 1£0-2208 a010AY] £E5LEE 910Z/6/11
dag "Areg LINO A - $Y009 ‘0$-£985-05-01
0008 TERATAS 183/ 00IB8)T ‘02-£985-05-04 40f SIBIOL
00°08 LLBES 910T/6/ 11 poIs0d 214 ANSIBAIUL PIOTXO $525 ANSIDATUL] PIOFXO) £80~7T0¢ 010AU] 108.£786 9107/6/11
00°08 [ 910T/6/11 PASCd  7OZ-9SId $1007 sSRID 55314 5100 SSRID 6L0-TT0S 2310AU] 09297 910Z/6/11
000 CFELY 910Z/6/11 PAsod  -8531d SISPESY MaN 8521 SI2PEY MaN £90-7T0S 20| $6Z0518 9102/6/11
00°0% ¥L756% 9102/6/11 palsod 31 ANSIBALU[) PIOJXO $501d AUSIALUL PIOFXO 1102205 a010AU] L819TT86 STOT/G/TT
Ts3horIaNT ‘0Z-£985-05-01
0008 F898Z'1§ PN “QITLOD-IdRYAIEIN AInbT 00-GF8G-8F-0L 404 SIBIOL
00°0% £I'LS 910Z/6/11 paisod Ul “07) YSIL UopIon "aU[ “00 Yos3 UOPI0D) €1€-220¢ 010AU] STOSCLTINI 910T/6/11
00°0% 00°TLS 910T/6/11 paisod  uf “07) 4osalj UopIon U] 07} YOS uoploD 11£-220§ 3010AU] FTOLOLT NI 9T0T/6/11
00°0% £5'T0TH S10%/6/11 P2IS0d  J IopU3A OSTR S[IaM § [RIOUBUL] J0PUSA OBIR S[IDM £0€-T208 S210AU] ESPIELLE 910Z/6/11
000§ $T'ES1$ SLOTH/1L P21s0d o UeNodonalA 05EII) ASl aar wenrjodonay oBeolyD) 971-7206 A210AL] TOTEPTOONI 910Z/6/11
0008 16'6V88 910%/6/11 patsod  p0S-"oUT VSN YOI U] “Y'§ 4oory 801-2T08 aot0AU] SPESLETFOS 910T/6/11
IPIM “qITauod-adayaurey dinb3 ‘00-5v8s-81-01
0008 6668 SINCA - dinb3 J0UIN “0E-CZ85-8F-01 401 SIBIOL
00°0% 6668 910Z/6/11 pasod  9IST01-288AES 1M S5RABS 1M ¥r1-2208 o10AUY 518101 910%/6/11
yno ) - dinby Joury ‘0g-£285-2%-01
0008 SFI898 :apip Aresqry - dinb3 Jofepy “00-Z085-8F-01t 40} SBIOL
00°0% 64°STTH 9107/6/11 PAISOd  $ESELES-IUT ‘02U o] ‘odwaq T11-720¢ as10AU[ PER6L68 916Z/6/11
0003 ¥9'E5HS SIOT/G/11 paIsed [ pOg-efeeApy sopderg sSejumApy sa|delg LO1-TZ0S 010AU] LGEFSTIFO8 910T/5/11
apiw Aseuqr - dinby Jolew '00-z085-21-01
00°08 006EEFS :(dioD) ey suejod ‘0L-L0SS-8F-0L 404 S|BIOL
00°0% 00°0LETS 910T/6/E 1 pasod TP ‘SWRISAS W3 P *SWRASAS 19af18] 91¢-ZZ08 2010AU] SPOE1 910Z/6/11
00°0% 006178 910T/6/11 pa1sod [-Py] “SWAISAS J0apIed PAT “SwAlsAS 1R TIT-220§ 5010AU] 0p9<1 9107/6/11
00°0% 00°05LTS 910T/6/11 P80  [-SI0BLIOWI] SARAOUU] S30BJIAU] IANBAOUU] 160-Z20¢ Sa10AU] 0£61 TONI-ANI 910%/6/11
{dio9) Jurely suejod ‘0L-1L085-8+-01
008 FETIS HBIS - (P35 Juo0) Buiurel; ‘00-88/G-0F-0L 404 S12J0L
00°0% FEITS 9107/6/11 Pa1sod 1rEL0-AT19Ys0d 98uiD Koxysog J28uLn L10-TT0S A0T0AU] 9T+TLO ST0T/E/11
yes - (p3 o) Buurel ]l ‘00-2825-04-01
0008 88°LL8 -uopubooay ssapunjon/eafojdig ‘00-9825-0F-01L JOF SIRIOL
junowy Jpaky  Juhowy jgeg 8jeq 1s0d SNJE}S 1SOd  99UBIJaY [euinof aafkedjiopuap, Jagquunpy adA) lagquny ajeq]
ugippesuel) 19 uonoesuel| uooesuelj 4y uonoesues |
9102 ‘6 40qWianoN
JaquinN Aq jJoday uonnqusiqg Junoddy
g abey

ouysia A __qr aisi

Ndle:, - §l0ZRlLL

Ty



0008

199818

soneg 2517 Pedwoe))

910T/6/11 PAISO 30.1n0g 251 10edwo) ¥11-7206 sa10AU] 9LvEL 910T/6/11
3daq "AIBS UNPY - SHEIN A-Y '0F-5685-05-0L
0008 620688 rydaqt MBS YINOA - SHEN A-Y 0£-068G-0G-01 404 SIgJOL
00°0% TEOLYS $10T/6/11 pasod  -(167L) 2del 1S9MPIN (167L) 2de ], 159MPIA L¥E-TT05 a0t0AU] 911011 910/6/11
0008 LE'61FS 9T0T/6/T1 P2IS0d  ZLA1-PHOM ABmEpUL] pHOM Avmepil] 051-720§% 2010AU] ¥6TL6] 910%/6/11
1deq ‘AIeg UINOA - SREIN A-Y ‘0E-0685-05-01
0008 00°5LES JRUCISS3J0I - $65BQQ 0L-2L85-0G-01L 40} SiEjOL
00708 00SLES 910%/6/11 PaIs0d  £065-OU] ‘SUED NN ‘SU] ‘SOWBL) (ON 0£1-2Z0S 3010AU] L068 910Z/6/11
BUOISSa01d - SasEqQ ‘01-Z.85-05-01
00°0% 0CE78 “Aiena Juawin20g ‘0Z-1185-06-01 10 S{EI0L
00°0% 05°€T$ 910Z/6/11 PoIsod  9SETT-DID0 - STHI D00 - §THI L60-7Z08 2010AU] 9¢£T1 910Z/6/11
Aisnijaq JuawiNo0Q ‘0Z-1285-05-0F
$6°IFS Q0F6I'TS :$8SBg( Pasus JoLUIBIU] ‘0Z-6985-05-04 JOf S{EI0L
S6°ITS 00°0% 910T/6/11 palsod € UONBLLOJU] OOSHH  SA0IAINS UCHBRIMICI] ST PET-TTOS OUR NpaxD 981700 9T0T/6/11
00°0% 00t61°TS 910Z/6/11 porsod  § UOMBUMOJUf ODSHH  SAOIAIRG UCHBULIOJUL OO$HH ZE1-TTOS a010A] 9786 1ASM 910T/6/11
sasegQ@ PasuSIIT BB ‘0Z-6985-05-0L
00°0% 88°899¢ s1de@ AIBS JNpY - $300g 18X ‘02-/985-05-01 JOf S{EI0)
0003 88°899% 910Z/6/11 pAsod £7T$0) 0jAR] oy lNed  (£6E€TTED) W4y 9 Iveq LEE-TT0S 9010AU] $T1£01 910Z/6/11
1dad eg 1NpY - Syoog 19N ‘02-1985-05-01
0008 LS6IE98 IUOROIS NPY ~ $400g ‘0L-6985-0G-04 40} SBOL
0008 67851$ SEOT/6/11 pagsod ZOgs D dojkel wioed  (Z86T0TST) 1018 L % 1aeg £7€-TT05 a%10ALY 9TTE0I S10Z/6/11
00°0% §T19€°0% 910Z/6/11 pIs0d £pSSD JOIARL W IRy (ZOTEHSCT) JOIARL 7 199G L1£-T208 2010AY] 911£01 910Z/6/11
uondld HNPY - syoog ‘01-6985-05-01
0008 Z0°6FE 88 QDL UON - S300g 0 L-FIEG-0G-0 L SO SIRI0L
00°0% 10°€98°'1$ 910Z/6/11 poISOqd £7TEOYIOIABL ¥ R (SEPETTED) J0IAR] T SRy SEE-TZOS 3010A] 911£01 910%/6/11
00°0$ 10°98+°98 9102/6/11 paisog FEE0]) 1R8] @ adeg  (ZSTHEE0D) 10IAe] 3 Joeg TEE-ZT08 2010AT] SIIE01 910z/6/11
uonal4 uoN - syoog ‘01-+985-05-01
0008 65°CL608 “ydaQ AISS INOA - $400g 0S-E985-05-01 04 Sielo]
00°0% €588 910T/6/11 PaIsOd €S0PD) I0MABL W IeNeg  (£98ES0HD) 101dR], %9 1ey 6EE-TTOS 2016AU} 911£01 GT0T/6/T 1
00°0% 601618 910T/6/11 paIsoq 114D totfe] @ g (TSLILIYT) Jojde] 3 Jayeqd 97£-7T05 B010AU] 91101 910Z/6/11
00°0% 8£°769°¢S 910%/6/11 PAsod STy oML @ Ived  (TEOSTHSD) 10146 3 19ey 02E-270¢ 3010AT] 911£01 S10T/6/11
00°0% 9THSL TS STOT/6/11 Parso  [-ouf Suid SUIpIYD ou[ “snyd $,UsIp[IyD) 60£-7T06 3010AU] THO8TI 910T/6/11
JUnouky Ipalg  Junouwy Hdqea aeq 1sod SNJE)S JS0d 92UsI9yay |BUINO aaked/IOpuUsap lagquinny adf) Jaquinp ajeq
UCIPESUBSE 9 uotsesuel | uooesuel] 4y uonaesuel]
9102 '6 1oquisroN
JoqUINN >n_ toaom_ uonnqlulsIg junoddy
gebed ousiq A qi 2181 WdlZ: . 91022/}

RO



0008 00°ZZIS 1909g "AISS JNPY - SSOIAMSS JEDROY OL-0rES5-09-0) J0f SIRI01
00°0% 80°€13 910Z/6/11 paisad /U] SUOSHSALY MIN ' SSBUDING/ DU SUCSHRAIY MeN £PT-TT0S soloAu] 9I£101 910%/6/11
00°0% AR 910Z/6/11 palsogd /Ul SUOSHAQ[Y MIN V¥ SSEUAIN/ OU] SUOSUSATY MIN YET-TTOS 20L0A] 919760 910%/6/11
00°0% 35°8% 910T/6/11 paISOd  /'9U] SUCSHA[Y MAN ¥ 38PN/ OU] SUOSHAG)Y MaN TETTT0S LOAU] 911260 910T/6/11
00°0% 9L€1S 910T/6/11 PaISOd  91LZOI-IUBIZEID [1BD WRIZRID |10 TTT-TT0S 3050AU] 91L701 910T/6/11
00°0% L¥'SIS 9102/6/11 pasod  918Z60-1URIZRIL) RO WIZRIL) [TeD 951-2208 3210AU] 918760 910T/6/11
0008 66'8T$ 910Z/6/11 pasod 1H101-0000MY BI0LNE] os00ny eloLnRg LF1-TT0S s010AU] 9I+101 910T/6/11
00°0$ 00°01% 910Z/6/11 patsod 91 £001~1991] Weq JaoL] we g 3E1-TT0S 2910AU] 915001 910Z/6/11
1dag AR WNPY - S3IIDS SOPESY ‘01-065-09-01
0008 ALY 13daq MBS YINOA - Swaibold ‘0g-L£65-09-04 404 SIEI0)
000% 0L°68$ 910Z/6/11 paIsod /o] SUOSHRATY MIN ¥ SSRYIMJ/ U] SUOSUAGTY MON 6¥T-TT0S avLoAu] 919001 910Z/6/11
00°08 0T brs 910T/6/11 palsod  /OUL SUOSHSY[Y MAN ¥ SSEUDIN/ ou] SUOSHAGTY MIN L¥T-TT0S a0} 91TZ60 9102/6/11
00°0$ 67°€$ 9107/6/11 PaISO4  /'OU] SUOSLIAQTY MAON ¥ ISBYIIN/ SU] SUOSHRGIY MaN $PT-TTOS 2010AU] 911260 9102/6/11
00°08 20°05% 910Z/6/11 PAISOd /U] SUOSUAGTY M3N ¥ ISBUDING/ SU[ SUOSHAqY MaN TPT-TT0E S010AU] 912001 9102/6/11
0008 66°€$ 9102/6/11 pasod ZO0T-UOURINRIN 308 LOYRINOIAL 21523 vS1-7708 2010AU] 917001 910Z/6/11
00°0$ £LTI$ 910T/&/1 1 palsod  910E60-uowRy AN uouueg AW T61-T208 2010AU] 910£60 910Z/6/11
00°0% 66611 9107/6/11 pawsod  918101-958ARS [[IM s5eARg (1L Ir1-T2os 2010AU] 918101 910Z/6/11
00°0% 85°E$ 910T/6/11 PAISOd TH101-UOYBIARIA ST UOURNSIA JIE TTI-TT08 sotoAx] 91101 9107/6/11
00°0% vLFS 910Z/6/11 PAsOd  915001-98RARS (1M afeARS [IM §T0-TT0S 2210AU] 915001 910Z/6/11
Jdaq "A9g YIno A - swieabold ‘0g-1£65-09-01
00708 £6F068 'S0 JINPY - Swelbold '04-LE65-09-0L JOf S[BI0S
00°0% 1768 910T/6/11 poIsod  /3UJ SUGSHRqTY MON ¥ SSEYIIN/ OU] SUOSHAGIY MIN 0¥Z-ZZ0¢ 3010AT] 914001 910T/6/11
00°0% 97°81$ 910T/6/1 1 PAISOd [/ oU] SUCSUA][Y MAN ¥ 25BYOINg/ OU] SUOSHAGTY MAN 8£T-ZT0E 2010AL] 915001 0107/6/11
00°0% rrees 910T/6/11 PaISOd /U] SYOSMAQLY MAN Y SSBURIN/ DU SUOSHRGTY MAN 0£7-7708 2010AU] 916160 910T/6/11
00°0% TELITS 910T/6/11 pasod  911Z0]-IngT Iotary wean(] Ja1ABY QTT-TIOS 3010AUE 9TITOT 910z/6/11
00°0$ 00°009% 910%/6/11 pa150d [§ 1 1-21O0I0SRIA PlAR( BNOISEI PlABC LTOTTOS F010AU] 9IST1L S10T/6/11
SSIIISS WNPY - swedboad ‘0L 1£65-09-01
0008 0 E6LES sydaq wBS JINpY - SIEIN AV 0F-G685-05-04 JOf 8101
00°0% L8689°ES 910Z/6/11 pawod -(887L) ade ], 15ampUN (837.) ade 1 359MPIN SFE-TTOS 2L0A] 911011 9107/6/11
00°0% S6PTTS 910T/6/11 patsod (L66T1) ade] 1sampuN {L56T1) 2de ] 189MPIN EPE-TTOS a0L0AU] 911011 9107/6/11
00°0% P6¥8TS 910Z/6/11 pawsod (91571) ade L 1sampuy] {91671) ade 1, 189mpIA TE-T208 3010AU] 9T1011 910Z/6/11
00°0% 1€060°1S 910T/6/11 pasod 14191 104l R oNed  (ZRSTLIpT) I0lARL 79 1oy 6Z£-ZT05 3010AL] 911E01 910T/6/11
00°03% 08'1TES 910Z/6/11 palsod (- TTSH00d Papiooay DTTsH00g papiooay 192-720¢ 9910A1] SFPITHSL 9T0Z/6/T1
00'0% TL¥66'15 910Z/6/11 PRS0 9ZLLEPG-URL 1SIMPIA ade 1, 159MpIN 8T[-TT0S s10AU] £9TLLERS 910T/6/11
unowy jipalg unowy agag ayeq] 3s0d SNIEIS IS0 22UAIALRY jewInoy 2akedaoOpuUdA JaguInN adA] Jagqunn areq
uonoesuel] 19 uonoesuel | UOJJOBSUBIE Y uonoesuel]
9102 ‘6 JoqUISAON
JaquinN Aq poday uonngqiiisiqg Junod2y
/ afeg

olsig A g 9sin

Nl L2

St

- 9L0Z2/L L



S6°Irs LOFIFPES “S[pioJ punioy
0008 008ILS (g zo7) asngonns Bpig - Juei ‘00-9265-69-0€ 404 SIEj0L
0008 0081ES 910T/6/11 pased sgupsrpodagswoy  99la1ag par) sedaqy swoy 18T-TT0¢ satoAU] 911201 910T/6/11
{W/a z0°) aimyonuyg Bpig - JUIBIN ‘00-9265-55-0%
04008 9p5CHT8 {N/g 207) ey - SHOMIBN ‘00-GZ65-G9-0F 40 Sej0L
00°0% 00°621$ 910Z/6/11 PRS0 NI-INI 98 A UOISIAUZ "DNI 838 A UOISIAUH 162-2208 2010AU] LLS8T-S-ANI 910Z/6/11
00°0% 9 GZETS 910Z/6/11 p21s0g 1-'PyT ‘SWAEAS 10ap18 P SWSISAS 1yIRd ¥12-T20S Sa10AU] 71 910T/6/11
(/g Z07) Jurely - Yaom3aN ‘00-6Z65-69-08
0068 D08EFLS [(Nrg 207) seseyoInd - JIOMIBN ‘00-0265-59-0€ 404 S[EICL
0008 00°8TF LS 910T/6/11 PSO [-"PIT SWIMNSAS 30324 “PIT “SWRISAS 103112 $10-7205 9010AUY LEYET 910T/6/11
{n/g 20°) seseyaIng - YUOMIBN ‘00-0Z65-59-08
UNOWY Jpaln Junoluy Jgaq ayeq 1sod SNJEIS IS0d @2Ualajey jeuwinof aafediopuap lagquinpy adA| agunpg aeq
uonoesuel] 19 uogoesues | uopoesuel] dy uooesUER) |

g abey

9102 '6 JoquaAON
JaquinN Aq poday uonnqulsi JUNooYy
yosiq A_.qi 8isin

N1 - 91L02/TiLL
e



g afeq

"

9102 ‘6 19qWSAON
JaquinN Aq Woday uonngusi] JUnosdYy
JougsIq A g1 9si

(shusunredac] e spnjoul

(shuonoun,] [Te spnouy

SN I9pPIQ) ISeY2Ing {8 spn[ouf

SAMALIY QUIRJA 1IPALT) J1e Apn[ou]

SAMGUIY F210AL] |[B 2pR[oU]

SOINQINY I0pUSA |8 dpu[ou]

SANQLITY JUBRC20Y [[2 9pAR[OU]

sydraoay [re spmyouy

SI13PIQ) 3SBYIN [[B 2pnjou]

SIUSHIAR ] []® epn)oug

SOWSIN UPAL} ([& Spnjouy

$RLOAN] {[B 3PN[OU]

SIOPUSA |[B SPNOH]

$a85E[D) T[E 9pn[ou]

spung [[e apn[onu]

wodar Jaquuntl JUACSSY (AIINE) SIUN0IYY 359y} Ipnau]
S3LIEA SNOUR[[IISIE PN]OU]

SUOTITRSTRT) JUSWSN{PE SPR[IUL 10U O]

$25N1B1S 1504 [[B apn[ou]

S10T/6/11 01 910T/6/11 :se7ep 1504 25317 apnjou]
910T/6/11 01 910T/6/11 ‘SeiEp UCLOBSLEL) 3534 pnjou]
el ey wodsy

91/60/11 103 podss 13qUmu JUnodoy :aureu Hodsy

WdlZ: . 910z



(ZgLLLL¥7) Joife L g Joveg

99°7ZL 0% {ZSLrESOT) J0iE ) B Joxey 0} Sjejo)
COOETS sapjddng Sussavorg 00~L1.8$Z-01 pIRd 2a10AU] S1LECT
1098+°9% TORVLL UON - £300g 01-$985-05-01 Buissazold 7§ o1 910Z/6/11 {Ze1PEE0T) 10[ARL 9 Jdjeg
(ZsLieeoT) Jojfe ] 2 soveg
J10°€98°T% [(eereEeso) J0iR L 9 Joxed Joj S{ejo]
pIed S910AU] 911£01
[0°€98°1$ 1oRaLy UeN - syocy 01-¥985-05-01 . SUCTIENUIO) 9T0T/6/11 (geveTzeD) 101Ae] % Jovyeyg
(eevezeso) Jo1hel g Jayeg
888999 :(e6££7260) doiiel B Joveq Jof siejol
Pred So10AU] 911£01
88°899% 1da(q AR NPV - £00d J7Y 07-L985-05-01 SUONBNURUOD) 910Z/6/11 (£6€€7TS0) 1014R), 79 Iyrg
{egg€zzgD) JolAe) B Javed
I6€EE°18 {zgG12 1p7) 01 L 3 saveg Jo) sigjo)
GO SHIS sonddng 3u1ssao0rd 00-L1.L8-SZ-01 preg 9010AU] 9I1E01
1€°060°'1$ oy “ARog HRPY - SR AV 0F-$686-05-01 Fusseooiq 7y syo0y oIpNy 9107/6/11 (Z8S1L1¢77) 10]Ae ], 39 103y
(zes1LL1p1) tojhe) 3 Joeg
EF°C8Y :(£98£5050) 1018 ] 9 Joxeq Jof {80 ]
pred 2010AT] 911£01
£'688 ‘Waq "a1eg N0 A, - sjcog 0£-£986-05-01 SUOHENURUCD) SA 9107/6/11 (£98€50¥D)) 1034AR ], 29 1oxey
(co8e50pD) Jojde L g 1aveq
00°TFIS SUOINOS 1S9 UOSIBPUY JOj S{BJO)
Pred 310AT] $8£T66€
00 1¥1§ 991AIag IR - SIORHUCT IUIRY 00-199¢-0Z-01 2[AISG ATIUOR 910Z/6/11 SHOTIN(OS 150 UOSISpPUwY
SUOIRN|OS }S2d UOSIopUyY
91 6EEPS ‘soiydeio eydyy J0f S{ejoL
pred 2010Al] GRT8P
91'6EE' TS InpYy - “aleg “oadg/SuruLy 01-01L§-ST-01 INS[SMAN 0107 99(I/A0N 9102/6/11 somqdernyeydry
saydelisyeyd|y
unowy uonduasag unossy 13gWINN JURo22y snjels adAk) uonoesuea) J3QUINN uojoesuel ] JSqUWINN Uoleaunuap) xel
uonduasaq 2)e(] UONIESURL| BWEN IOPUdA

91L0Z ‘6 JOUIBAON J0L 9jqeAed SJUNOIIY
| abeg L JoulsIq >rf\£_l_ ?|sIN WNd BS_ 910Z72/LL



A4

Ayexsog Jobuin) iof siBjC |

pred 201041 9TLEOT
211§ Jyesg - sBunssiy 00-+8L5-0-01 Sunesy STIVY 910Z/6/11
pied @0LOAU] 91¥ZLO
PET11S Jymg - (pg uoD)) Sumel], 00~88£5-08-01 FunseI JHINT 910T/6/11 Ayaxsog 1e5uLny
Alleysog 1a6u1n
86968 :dnous) adeospue Jeag Joj siejot
pred 2910AU] 0592
S€°696% ‘alog adeospuer] - U] W 00-2995-0Z-01 ) 1od 3507) adeaspuer A[YMORN 910T/6/11 dnoip adeospueT Jesg
dnoig adeaspueT teeg
£2°778 uouueg LBy 104 SIEFOL
PIEd Qa10AT] 910£60
£LTIS 1da] "AIRG MO A - Streisold 0E-1£65-09-01 Keprmeg 20US10g 910Z/6/11 nouseg ArBW
ucuueg Aep
£1°629°98 (Z0zeresT) Joley 3 Joxeg Joj siejo)
SR LOTS sarjddng Buissaocrg 00-L1L§-ST-0F pred soreAl] 911£01
3T 19598 UonOLY JUPY - $oog 01-6985-08-01 SuIssa0014 79 UOLILI-$Y00g 910T/6/11 (TOTEFSST) W0[ABL 3 I53ed
(ZozErss) 1014e] 2 Jaeg
8CISRES (zcagzpeT) Joiiel 9 soxeg Joj sjgjo)
08'881§ so1yddng Buissaooig Q0~L1L§-$T-01 pied 2310AU] 911£01
8L°T69°CS w2 "aeg Yme 4 - joog 0£-£98€-05-C1 Bursseoald 7 §A-Sood 910T/8/11 (TE0sTHST) oTARL % Ieg
{zeoseys) toife) 8 Javeg
PTO6I8 (28620257) J0iAE L 3 Joxeg Jof SiRjo)
S6LES sanddng Suysseooiy 00-L1L6-52-01 pIEd 2010ATI] 911¢£01
678518 TOLRI] HNPY - sjoog 01-$985-05-01 Supssaocold % §ad 0107/6/11 (286T075T) J0lAB] % Ioyeg
(ze6Z0257) 10142 B JoxRg
rLTOCS (z8s141%7) Joifet 9 iexeg Joj sjejoy
€oOI1S sorpddng Suissaoory 00-L1L5-82-01 preg S010AL] 911£01
601618 s "aeg Ymo 4 - sjoeg (£-£985-05-01 FuIss200£4 2§ SN0 OMY 910T/6/11 (T8LILI¥FT) J0AR] @ 19%eg
unouny uondussag) JUNcooy ISQUINN JUNO29Y snjels adA] uoioesuelj Jaquunp uoljoesuer] Jagquiny UOREIRIIUIP] XBL
uonduasag aje(] ucnLesuel | BWeN JOpuap
9lL02 nm J2UISAON Jol o_nmhmm SJUNOJDY
Z obed

pa—e

owmsia A _qit 9|si

Wd6G-__ / 9L0Z/E/LL



pred IVL0AL] £991¢¢€1
00°SET'TS 30IAJISE JUTRIA] - SIDRNU0OD) IR 00-1995-0Z-01 SOOIAIDG [RLIOIURS 910T/6/ 11 Auedwroy) Suraea]D as(dwo)
Auedwon Buiues|n a9dwo)
ZTREes :804n0S HSICT JoedWoy 0} SEI0L,
pred STN0AUY SLPEL
19158 sarjddng Burssasorg 00-L1L875T-01 Bussaooid 910Z/6/11
pred 0LoAU] 9LrEL
19°981§ dag] ARG YNPY - SN A-Y 0P-$685-05-01 Q) SIS ST0TE/T s0mmog 28K torduon
20Inog 081 1oedwo)
6F86.L°C8 10U ‘SNfef S,UBIPIYY) 101 SIBJOL
pred a210aUu] Tr0%Tl
9T95L'1S 1da(] ARG IO A - S00g 0£-£985-05-01 00y 910Z/6/T1
pied F010AU] £r08TI
76'569% adaqy a18g IRCYK - sj00Y 0£-£986-05-01 sjocy 910T/6/11
pred 0TCAT] SILLTL
1£°99LS (] ARG NOA - $00g 0€-£985-05-01 syeog 91QT/6/T1 "ou *SH{d §UAPTIYD
*au| ‘snid S,UsIPIYD
§CcCrg 00 Uonuenald aad ueyodogsyy obesys Jof siejol
pred 3otoAUy COTERTOONT
STSSIS opLa, qUi-nue-adagurely dmbg 00-S¥85-8F-01 Suponuow 9107/6/11 "0 UoHUAAS] 2uL] Ueyrodona]y ofeom)
‘09 uonuaAald dil4 uelijodosiay obeayd
0L°CLES ouf 'sjo7 8sen Joj SjejoS
00°10€$ sanedng *siedas [wen-suedayHurey 00-£995-0Z-01 Pred So10AU] 19910
0L 1LY sanddng wogary 00-91L§-6T-01 g [RLICHUE] 7§ USYNI] IS 910Z/6/11 2w ‘51077 958D
*3U) ‘)07 Isen
L0888 :asten Klojtepy Joj Sfe1o)
PIEd 2J0A] 918201
LO'3LE JIELS - SOOUAIFUQT) 00-€8.L8-04-01 UOU2ALOT) VT 910Z/6/11 astey) ALOJTEIN
asie) Alojley
Junowy uonduasa( JUN02DY JOQUINN JUNO29Y snie)g adA] uonoesuel] ISqunN uoloesuer] JBQUINN UOIRIIUAP| XE L
uonduasag 31eQ UCORSURL ) SWEN JOPUBA
9102 .0 ._@QEQ>OZ 401 @-QN>ﬁn_ SUNOoJADY
gofed . JoLsIq >,K,.\n__|_ 9IsIT WNdBS-. . 9L0Z/E/1L



payddy OUWSW P17 95,1700
($6'1¥%) SOSRLL( PISUSTIT U] 0T-6936-05-01 uaunsn Py 991Ld - AQUCTN] 910¢/6/11 SIMAIRS TOReULICIU] (O)SHH
SIVIAISG UOlJeLLIO] 0DSEl
FCISTPS :saoieg ABraug ABaulg Jof siejoL
Pred 01CAT] 10191L5958601
P I8T S JLIDSTY - SABINN 00-689¢-07-01 adesn oT0T/6/5 1 saora1dg ASoug ASeuds
sanialag ABsaug ABauig
LLRETE JUBINGT JRINEX 40 SIEIC,
pred Q010U 915201
S60FS JFe1g - Sa0URIRUOD 00-68.6-0v~01 uoHUSAUOD VI 910Z/6/11
pied aa10aU] 911201
I%LITS SA0IAISG NNPY - SWerdald 01-1£65-05-01 sanddng g1, pue yerd $10Z/6/11 URID(] J0IAEY
ueanq JolAey
L0°€968 ouj ‘oowe( 404 Sjejo s
pred ao10Au] 7170665
£5°L0LS satjddng Fuissasolg 00-LT1LS-82-01 §3po)) Teg S10T/6/11
pred 3010AUR $E86L6E
6LSTTS opipy Areaqry - dmba sofepy 00-2085-8%-01 we) qoog 9107/6/11
pred 3210AU] SYLLBES
SL5ES saddng [eLRIRIA "D 00-FTLE-$T-01 AIRg uouT[naILy 10§ serddng 910Z/6/11 *0Uj *0ouS(]
Ul ‘oawR(d
QOFLTS ‘sewag] ugar Joj siejo |
ped 2910AU] 915701
80bLS JFEIG - $90UIUATy 00-$BLS-0t-01 $3uneay AcwraIr] 9102/6/11
pred aot0AT] 916101
00°001% HEIS - $0UAIRI0T 00-¢8.L8-01-01 0 pa UNpY w0135y "N ¢10Z S10T/6/11 SRUIa(] Wedf
sewa(] ueap
00°568°78 :Auedwon BuiuesD ajedwior Jof SE101
unouwY uonduosag uUncooy JaqWinN JuNoooY snjelg adA] uonodesuel] JAGUINN UoBoBSURI] JaqUINN UOEIIUSP] Xe
uondussag aje(] UoNnoESURI ] AWeN JoOpusp
910Z ‘6 JoUWIBAON 101 3|qeled SUNoOIDY
¥ sbed

S

joL3s1a

qr1 91

WdBg._ ., 9L0c/E/LE
g



pred SotoAU] 1991 €TIANId
£0'S918 souddng TeRaeIA 211D 00-+1L8-5T-01 AZ3g uone[maly) 103 seryddng 910Z/6/11 SIONpPOIg SO 5434780
S19Npold aMPO s,AoMleD
65498 19814 U JO) §IRJOL
preg IVL0AL] 918101
£9'0%% JEIS - saduues 00-68L6-0101 BOIURALOT VT Q10T/6/11
pred aa10AU] 9101
96°91% Jresg - sBunsey 00-¥8LE-0-01 58pry 1ng STIVY 910T/6/11
pigd 39104} Q1£001L
00018 Ida(] Aleg NPV - S0TAISS I3peay 01-0¥65-09-01 yoeug dnear) yoog 910Z/6/11 19815 WeJ
19814 wed
06°89% “BIST7 JO SIOMOf JOJ SIEIOL
pied 3210AU] 91+001
06'39% TonIuS00vy Jeanunjo A /eeiodug 00-98L5-0F-01 SIZMOT [[OM 19D a9107/6/11 2SI JO SI2MOT]
3ISIT JO SIIMOT]
LE6IFS PUOA Aemepuid 10] S[ejo ]
piEd SN0AU] F6TLE1
LE61YS da(] “AE WAOA - S[IBIN AV 0£-0686-0%-01 spedyoune] 910Z/6/11 priop Aemepurg
pHop Aemepuly
00618 SONT IBAUOISIAUT J0L S1BI0
Pred S0T0AU] LLSRT-SM-ANI
00°6T18 (/A TO7) TUTBIA - I0MION 00-$265-59-0¢ 1Dd LLSET 9vteAU] 910T/6/11 “DNI B MUQISIAUY
NI ‘dJepaLoIsIAug
01 LFFS 1T ‘SdoupEd JUBWSSAUS SJ8fyT 4O SjBJ0L
pred SAM0AU] 911£01
OUL¥PrS SHENsEoy) AOUsSy JUAUNSIAUY 01-$9L8-5€-01 29 Sunmsuo) 910Z/6/11 2T ‘SITMR JUSTSIAU] SIO[UY
7171 ‘siauped JUBLSaAU| S19|U]
[YNAS A SBOIAIDS UOHRLLION O0ST 10f S0
pred 3010AU] 9TRCHTASM
00pe1'TE $35BE(] PASUILTT JUIANI] 07-6985-05-01 auy Areaqr sssadxg Suruzes] 910T/6/11
junowry uondiasag unosoy Jaguny Junosoy snelg adA ] uonoesuel] JaquINN uopoesURl | Jaquunp uohesyiuapy xe
uonduossag @je(] uonoesuRl| JweN Jopuap
9 _‘ON mm ADCQUIDAON 101 O_QN>N& SJUNOoVVY
¢ abed

e

yuysig A._.qry 9si

Wdggh - 8LoZ/e/L)



pred IM0ATL 918760
LYS1S 1da(] ARG HNPY - SIVIAILS Jopeay OT-0¥65-09-01 >orug dnoipy yoog 910Z/6/11
pred 9910AUT S1H10T
LE'TES Jrexg - sBunseiy 00-¥8LS-0t-01 Suneay] A1RIgIT MTAUS[D) 910T/6/1t TuRTZEIL) [Ier)
luetzeas) |Ieg
(4254 553U $JO0Y SSBID) I0) Sfej0
pred 3010ALY 0979T
S8'FrS 15d/A0R1an] 07-£986-08-01 g Areuons1d [ensiA [enduijig 9107/6/11 SSALJ SI00Y SSEIN)
SS3ld $]00Y SSeID
£1°6L8 1DUp 00 YISl LOPIOD) Jo) SjBjo)
pred 20T0AU] STOTOLIINI
(UL apIp, QI T-Tor1daygAuEy dmby 00-$$85-8-01 a0g 1010y 9E0Z/6/11
pted IVL0AU] PZOEOLTINI
00'ELS apLA QrT-nue-1day Aurey dmby 00-SF8&-8%-01 saa ] Iordoyy Q10T/6/1E 0] 02 Y9591 UOPICL)
“ouf 09 Y2534 UOpPIOD
01'065¢% SPONPOId SO S, Aanies) Jof SIRJe )
Pred 0TCAT] GSS8TETANIA
68°CTIS sozjddng Sulssaoor 00-L1L8-$T-01 §3A29[S 1D 9LOT/6/11
pred 30L0AU] FISTECTIANIA
01°06$ safddug soo 00-£1L5-ST01 SpuBQIRqqNy ‘SIEPUI[E) 910T/6/11
pred 2310AU] TI0EETIANIL
€TTIES sorddng 20410 00-€146-52-01 1adeq puog 910Z/6/11
Pred ooteAt} CTOLEZTANIA
16°85% saqddng s2170 00-£1.8-57-01 Iadeq 9LOTG/11
pred SAN0AL] FLESTTIANIA
960118 sof[ddng (LB 011D 00-p1L8-$T-01 AJ2g TOR[NAIL) Jof sarddng 9T0T/6/T1
pied 9910aU] C£99LTTIANIL
86615 souddng [gLIE] 2D 00-#1L5-6T-01 AI9g Uone[MAN,) 103 serddng 910Z/6/11
wunowy uondussa(] JuNoady 19QUINN JUNOY snyeyg adA] uonoBSURl]  JOQUINN UCIDESURIL JaquIny ucnesynuep] xel
uondussaqg ajeq uonoesuel | SWEN JOPUDA
9102 .m JBCUIBAON 101 Q_thmn_ SIUNOIIY
g abey

,

yousig A._.qr 8si

WdBS:.

. 9LOT/EN L

i



00061°T8

UOBIDOSSY Alesgr] SIOUlf JO) SIRJO

pied |o1041] et
00'061°18 el - =ng 00-£8L5-0F-01 7T 181 ArsIequspy [BNUTY 9107/6/11 TONREO0SSY ATRIqLT Stoul]]]
uoneINoSSY Aligi stoul||
05€ES IDTI0 - STHI 104 Sfejes
pied a0j0AUf 96€T!
05°¢T8 ARALR( JuAmncog 0T-1,85-06-01 95£¢1 ANI 9107/6/11 DT20 - STHI
J100 - §THI
LOTFIS 90IMIBS HDBIT) J00B BLIOH J0f /B0
008118 (/g 207 amonng Splg - Wrew 00-9T65-59-0¢ pieg 2010AUY 911Z01
LO'ETS so[ddng ‘sredar Tuan-siedoy ey 00-£99¢-02-01 JRAMPIBH “OSTA] 29 SABMOIOIN S10Z/6/11 991AISS TPaL) j0daq SWOR
a21AIeg NpaLs Jodag swoH
875958 ALedilon pIBNoBRS-I5IMEH JO) SiBj0L
pied ad10AUf PRS0IH0
8T69LS sayddng Jaindwor 00-81L5-5T-01 saSeq - slemugd Mg 910Z/6/11 fweduon) preyoeg-Ne[MsH
Auedwosy paeyoed-j1o|maH
L8LES :sehey fpues Joj sjeiof
pred |010AU] 919701
LS'LTS HEIS - SeOUBITUQT) 00~5£8L5-0F01 UONUIATOD VTI $10Z/6/11 soARH Apues
sakel| Apuesg
FOr$ [UBSUBH BX8IY J0) $/BICL
pred SN0AU] 91LT0L
FOFS JSABIT TEOC] SE-4TLS-CT-01 a8eanIy 910T/6/11 UISUEH eX3PY
ussueH exagy
£T°988 [UBIZRJE) JIBEY JOJ Si8j0]
Pred A0I0AU] 91201
€058 e1g - SO0USLIUOT) 00-$8L5-01-01 UOHUIATOD) VI 910Z/6/11
pred a210Al] 914201
9L’E1S o A1eg HIPY - SITAISS 19pRIY 01-0%65-09-01 dnosty yoog 43S 910Z/6/11
junowy uondiosaq JUNoaoy ISqUINN JUNOCIDY smejs adA] uonoesuel]  JBQUNN UONDBSUEL] Jaqunp uoLEdILIUEP] Xe ]
uonduosag ajeq uonJesUR] SlEN JOPUBA
0L0Z .O JOQUISAON J01 0_£N>Mn_ SIUNODIY
L sbeg

Josig A._.qr efsi

NdBS - 9L0Z/E1
_



UNo29y dnosg ucpesuadwos Juswio|dwaun SOENI

00°001% INODYT 404 Siglo
pred 3010AU] LI0Z
00°001% BES - ong 00-€8L8-0v01 drys1aqmajy [enuwry Q10T/6/11 INODOVT
INODJVT
00°000°8% I'D'd '$8IRI00SSY R apnuM 10 S{Ejo,
pred 2010A0] 9868¢
00°600°8S 23] NP - [BIIORNUOD) (LLS 00-0LLS-5E-01 upny 910Z/6/11 7y'd “90IBID08SY 7P SNy
7y d ‘S91e10088Y %% APNUY
£czrg LB BNaer JOf S{ej0 |
preg 3010AU] 918201
€SS [2ABL] [eD07] S1-¥TLE-ET-01 aBealsy 910Z/6/11 TS PR
UBIOjY B1yoer
09°F0CS .pungy Aleigry Jojuny ioj sfejot
Pred adtoAuf LECLEL
09'P0CS 3doq] Azeg NG A - joog 0£-£986-0¢-01 sq004d 910Z/6/11 plian Arerqr Jomung
pIng Arelqry Jowunp
0005L°C8 1SOIBLIBIL DAJEAOUU 10f SIRJ0f
pred IVNOALY OEETTONI-ANI
00°0SL°TS (dzoD) ureiy sueod 01-1085-8+-01 ['§ 10} SULSE)S AAIRG 910T/6/11 S3OBJIDU] SANEBAOUU]
SO0BRJISIU| DAHERACUU|
00°SrS :pounog Butpesy siouljf 10} S[ejo
pred S010AT] 1L56S
00°EFS HES - sang 00-£8L8-0-01 dryssoquaapy Teauey 1 910%/6/11 [tounoy) Surpeay sIOUL]
Iounoy Butpesy sioui
00+ZEIS 00 101doD B 1eded SIOUI) JOf SIRJ0 L
Pred 29104U] LLOGFTNI
00'FZS 18 sorddng wmdmoy) 00-81L6-ST-01 D seA 99 soBpLIIED YOIy 9107/6/11 07 1a1doy) 7 sedeg stour(]
‘07 s21do g Jaded sioul|[|
junowy uondussa( JURooaY I2QUINN JUN022Y snjeyg adA] uonppesuel]  JaQUNN UORDJBSURI] J8quIN Uonesnuapy el
uonduossaq 2je(] UOIOBSUESL BLIEN IOPUsp
gL0Z nO JOCUIBAON Jol Q_thmn_ SIUNOIDY
g afed

yousig A1 9Isi

NdBS .- 9L0¢/2/LL



FoFEIS

H{oLGg1) edey isampiy Jof sigjoL

pred 2210AUY 911011
$6'V8TE ‘Jdagg “aIeg UOPY - SN A~V 0F5685-05-01 sqo0g 0 910T/6/11 (91571) edel 1smpIy
(91521) ade) 1sampiiy
ZEOLES {L622) adey JsempiN Jof Sjejol
pred 2210AU] 911011
ZE0LYS da(T AIeS HIne A - SPEN AWV 0£-0685-05-01 sker-nggAd SA ‘S HF 910T/6/11 (167L) ade] 1s0MpI
(16z.) adel 3sampin
LE6R9ES {(Bgz.L) 8dey JsaMPIN Jof SBICL
pred ATNoAUY 911011
L8°689'€S ot AL HNPY - SR A-Y 0F-$68$-05-01 Bulssa0013/M SARI-TG/STAQ $10Z/6/11 {887L) ade], 1s2mpIN
(pez.) adey JsompiN
977088 UBHINDOW Yieg 40f SIEICL
pred 2710AU] 916101
9Z'08% JJeIg - Sa0ULUC)) 00-$8LS-0F0T 2IUBIBJUCT) V11 QI0T/6/T1 TeIOIA YRy
uejinpol yisd
LELY [UOUBINOWN BlieM Jof Sfejo]
pled 910U} 912001
66'CS 2dsQ ARG N0 - SWeI3ord 0€-1£65-09-01 Aepun,j AEPUOA] 910T/6/11
Pred S0ICAUE 91r101
8€°¢S ydaq "AIg YIno A - swrerdord 0g-1£65-09-01 qny Spry] Aepud 9T0T/6/11 UOTEADIA 21383
uoyewow aney
00'0098 "BIJOJOSEYY PINEQ 40§ S[EJOL,
pred so10AU] QISITT
00°009% $R0IAISS 1P - SWRIS0I] 01-1£65-09-01 7 OISTA] PUR SPIOM, [teIS01d 9107/6/T1 BIOISE] PIABT
‘ BiJOI2SE| pPIae(]
60°595¢ JJUN0OSY GNEJD) UOKESUSAWIOD JUSLIAOIOIIBUT DOIHINIT 404 SIBIQL
pred 2910AU] 910¢6
60°$9¢% uonesuaduro)) wawAodwoury 9p9¢ 00-9¥95-01-01 JusuIAojduIst) Jaeny) pig 910z/6/11 ) uonesusdwo) wawuLojdwaun DOUNIT
NGy uonduasa( UNoIoY JAQUINY JUNODDY sne)s adk] uonoesuelj JaquINN uonosesuel] J2qUINN UOIBIIUSP| XeL
-uonduosaq ajeq uonoesues ] SWEN lOPUSA
oL02 nm ._QQEO>OZ 401 0_£N>mn_ SJUnoAYY
5 ebed

yogsig A__.qr aisi

W6 910Z7ZLL



PIEd aateAt] 911260

2588 (] “AJeS HOPY - S20IAIRS 19PRIY O1-0F66-09-01 Jorug drog yeog 9102/6/11
preg J010AL] 916160
PPSES $OIIAISS INPY - SWEIFOL] 01-1£68-09-01 Aanay qoesnno 910Z/6/11
pred 2010AU] 916160
¥9°81% Heg - sBumes Iy 00-+8LS-0F01 Ul Jeis S10T/6/11 ) 9SEIUBAPY SSEYMJ/ D] SUOSHIY[Y AN
pien sbejueApY 9SeUaINd/ U] SUCSHa]|Y MaN
00°cz8 ISB0IAIBS YINOA ISSM JBSN J0) S1BJ0 L
preq 2010AT] L1-910T
00°¢Z8 Hes - sen(] 00-£8L8-0+-01 sen(] dpysiaquajy 910z/6/11 SAVIAIDG TINC A ISOAN JEON
S3JIAIS UINO A 1SAAA JeAN
00°8CIS NI T - SHIJON 404 S1ejoL
pred 9I0AL] SIT1Z09Y
008718 (SYEdON) 3FT [PA 00-8€9T-00-01 SuIpTOYRLM 11034 10T/6/T1T AN TI - SYAdON
SHWE T - SHIHON
£9/5P° T8 IOUl *80IAISS [ROIUBYOD)N COBUDHY I0f SIBJO |
Pred a0104U] FSFLT
£E°0TES DV AH - SI0enuo) juiey 00-0595-07-01 A1y wooy unedjy medey 910T/6/T 1
PIed 010AT] SEPLT
0 LET'TS DY AH - SI0BRUOY e 00-0995-0¢-01 10RO SUBIAUIRA () Y 2107/6/11 “OU] “201AISG TEIMURYII[A] 0IBUOIN
*OUJ “ODIAIDE [EDIUBYIDW OIBUOHN
ZLF66°T8 :atiz) JSeMPIYY JOf SiBj0 L
pred 2010AU] L9TLLEYE
L P66 1S 1da(] "AI8G INPY - SHEA A-Y 0b$686-05-01 oy ejdoory 910T/6/11 ade, 1sampIN
ade] 1sompipy
S6¢CLS (1667 1L) ede] Jsampipy JOf SIBI0Y
Pred 210AUL 911011
S&HTTS daq “AlSS YNPY - SR AT 0-6685-05-01 AL-SARINIE/SAAA 910Z/6/11 (1567 1) adey 150MPIN
(LgBT1) ode ) 1SompPIN
Junowy uondiasaq Junoossy JaqUINN JUNOI3Y snyels adAy uonoesuel]  JaqWINN uoi3oesUBIL JACUIND UCIIRIIUAP| Xl
uondussaq 2 UonoesUel] BWeN I0pUdp

9107 ‘6 1oqWDAON J0l ajqeled SuNoIdy
oLesed Jousia A g1 9|si NdBgt  9L0ZILL

tzmer”



00°SLES

IOU} ‘SBLIBE) GNN JOf SBJOL

pred oo10AU] 1068
00°SLES [BUOISSaJ0I4 ~ SASBA(T 01-TL85-05-0F v se0ralag Jeyy) digH Areqry 910Z/6/11 "ouJ ‘sauIen) qnN
‘oU| ‘saluesy gniy
[LCES ‘HODIN J0) sjejO ]
preq 3V10A] 916101
1L°6F% Sen - SSRIN 00-£595-02-01 a3esny 910Z/6/11 JODIN
HOJIN
CFCLS 850U SIopESY MBN JO) SIBI0 L
pred SA0AUY S6C0ST8
StSLS 187/ AorIeir] 0T-£985-05-C1 Og YUapNIG A2RINNT 29 SIIAID 910T/6/11 §S314 SIApRaY MaN
SS9id SIOPEY MAN
88 CEEY e sBejLBADY SSBYOINS/IU| SUCSLAGNY MBN J0] S{ejoL
Pred 910AU] 919001
0L 68% 1daq "A1eg YInO A - SwRISond 0€-1€65-09-01 Ar( speany SIBM IEIS 9102/6/11
pIEd o1CAT] 91760
0TFPE ‘e Axeg YInOA - SwerSold 0£-1£68-09-01 quy SP Aeprg “JIN 910T/6/11
Pred 2010AU] 911260
67 €S deq "Mag YIno X - sureiford 0E-1£65-09-01 swndielg fd 210T/6/11
pred 2010AT] 91<101
80'€1% Jdo( "ATag YNPY - SI0IAIBG Jopey 01-0¥65-09-01 yoeug dnoin sjpog S10Z/6/11
000¢s ‘1da(] "ATag YINo - smerSor] 0E-1£65-09-01 Preg I0t0AU] 91L00T
17°€E8 S30LALAS JTPY - sWeLdold 0T-T1£65-09-01 TIMS 910T/6/11
pIed astoau] 915001
9T8I1S $90TAI0S NPV - sweiSord 01-1£65-05-01 s10AeIN 05eoryD) ST0T/6/11
pred SOT0AT] 915760
9688 sapddng wayory 00-91L8-S7-01 UL 10] SIUAWIIPTOL) 910Z/6/11
pred 30L0AL] 919260
FANARY Wa(] "ALag NPV - SAITAISG 13pRY OI-0F65-0%-01 QU 5oy 910T/6/T1
Junouny uonduasaq unoaay JBGUINN JUNODYY snels adA) uonoesuel]  JSQNY UOHOBSURIL J3QUINN UOREILUIP] Xel
uonduoseqg ?jeq uonoesURI] JMUEN JOPUIA
9102 nm JOUIBAON JO1 m_n_m\m_mn_ SIUNODY
11 afeq

S

yosig Ab_qr 9|si

Wd6S:0.___ 9L0c/Z/LL



S90IAI9G d1janday

08°1Z58 [OTT'EH00g PapIoIsy JOf S{BjOL
Pied 2910AU] Srr1IysL
08°12¢8 1dagy "AISS HUPY - SPRIAL A-Y 0t-€686-05-01 s$joog oIpny 910Z/6/11 DTS00 PIpI0sSY
2T7'syoog papiodsy
9FICO I8 DT ‘SWaISAS Joeudd Jo4 Sjejo )
PIEd 20104 9Foti
00'¢0ES sy AZ0[0UTH2 | -$30IAIRE [BNIDRIUOY) IR0 00-£9L8-S¢-01 YL 14 ST0AU] S10Z/6/11
00°0LETS (d10)) wre suejog 01-1085-8%-01 pred sa10At] ol
9y 6ZETS (/g T07) TR = SHOMISN 00~§T65-59-0¢ SYILT# 2010AU] 9102/6/11
pred S010AUL 0r9el
00'61T% (d10y) Jurey SKRI0d 01-1085-8+01 QF9E1# 2010Al] 910T/6/11
pred 9910AU] LE9EL
08T LY (/g 207 seseyaIng - J10MRN 00-0Z65-59-0¢ LE9E T# a010aU] 910Z/6/11 PYT ‘SWRISAS 193104
“P¥1 "swa)sAg 10apad
00°0ZL8 seiBojouyos ) 9 aLIoalg JoLed J04 8/8J0L
PEd a20Al] SO1STL
000TLS oM N ToN-sIedoy AUTey 00-t995-0T-01 A w31y 20ejday puB sA0wy 9T0T/6/11 safBoomya ], 7 OMO[H J0MRd
sa1Bojouysa ] ¢ 93993 Jouled
SOFSE SUOIEINAONA HOOPPEBd 40} $(8101
Pred S010AU] k12325248
SO'PES SumsIqng 00-61LE-ST-01 PID %TO" 20F 20NON dHqnd 9107/6/11 suonzIqnd Joopped
suoledIlgnd ¥Iopped
ISFETS :888Jd AUSIenUrT PIOIXQ 404 SfEJOL
Preq 92L0AU] 108L€T86
LL8ES TSH/ARINI] 02-£985-05-01 0g ATRTOROLJ 210l PIOJXO 910T/6/11
pred DL0AU] LST9TT86
rLS68 gRElEET o (T-£985-05-01 SO M S1peay Adeion] 910T/6/11 $521d AUSIIAIUN PICXO
S$$21d ANSISAIUN PIOKXO
unowy uonduosaq JuUno2ay J19GuIng JUNOIdY snels adAi uopoesuel)  JIqUINN UonoRsSURI] JSqUNN UOEIYNUIP| XeL
uondosag )e(] uonaesuel | SWEN JOPUIA
9L02 .O ._OQE¢>OZ 401 G_Qm>mn_ SJUN0IDY
z1 abied

yousig A_qn 9sif

WJBS:G. - 9LoZ/e/L)



19°915% sonddng ‘ssreda juan-samday AR 00-£995-07-01 pred 3010AH] L66FSTIF0S
LLGSES sayddng usy21ry 00-91L5-ST-01 FUE[ 5 SO USYNTY ISHA 910Z/6/11 afeueApy sojderg
abejueapy se|delg
PEFES -Aepiog ueajlg J0f SiBJOL
36'8% wonmEooay Jaun[oA sesodury 00-98L5-0%-01 pred 201041 911£01
9¢'5%8 Hes - ssunaspy 00-#8LS-0F01 2D Ayredwig 7 Bunae|y JeIs 910T/6/11 Aeprjog uaaig
Aepijog usa|g
SOIEY :Bljaag auueLiEM J0f SIEIOL
preq T 9%10AU] 91¢011
P LTS Je1g - $99URIRIUOT) 00-$8L8-0F-01 UORUSAUCTY VI 910T/6/11
preg J2M0AU] 91/LA01
65°8% JJe1s - sSunealy 00-¥8L6-0t01 Bunesy 910Z/6/11 S1[00g suLEIRY
Bljeag auueyiey
CLHETS :aBeAes M JO! SEI0) p
66'65 moA - dmbgg 30Uty 0¢~£T86-81-01 preq 2210AU] 218101
66'611% 18a(] "AISS YO - swreifoly 0£-1€65-09-01 o Ku|d pUE qnD SURH2ISE N 910Z/6/11
preg aotoAU] 918001
FLFS 1daq “A19G TRNOA - SUIEISo1d 0£-1£65-09-01 auml10g £d 910Z/6/11 28vARS TIIM,
sbeaeg I
6675058 10030nY BIOLES J0f SIRIOL
66'87% da(] “A18g UOPY - SIVIAISG IOPEIY 01-0¥65-09-01 Pred 2910AU] 91¥101
00°6LTS Jels - $90UIRUOT) 00-SRLE-0F-01 ® UAILJUOYY K13SAN BUSEN 910z/6/11 0000y BIOLNBJ
0230NY BIoed
16688 ouf YSH Yook 401 SEJC.L
pred SUH0AU] CHELLoYFOS
16'6+8% apip, “qr-nuo)-rdeygaute dmby 00-SH8E-34-0T sou4 101do)) 910%/6/11 "oul “¥$N U
"ou "Y¥Sn yosry
60618 1§92IDS DljqNday Joj SIEI0L
Pred sor0AU] SL9S66Z10-15C0
60'6LIS [eAowy YysIqGny 00-£995-07-01 S30[AISE AIUOIY 910%/6/11 530110 orjgnday
junowy uondiIassg UNoIdY JagquInNp JUno2y snes adA] uonoesuel] JACUINN uonoesuell JaqUINN UonBIPIUIP] XEL
uopduasaqg ) UOIOESURL| BUIEN JORUSA
9102 “m JOQUIBSAON 101 O_Qm>ﬂn_ SJUNOIVY
¢ obed

sig A qi 9jsi

WdesiL - 9L0z/z/LL



PTIBES

:9/817 40 sBejin Jo) siejoL

pred 2010AU] SF1000009¢€
00053 JISPIAOI] 301ATDS JOUWI] 00-0$95-0Z-01 ON-190) 984 AYINO 13tISU] 910Z/6/11
pred 2010AT] 916760
YTIE1S LaEA) 7 JAMBS - SANIN 00-#$96-07-01 ades) 9107/6/11 S[SIT JO 9Be(IA
91517 Jo abe|liA
SLPPS ouf ‘senindes euabaueyy enbiur J0f Sfejot
pred as10AU| TLLEEY
CL S £ousSy wonoaroD) 00-1945-$¢-01 aquaidag IENOOOY UONSA[0)) Q10T/6/11 -ou] ‘seo1Alag JusuraFeury dnbruny
U] ‘sadladag Juswabauey anbiun
FICElS ‘aulin of SiejO.L
pred S910AU| 66117608
FI'CELS satjddng Surssoo01d 00-LTL8-ST-01 [paug gD “resuadsic] % odeL 910T/6/11 autn
aulln
00°€918 BUpUBA S Sfolif 40} SEIOL
pred 2010AU] F8111
00°0¢8 sarddng uayory 00-91£8-$T-01 [EIUSY 13[00]) JaLe A 910T/6/11
pred 33L0AU] Pe111
0098 ser[ddng uoyry 00-9125-$Z-01 INeM 910T/6/11
pred aa10Al] Z0111
00'0LS sagjddng uayonry © 00-91L6-5T-01 1M 9102/6/11 fupuep §opduy,
Buipusp g ajdul
060918 Bugesyy pue Buiquind susyde}s Jof siejo
pred 2L0ALY S666L1
06°091$ YO U0 TON-SITRG AUIR 00-7995-0Z-01 yreg pES - redoy Suiqmngg 910T/6/11 Bunes] pue Suiquimq suoydalg
fugeay pue Buiqun|d susayde)sg
TEISEIS -eBejueApy seidels J0) /B0y
F9'65P% apta Areiqr] - dmbg 1ofey 00-208S-8%-C1
o' eszs sanddng 1a1do)) 00~$T.§-S7-01
unowy uonduasaqg unoasy J2QWINN JUNO23Y snyelg adA] uonoesuel] Jaqunp uoloesues | JagquinN uoneaijuap] xey
uonduasaq] ajeq uonoesuely aweN JOpUIp
910¢ nm JOUWI9AON 101 o_nm>wn_ SJUNO0IDY
1 abed

yousig A g @IsnM Wdeg_ . 9102/Z/LL

R



ZFZ8%

jese7 L] oL S{ejot

Pred T0Al] 918101
Trzes L®S - $90U2IfUOY) 00-S8L5-0%-01 TORUSAUOD) VI 910Z/6/11 RIEZ UL
jeiez ue)
£570z8 DT SE0INISS [BoUBULY Jopus obie-f SHe 404 SIEI0L
pieg I210AUL 138 ARFHA
£6'707$ api, qry-uey-adoyAnrely dinbg 00-5+85-84-01 394 [eyusy ATYBUOI 9107/6/11 71 ‘S°0lALRg [EIOUBUL] J0PUAA OTFR] STIaM
077 ‘seomnag |eloueuld Jopusp obied sjap
£9°brS [UIBISUIBA BUBNR | JO) SIEJO S
pred 9I0AT] 910201
£9'Pr$ Ireis - ssousIRue) 00r$3L5-0101 NONUIATOD VI 910Z/6/11 UINSUTIA BURHE]
UISISUIapA BUBNE )
unowy uonduossaq JUNOIYY 23qWINN 3UNoady shelg adA] uonoesuel} 13WINN UOROBSUBI] Jaguiny uoiIesuap] xel
uonduosag ajeq uonIesUBs], SWEN JOPUSA
910Z ‘6 19qUISAON Jol 9jgeled sSjunNoody :
G| abed

yoLs1q A_.g1 9IS

_.\,_n_mm”,.‘f% Lo oLgerRl



66'68 o - dinbg routiy 0€-£T85-87701

£+ 1898 apiay Arexqry - dinbg 1ofejq 00-2085-84-01
O06EE TS - (d100y) yuTeIN SLR[Od 0L-1085-8F-01
FETLS JeIs - (pa o) Bururen], 00-88L5-0+-01
88'LLS uonmB005y LouN|oA paAo[duL 00-98L5-0%-01
011688 HEIS - SP0UAIJUOD 00-$8L5-04-01
OF LIS Jeg - ssunesp 00-78LS-0F-01
00°09€°18 Jeig - sang 00-£8L5-07-01
00°000'%S 20,] PPN - JROBIUO)) OLLS 00-0LLS-5§€-01
0T L¥HS SITRINSUCD AJUSTY RIBULISOAL] 01-§945-$£-01
00°'505$ 185 AZOJOULO3 I -S0IAIRE [EMIRINOD) PO 00-€9L8-5£-01
SLbHS AousBy UOTRTOYD 00-19L8-SE-01
LTLIS [9ABL] [ES0] ST-+TLS-ST-01
SOHSS SuEsTangd 006146501
8768818 sorddng romduwo)) 00-81L8-$2-01
LYTES'TS serjddng Buissaa01d 00-L1LS-$2-01
£V 6658 ser[ddng weyorry 00-91L8-SZ-01
0F €528 sonddng serdoD 00-STL5-6T-01
TLTEES sarjddng [BURIBIAL ‘011D 00 F1L5-5T-01
¥T0818 sarpddng 20130 00-€1L8-62-01
9T'6EE'FS Nnpy - “atag ~oadg/Sunung 0I-QELE-$T-01
60°6L1S TeAoIy ystqqny 00r$99$-0Z-01
06'088% MA0AY 07 UON-SITRday AR 00-v995-02-01
89°0%9% safpddng ‘siredar [uany-siredayuTe 00-£995-0Z-01
8£°6968$ "AES§ 2deospuET - "1E0)) JUTe] 00-7995-0Z-01
009LETS SI[AIDG JUIRIA] ~ SIORLUO)) KRN 00~1995-07-01
£8°LSF' IS DVAH - $10BIU0) Julejy] 00~0995-0Z-01
¥$ 1828 ANII[Y ~ SN 00-$$95-02-01
FTIEIS 1B % 19mBG - SO 00-+595-0Z-01
10578 sen - seUI[uN 00-£595-02-01
00°05¥% IAPIAOL] S0IAIDS JOWIIU] 00-0595-07-01
60°69E8 uopesuaduto)) JuswAcidREu 9195 00-9¥95-01-01
IR TAR (SYAdIN) 91T 104 00-8£9T-00-01
MNCWY 18N uonduosag Jaqunp juncaoy

Alewiwng junoosoy

910Z ‘6 JOCGUDAON 10l 3|qehAed Sunoosoy
oL obed . pusig A__gin 91si WdbS .~ 910272/}



LI abed

ELTLE YRS

008118
915t TS
00'8THF'LS
00TT1S
TTTIES
£6°'7068
0TEEL'LS
6270688
00°6LES
05°¢zs
SOTST'TS
83°299%
LE615798
TOOFE'SS
65°TLE9%
[8FSTS
98T 1S

TIVLOL ANVYID

(/g T07) samionag 3p1d - WER
(AVE 707 EIBIN - JFOMIDN

(/g 707 S9sRYRINg - HI0MIN
adag] "AIBE NPY - SIOTAISG ISPy
nda(] "ALeg MO A - suresSold
$331AIRS JNPY - SUIRIS0I]

da(] AL YNPY - SN A-Y
daq -AJeg TINOX - SR AV
[BUOISSaJOI4 - S3SBG(

AISALR( JUSWRIC]

S9sBE(] PISUITT IPWIAUY

1da(q "AJe§ HIPY - Syo0g I
GONDLY NPV - jocy

HOTIOL TON] - sq00g

1dagy "AlSS N0 - Sjo0g

159/ A0maor]

apIAL “qrT-Toe-1dey aurey dinbg

91L0Z ‘6 19qUWIDAON J01 3d|qeled S1uUNoooy

pasIg

S Ll

Ndeg:.

00-9265-59-0%
00-€765-59-0¢
00-0T65-59-0t
0T-0b6s-09-01
0€-1£65-09-01
01-1£65-09-CT
OF-5685-05-01
0¢-0685-05-01
01-2L8E-05-01
0T-1L85-05-01
0Z-6985-08-01
0Z-L985-05-01
01-6985-05-01
01-$585-05-01
0£-£986-06-01
02-£985-05-01
00-5¥85-8%-01

- 9L0Z/ZLL

R



'06°'891°0¥2 3 IvioL
Yo TOL 0% g 1210 ang' - o
BrZEl'T g SHIqIBAT P POGE0E] eoURIBUCT V| BoUIBUN 10 yued| L150%
SP8ILE $ isveads ‘sellddng ‘SGAQ 'S400g GOZEWNY 9.50%
6E'064 $ Buiployuian Hd’ {0Z699) VY, sisCh
| 00°008 $ Buncuuo "5U] 'dnoID SUBKNIOS 2INCSINO | vig0p
gzElS g sa84 Buissaoold ’ (ggz/) adei 15ompIN £160%
Tize s - wniwslg BASPO LAEsH 30 8sEuoind DO, z/50%
7€090°Z g wniwald [eag AON sk - fewaq eyeq| LZ50%
00'92L s B0IAJES BUoYd Ao, U] BUQSSR%Y 0507
wy ucnduasaq JOPUIA ﬁ #3910
“9z-90v'60C g ) @molans _
o rreerils CRERT
¥5668'5Z $ ) 1110783 H/M SN S T peapA
- EPPE99s Ot VDI W
Erp8ses  HIM vOId ,
e 92T 3 1565268 X2l paq | SL/LEI0) JwAd Xe | Jucaoa(3/Sd L3 wSH
TYes0'T $ PIBULIAN XE 215 anuaasy Jo 1deg )] VSH
L $ o dojienpag sakaidwiz - WsWUSILED wSH
ocoee 0§ PIRYUHA T SI0IS9AU] AlISPId vSH
$£'905'ce 3 alile/ol salees wSH
- 8E°L¥598 A vold T -
S ) 1698 HIM WOl B ’ o
eIvbsEz s B T gozesss  xeLped  9LwL0L WA XE] Suonos/sdldd. 0000 WSH
Gge0s $ " 810z10- 'AiSS dd OW| TTOUT T solmoossy g UOUES plemoM /AR GV
75612 g pleuAM XeL spEgg!l T T T T T T GG jo s 1T WSH
‘SE VL g o o uononpeq sskoldlg T U Tusluysivieny " WSH
0002 $ | opRyuEML T sioysaau Aeply VSH|
SrZIe'es $ o T T aupliol seueles wSH
JUNOLWY Jopuap, # 50807

|
‘SWIL SIHL 1V TYAONddY 33N LYHL SONILIIIWN auvod
9102 JSWIAON puE |02 240300 NIaMLIE dIV  1Id SHLNOW H0kd

Mz’




SX'SI9BUS Jolid Jo deoax\siods [Bloueuld AUIUOMAGNYSYN

JuswiAed 1oj paaocidde Buiag 1 ON Jequnu 3oayo pue saked Aq sooloAul Aue isI

190140 Buipisaig

288N | aalsnd|

9L0Z/6/11 / U0 s93)sNi] JO paeog s Aelgr @1si auy Aq peacudde useq sARY SIS @A0de By |

{Bljses suueylEY)

%\ §\§ Ag peuugns usaq aaey sosusdxe esay ]

€9 LYSrZES 3A0GVY 11V 40 V101
JAHIASTE VIO3dS V101

SASNIAGXE HSVO ONIAHOM TVLOL

86 LLLLES SASNIAAXT VOI4/4dINI TVLOL
o9v'¥00'0L$ SASNIAAX3 "INIVW/ONIATHNG €0 TV.LOL
61°GC €82$ SASNIdX3 31LvHOdd0D TVLO.L

S3ASNddXH S133HS "HOlHd 40 dVOd3d

,./Eu\



"STOC 12q013Q Ul PSPPE SEM DIISIIELS SIUL
%C9TL- L18°6 80T'TT ETV'C NQ P24 SPIOH
%91 TT- EEETT 6C6°€T 166C pa2eld sp|oH
- sploH Sofeie)/siaelod
%E9°9T- ver'T Z6L'T €s¢ PaAIR23Y S|BLBIBIN
%05 ET S6r LEY 9¢T 1uDs s|el2lelp
sueoq Aledqriaeau
%08 t- 6LL'TT SLECT 64L'TT $19M01I0G paJa1sidey # [e30]
%667 90€'cT SO0V rT'e sdamoulog AJYIUon
: %00° T~ 269 669 9971 pappy spie) AJeiql] man
_ a8uey) % QLA | LT/9T AlA [9T/ST ALA| S[e10L 9T0Z 0 © uonewJojul Jamollog
LL€ 0T | _ _ . SINOY 98es 24EMUOS AdBIBYT
. E8Y'L6T CZSELY: 3928
. 0396'8F 4 S8TCT . S8Icr . [suoisssseounosew/iijeiol
89T f4a" TE 595584 2INIUSAPY WINISNIA
%S0 VET'T RETT £9¢ sgol/suoissas Xuueos
%0.°CT 1506 £18'] 00z'z BSM SSABIM,
%10 7e6'sz 0£09¢ LLY'S suigo7 enbjun/s8esn sseqeleq
%c00T- S69'ZT 0TI ¥IT'E SUIB07 SUOIS5aS Yoo /anduwo)
C%6LL- | €TS8yt | 990T9T. LIT'SE 0/9'6 1d-UON + JUlid |e3oaqns
%YL Lot 696'8 .t 6S9T o
%b6T- 879 L¥9 15T o7
%ILETT T69°¢ LTL'T L86 ejdooy
%8T TT- 8S8'S 5659 12T BALIPIBAD
_IPAIA [ENEIQ

%I L- 7T9'9% €T0'T9 SrET 76Ty 8516 SA[BIOL
WTL L 970'SY V6L'8Y £98°0T TL¥'E 96€°L ULd SA
%816~ 985'TT 6TTCT §89°C €78 79T 1Ulid-UON SA
CORLTOTS LT PELTE Tl p80'T6 9SO'6T- |« 9LE'S 089°€T - |1210L YnpY i
%9t 8- S85°TY 6Ct'Sy 55576 68T 999 L NPy
%90°Z1- 6rTOY 659°SY 1056 g8Y'T 910L ULId-UON Ynpy

SIVIOL |S[emauay | sinoyoayd
| 9BueyD % QLA | LT/9TAJALA | 9T/STAdALA  9T-PO

9T0Z 199010 - ¥ /¥ Uoe[ndID Alauoinl



‘510z 1das ul Buluuidaq saul1els Mo 4

%LLTT  |L689T €9L°ET
%ILOST |60VT 295 _ “soyiTwesgelsy
%8S'TZT |vZ6 LTV / :.”ma.”mm&.mé. 153491014
%eLLe 669 697 - S12MOJ|04 1M
%PLOT  [9S87 G8EY Eo;aesmcS mmma Aliep) yooqaoed
mm: BipaiAl |BI20S
%L9'95- |I6 012
%YTLS € L :
%LST- 6£6'79 70979 Suipping Supalug suoJied
%TELT- |98 70T % aoeds Supjesy Suisn sdnoJo spISINQ JO JBQUINN
%eL'0€ £8¢€ 6T {1unoo uoaied) asn wooy Bupoin] /Azea1n
m.m: 3__5& u_>_u
%T10'9r |6CE'E 082'C : A
%0002 |VS S¥
%9L'b-  |00€ QTE
%IT'TT- |8 6 sEED S S __
%SL'vS  |6Z0'C S96°T Q00T |S¢ SUSIA Y2BaJIN0 Ag PRAISS SUOJlEd
%8L'LT |9 9¢ el i o yoesnno.
$3115111S S2IAISS YIealing
%E€8'6T |O0'ETL 00°665 e g g - SINOH JS91UNJOA
%6T'T- |T1L9T ZE0°LT olresiTosg0T (98T SUONSAND 33UBIBIRY
%8S'¢T  |IvS’S 76y veeT 0/8  |60¢€ R wsssﬂmem Aq:pansas:suosied.jeio]
%VE'9 [A 1€€ v6 18 62 EEEEE “ slueagold Jo JquINN [ei0l
%V6vE- |SPi ¥89 0L sSspusNyY
%00'S52- | L4 P . (1uaA3 GIT BJOUM YMOITIEN DSY ‘PYWNS) STUSAT T
%9V'8E- [9iv 9.8 59 0 59 seapuany
%8181~ |81 [44 v 0 % I o AoyIny/aaveadS/Iauiopad.
%ET'6E- |97 L0¢ vE vT 0 0t S29pUANY
%00'9r- (/T 0S 9 g 0 € o el sweldolig ASojouypat /1eindwo)
%SL'TT  |VSS'Y 6EO'Y T4 TET 08  |vTT saspuany
%LELT  |POE 65T v8 TT 18 (A4 “swiel50id pRneujided Jeis
mu_pm_ymym uaA7 Alelgn]
a8uey) 9% | LT/9TAd AUA | 9T/STAA AUA | TVLOL Aded1[24D/SL | WinoA | 3npy . SpIman |

9T0Z 12¢012() - SOIISIIELS 2IIAIDS pue wetSoid
PUISIQ i1 9|SIT

pL—



Director's Report — October, 2016

The last piece of the renovated meeting room kitchen was installed — a new microwave oven.

Over a dozen staff members and two Trustees attended the ILA Conference in Rosemont. | also spent
one day at the event. It was a last chance for me to meet with vendors that might have interesting
products/services that could enhance and/or add to those already being provided by the Library. | also
encountered several former staff members now working at other institutions and library directors from
around the metro area. When conferences are held in this area, it provides a great opportunity for staff
who would not be able to attend those held farther away. Next year the ILA conference will be held in
Tinley Park — offering another wonderful experience locally.

Paul and | attended the WILIUG (Wisconsin Hllinois Innovative Users Group) Fall Conference in Palatine
on Nov. 4. This is a half-day event that includes area Polaris and other Innovative ILS users. ltwasa
great chance to network with other libraries, exchange ideas, and learn new things to improve processes
and services 1o residents.

The payment terminals at our 3 self-check kiosks are now capable of utilizing chip credit & debit cards.

The additional “special’ parking signs across from the east entrance have been installed.

Communications:

We had several comments after different programs this past month ~ ali with ‘excellent’ ratings. The
programs included the following:

Chicago Mayors

Hoopla class on how to download movies, music and audiobooks,
Medicare 101

“Those Were the Days” — old radio programs

Ribbon Craft (Xavier was highly praised)

Day of the Dead Sugar Skulls (Teen program —“super fun”)

We also had a suggestion that we have Adult Coloring classes as a stress- reliever




S

P

-

Tationg Weinstein [Assistant Director/Adult Services Director | Lisle Library District

Nov 9, 2016 — Assistant Director Report

Meetings:
s |LD Board of Trustees—Oct 12
s LA Rosemont, IL—Oct 20
+  Stakeholders at V.0.L. —Oct 25
s V.0.L Community engagement — Oct 26

Gallery 777 install ~ Nov 1 | Staszak G777 reception —Nov 4
iilinois Library Association (ILA) Convention, Rosemont, IL

| had the pleasure to attend the 2016 ILA Conference at the Donald E. Stephens Center in Rosemont on
October 20™. A number of informative and thought-pravoking programs were offered this year. The
presentations | attended covered a broad range of topics such as trustee advocacy, budget advice,
collection development within Technical Services, board room rules, and legal issues re personnel. The
convention center also hosted an Exhibit Hall where an array of library vendors gathered and presented
their wares — from digital content platforms to child-safe library furniture.

Lisle Stakeholder Meeting at Village Hall

The Library was invited to participate in a stakeholders meeting at the Village on October 25, The Village
has planned a number of these meetings for its eight month Downtown Lisle Master Plan project. The
Plan’s purpose is to direct development and investment in Lisle for the next 10 years. The Village held
meetings with schools, businesses and with the community at large.

| attended the cultural stakeholders meeting with Park District, Heritage Society and Morton Arboretum
representatives. The cultural stakeholders met with consultants from Houseal Lavigne Associates and
provided insight and advice regarding development, character/aesthetic, traffic, parking and the like. It
was interesting hearing the perspectives of other stakeholders and heartening to hear that we all have
high hopes and confidence in Lisle’s downtown potential.

| also attended the Village’s community engagement Master Plan workshop on October 26", This
meeting brought approximately 50 residents to Village Hall. Houseal Lavigne Associates conducted the
group workshop. The consultants asked a number of questions of the attendees in a round-robin fashion,
posted the workshop notes and tallied the answers. Themes included the lack of {diverse) businesses and
lack of parking/good traffic patterns. Many of the attendees mentioned wanting to keep a “smail town
feel” yet having a good variety of core businesses for the residents and potential visitors.

Gallery 777

The November/December Gallery 777 exhibit features local artist and former District 202 art teacher,
Nancy Staszak. The Dinosaurs and Strange Birds opening reception was Friday, November 4", The
painting exhibition is a vivid and original take on dinosaur portraiture. The bright acrylic characterizations
are not only brilliant in color, but the portraits exude vibrant personality as well.

Respectfully submitted:

Tatiana Weinstein




.

Lisle Library Events

For more information, or to register for any of these events, visit lislelibrary.org or call 630-971-1675

DS
rriday Kids After A While, Crocodiie!
Friday, Octoher 21, 4 - 4:45 p.m.
Chomp, chomp, chomp! This week we will have fun with
crocodile books and activities. For grades K-2. Registration
required.

Friday Kids Club: Monster Mash
Friday, October 28, 4 - 4:45 p.m.
Have a graveyard smash at
the library! Unleash your inner
monster as we read some (not
very) scary books and make a
spooky craft. For grades K-2.
Registration required.

Fandom Fridays: Zombies!!!
Friday, October 21, 4 - 5 p.m.
Are you into fandom? This month we limp our way
through the wonderful, horrifying world of zombies!

required.

Monday Fundays & Terrific Tuesdays: A Kaleidoscope
of Fali Colors

onday, October 17 & Tuesday, October 18, 4 - 5 p.m.
Fall means brilliantly colored leaves, so create a
kaleidoscope today to capture them! Using a variety of
materials, each kaleidoscope will be a work of art! For
grades K-5. Registration required.

Monday Fundays & Terrific Tuesdays: Sinister Scenes
Monday, October 24 & October 25,4 -5 p.m.
Halloween is almost here and it's time for all things spooky!
Come to the library to create your own sinister art project
For grades K-5. Registration required.

TEENS

ACT Practice Test

Saturday, October 15, 11 am. - 3 p.m.

LLD and C2 Educate are hosting an ACT practice test.
The test will be three hours long and consist of one break.
Registration required.,

DIY Sugar Skull

Tuesday, October 25, 7 - 8:30 p.m.

Day of the Dead is a tradition
from Mexico that's all about
celebrating lifet Come decorate
a sugar skill using colored
icing (inedible). Registration
required.

YAfTeen Halloween Party!

Thursday, October 27, 4 - 5:30 p.m.

Join us for our 3rd annual YA Halloween Party! Enjoy our
caramel apple bar, selfie until you drop in the frightening
photo booth, compete in the costume contest, and much
more! For grades 6 and up. Registration required.

YA Friday: Interactive Ghostbusters Movie

Friday, October 29, 4 - 6:30 p.m.

Who ya gonna call? Ghostbusters! Join us for an interactive
showing of everyone's favorite original ectoplasmic
exfravaganzal We will be hosting trivia, activities, and
more through the movie. Grab your proton pack and hurry
over! For grades 6 and up. Registration required.

ADULTS

eBook Download Demo @ the Connection Desk
Thursday, October 13, 7 - 8 p.m.

Stop by the Connection Desk and learn about our
eMedialLibrary, the digital platform that allows LLD
cardholders fo download bestselling eBooks and
audiobooks 24/7, using your mobile device!

Facebook for Beginners

Thursday, October 20,7 - 8 p.m.

Join us as we cover creating a Facebook profile, finding
Facebook friends, understanding the Facebook homepage
and your personal timeline, uploading photos, and
adjusting privacy settings. Registration required. Please
note: A current email account is required.

Horrorween: Flicks or Treats!
Friday, October 21, 6 p.m.

Join us for our 5th annual celebration
of all films spooky and horrifict We
will be showing the classic hoiror
film The Invisible Man Returns with
special commentary/discussion led
by LLD's Board Present and Horror
connoisseur, Richard Flint. Join us
for popcorn, treats, and captivating
commentary!

www.greenirails.org

Page 7

gtia@greentrails.org

Greetiron \S Oy 201




=

10 @ribune NapervILLE SUN

Hyrom the comi - Read to Therapy Dogs at Lisle
Library District

Community Contributor Alexa Hansen
October 11, 2016

Does your child, grades K-3, need a little extra time reading out loud? Join us for a tail waggin’ good time
as we practice reading aloud to trained therapy dogs in the library. Sign up for one-15 minute session
with our wonderful therapy dogs. You can bring your own bock to read or choose one available to you
during the program!

There are many benefits to reading aloud to a trained therapy dog:

e The confidence level of struggling readers is boosted and
children want to try reading more difficult books

e The process of petting dogs while reading can reduce stress,
blood pressure, and anxiety

e Children feel comfortable and calm reading to dogs because
dogs do not judge if a word is mispronounced

o Some children feel that reading becomes less difficult when
reading to a dog and are more willing to read aloud at school

This program is in collaboration with West Suburban Humane
Society and Therapy Dogs International, Learn more about these
amazing organizations

at http://www.wshsdg.org/ and http://www.tdi-dog.org/

To sign up for a reading session with the therapy dogs on Monday, October 17, visit
http://lislelibrary.evanced.info/signup/Calendar and choose the time that’s best for you and your child.




Congressman Peter Roskam
visits Lisle Library District

Community Contributor Alexa Hansen
October 11, 2016

On October 10, 2016, Congressman Peter Roskam visited the Lisle Library District fo discuss Adult Literacy in the com-

munity.



o

Peter Roskam £ {¥ £ Follow
iPelerRoskam

| recently visited ¢ frary to discuss the
importance of literacy and the critical role they
play serving our community.

LIKES

Peter Roskam iPeterRoskar - Ot 12
| strongly encourage you 1o visit the (il
impressive set of resources and an exhemely frlend!y staff.




Hrom the community: Low Vision Equipment at
Lisle Library District Thanks to Donation from Lisle

Lions Club

Community Contributor Alexa Hansen
October 14, 2016

The Lisle Library District recently
received a donation from the Lisle

Lions Club for low vision equipment,

The Library now offers a 27-inch
computer monitor as well as two large

button keyboard that are black with

white letters. These keyboards have
provide a bigger and bolder typeface. The two hand-held magnifiers are easy to use and lightweight,
patrons can carry these to search the stacks or read the newspaper, while automatically lighting up when
held and will turn off when set down. The trackball controller, that exerts less pressure on users' hands,
wrists, and arms, is for patrons who are unable to use a standard mouse, such as those with developmental
disabilities or carpal tunnel injuries. The task floor lamp places light exactly where it is needed and
creates glare fiee natural daylight, with minimal heat. And finally, the Library purchased new lenses for

the big eye magnifying lamp which offers illumination and magnification.

To see pictures of all the new equipment, visit https:/flic.ki/s/aHskJvgRs5

Lions Clubs International is the world's largest service club organization with more than 1.4 million

members in approximately 46,000 clubs in more than 200 countries and geographical areas around the

world,




. SMAINID 1\
, SmaN AdeIg /fn
SMIN STV W
aqussang 53
PRI PPY m

SASAING 51084 18

~ UBSUBH BXB{Y m 7 /O

10BIUOT)

JUSWLIOD MBU PPy 2iow peay

“leuoewasiu) s8og Adesay

pug A131005 AUBWNH USQINGRS 152/A 241 YU UDIIZICGRHOD Ul ] PUE TUSAS LJUOW & 33U0 & 3q M weioud
SIYL U1/ T SRqoIa0) 'Aepuoiy ue weiBoad s3os Adessy | 01 Supesy 1544 53 PRISOY 1ALIISI] Agagy 3|sIT 3yl

suaAg

1211sK] Adeagi (s 18 s3o(] Adeaaty | 013uipeay

113175 MoyS Aipigl]
Alddy

yaJesg

*SJaY30 adidsu) pue ARUnILIoD
pUE S1951 NoA Jo) uaddey 1818 BUjUIawIos SPRW 3A,NOA MOy SuBYS JAleiql) noA Je e1aads 5 18ypa,

2L 3 moys Aleaqi

9L MOYS Aseadr] « Fulieys 39 sAsAING ¢ dIYSIaqUIdK + SWOH

nsroqua  seapes S|l




o,

This levy, although labeled Tax Levy 2016-1017 is actually for funds that will not be available to the
Library until FY2017-18. By law, it must be based on the amount approved in the B&A Ordinance the
Board passed in September and cannot be more than the amount appropriated in that document.

This levy is one half percent more than last year’s levy ordinance. That prevents any adverse impact on
future objectives and strategic planning. The most recent Miller Analysis of our special funds (IMRF,
FICA, and .02%) shows that we are not at risk of excess accumulation of funds.

The Library has yet to develop a budget for this levy — a budget that will not be approved until April
2017. But that is the legal timeline defined in the statuies. With a community engagement project and
new strategic plan on the agenda for the near future, the Library should make decisions to support any
future endeavors that may result from those projects.




PR

P

Ordinance 16-10

AN ORDINANCE LEVYING TAXES FOR CORPORATE PURPOSES FOR THE FISCAL
YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2016, AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2017, FOR THE LISLE
LIBRARY DISTRICT, OF DUPAGE COUNTY, ILLINOIS. BE IT ORDAINED BY THE
BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT:

Section 1. Ordinance 16-09 (Budget and Appropriation Ordinance) is incorporated by

reference.

Section 2: That a tax for the following sums of money,l ig
authorized by law, to defray all expenses and |Iabl|ltl$ fth

p i§ gg gg;;;

i

’5 much as thereof as may be
eiLisle Library District be and the

same is hereby levied for the purposes specified, agémst all ?é i?ﬁle property in the Ltsie
0

Library District for the fiscal year commencmg orxit Ye 15t day

the 30t day of June, 2017.

‘f!y

1 CORPORATE FUND i o “ 2‘61%017 2016-2017
iiilm L AT AMOUNT AMOUNT TO BE
EXPENDITURES Rl g™ | APRROPRIATED LEVIED
é? i 4
A. | EMPLOYEE COSES il
SAAtes S $ 2,349,904.00 | $ 2,349,000.00
([ Halth Institafee T $  305350.00] $  305,300.00
118ompysch AsstiRlan . ) $ 1,040.00 | $ 1,000.00
Uhémployment Cotipensatio $ 4,680.00 | $ 4,650.00
Tuition éﬁglmbursemé' t e $ 4,500.00 | $ 4.500.00
"%-ifg n ‘; $ 2,665474.00| $ 2,664,450.00
{’ %3 !
B. | BUILDING Céss TS
Internet Service Provider $ 6,930.00( $ 6,900.00
Inet $ 1,900.00 ] $ 1,800.00
Utilities $ 82,000.00 | $ 82,000.00
Maintenance Contracts $ 92,00000 $ 92,000.00
Maintenance/Repairs $ 51,000.00 | $ 51,000.00
Rubbish Removal $ 2,600.00 | $ 2.600.00
$ 23643000 $  236,400.00




OPERATING EXPENSES

Postage $ 13,450.00 | $ 13,400.00
Printing/Spec Services $ 30,600.00| $ 30,600.00
Office Supplies $ 32,780.00 | $ 32,700.00
Circ Material Supplies $ 11,500.00 | $ 11,500.00
Processing Supplies $ 35,275.001 $ 35,200.00
Publishing $ 480000: $ 4,800.00
Safety Deposit Box Rental $ 1560.00; $ 150.00
Check Printing/Bank charges $ . 1,600.00| $ 1, 600.00
Local Travel $ b 770.00| $ 750.00
$ 130,925.00 | $ 130,700.00
I ;
INSURANCE % i
Fidelity Bond $ '21415.00 2,400.00
Property Damage $ 28,820,00 28,800.00
Notary Bond $ . Ny -
Workers Comp Insurance I %i $ 5,655.007|f N $ 5.600.00
il 8 36,890.00 | 36,800.00
AL LY
CONTRACTUAL SERVICESH); i
Legal services i, 1135,000.00 | $ 35,000.00
Collection A ;‘-*gijcy i, : Ay, 1,080.00 ] § 1,050.00
Other Contiactual SerVices ] Tl 51,275.00 | $ 51,200.00
Investment A@’ér cy Consllitants 5,900.00 | $ 5,900.00
AuditFee iy i, 8,500.00 | $ 8,500.00
payroll Se;nig e Al 8.000.00 | $ 8,000.00
N LI W 109,755.00 | § 109,650.00
I T
PERSONNEL DEVELOPMENT
Dues/t f{:mtmgs and C,@ wentions-Staff $ 29172.00: $ 29,100.00
Employée Recognitign § $ 774800 $ 7,700.00
In Service ' B $ 4,160.00 | $ 4,100.00
Training- contmdihq Fd-Staff $ 4,316.00| $ 4,300.00
Dues/Meetings aﬁd Conventions-Trustees | $ 3,540.00 | $ 3,500.00
$ 48,936.00 | $ 48,700.00
EQUIPMENT
Polaris 3 4398400 | $ 48,900.00
Major Equipment $ 3,640.00| $ 3,600.00
Minor Equipment 3 1,200.00 | $ 1,200.00
Rental-Postage Meter $ 832.00| $ 800.00

P




ey

Equipment Maintenance/Repair $ 28,50000 $ 28,500.00
Accounting Maintenance/Upgrades $ 11,000.00 | $ 11,000.00
$ 94,156.00 | $ 94,000.00
H. LIBRARY MATERIALS
Literacy $ 11,182.00 | $ 11,100.00
Books $ 239,250.00 | $ 239,200.00
Databases $ 165,000.00 | $ 165,000.00
AV $ 115,475.00 | $ 115,400.00
Periodicals $ .i1150,565.00 | $ 50,500.00
Document Delivery $ii1° 2520000 | $ 25,200.00
(118" Ne06,672.00 | $  606,400.00
ﬁ?%y H; gh
| | PROGRAMS A T,
Programs/Lectures i 37,050,00 | $ 37,000.00
Readers Services . i 8,000. G)Cl;ﬁj $ 8.000.00
‘ I " 45,050.00 1§,  45,000.00
W,
J. | RESTRICTED EXPENSES ;E?%%égigg% 3
Gifts (if restricted gifts are re¢gived)!ilil, | $ i11,20,000.00 | $ -
Per Capita Grant, gﬁqr state staridards if 1 111§ “22}6 000.00 | $ -
received) il igg‘ Rl NG
Transfer mi :Ei:pec;at Résapve Fundjl (11" | $71}1600,000.00 | $ -
Transfer to IM F{F (addl. -si:ipplementslg $  250,000.00| $  250,000.00
funding) i, e !
A R, 0 W, | $ 906,000.00 | $§ 250,000.00
AT T, il
K. "I[[CONTINGENEY], —"i{jy, T 8250000 § 82,500.00
m M
General Fu Qpproprlatt gr?i;gubtota it $ 4,962,788.00
Levied for the for‘ going geneﬁl iexpenses from the $ 4,304,600.00
General Public i ( ryTax i
ropr!i ié from other sources $ 658,188.00
i
2. FICA ;H $  179,750.00
Levied for the foregoing expense of Social Security $ 172,000.00
from a special tax, in addition to all other taxes
levied by the District
Appropriated from other sources  $ 7,750.00
3. ILL. MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT FUND $ 243,225.00




A,

. Appropriated from s

Levied for the foregeoing expense of lllinois 3 218,000.00
Municipal Retirement Fund from a special tax in
addition to all other taxes levied by the District

Appropriated from other sources $ 25,225.00

4. .02 EQUIPMENT, MAINTENANCE, REPAIRS $ 142,000.00

Levied for the purpose of the foregoing expense of $ 135,000.00
the cost of equipment, maintenance, repairs and
alternations of library buildings and equipment from
a special tax of .02%

SUMMARY:

Total Appropriation

Levied as the Gen $ 4,304,600.00

$  525000.00

Levied as {E

il
EVY
%%3{5% i
k 52 Y i
Section 3: Tt %io dinance shél
approval as redhﬁ‘?q by law %

$ 4,829,600.00

af;
TOTALL!
i%

i

}
ADOPTED and approp 1; 9;11 day of November, 2016, pursuant to a roll call vote as
follows: hﬁ?g i

AYES: ABSEN

_l

NAYS:

Richard Flint
President, Board of Trustees
Lisle Library District




Passed and filed in my office this 9" day of November, 2016.

Secretary, Board of Trustees

Lisle Library District
i
i
I

John Huff

Pty
rroerirs
ot yyeseris
Procrmrsen
Praseea
Possmmven
ittt
kot
Prrstasine
Phreisssmen
P matasen
[Py
favsiessiey
e
st
Praceisuem
e
e
Ptistoie
P ol
et Pvraten
PRy Retcried
Lviai v Poivivnennd
ey Py Prommnean i
.......... " PR -~ et Pl
Fruinneie Pt et omoriio
[yt bR e, " s s
iyt Statsesntn o ool rivitbiverh
et bt Ritieireotal Ao
e el ; o P
P eieniap Ry st ol
s v bttt ol fawertsveted
e i irmer o e e Pashuriened
SN U [istrusiniy
ety et MR oo
Rkt TR R P
et e v
S o g e - i iivise P ——
A Pitace oot
s Ponirivan s,
oo i ot g
S PRcisssconss ot
R s A i e,
ks py SRty 2 i i gt e, ety
naeinenu Fonsimmin [ aes e
Shmbriiaey e i mcn o o g ormaeulodue o meneart
[Rbureriey Yo
Jranme s
e it Pk fouporisead Ridiaed v m g b e e oot -
bk, Wrosdecrsirad Pt R A R—— e
R ereunensii ottt Jemae T bbbt S et s e
o o ot it v et e
vt S adtbiiacirn o et AT ngmnpeopt PR A il
e Lo Jsttetmvia e [Rm
Ursa e oo ek ot st
28R g orten i Faemisell
b o
o Pereyit o et
Tt i it e PP
bt JRisitsiries ot it
e Putdreots i Ptmeid
P toeny oo
rrpomeinor
Prtoridieod oo e o -
[Pl bt aty Pt
roimgsiant e Rovrrear Phivesni
Retiiansi oo Fresnetors ot
e massmm— i
AR s v Pty
iR orEme eiribuet -
S ot Joviimmurns sy
Pttty fviony Pttianenues
%ﬂdé ~ Rl B e
R e e sy kA R
it e e 2
P
B
oo A P Sy .
e i et i A A
Rrsesieiriam e ot St APk bV A5
Josarishent L st Py
easnomae
Jasisetoy Prtatitet o P remarnied prewaswenminstl
ity amer i e [eerisrastrweiall
smears et P e——
Sobriem i ek e v
v b Plusretin [essepmasres
jroepavie Jasianviny siami Jresiins s
P
Pt in
Pressimiue
...... soiney i Py eyt
ooy
e, o Prudmmene o
s e Phisrsiamin Pl
AR ishbaneine Jliamyineny
SR, Prtsaiven imaetiapt
i asaror Plaswinsmien
piiseie [sssssn Pt



STATE OF ILLINOIS )
) SS

COUNTY OF DUPAGE )

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHENTICITY, gf

I, John Huff, do hereby certify that | am the duly 9 5_5 éd? STcretary of the

i,
Board of Trustees of the Lisle Library District of DuPage County, Iihgrlgc?iisg and, as such
gg‘ q 1% H
| am the custodian and keeper of the recordafaq‘;i files ofigald Library Dis is ip?t.;z?
T i
%f%i g § {§§ Yy

| do further certify that the attached is a true an %¥?ﬁrrect copy of that certain Levy

L

Ordinance levying and assessing taxes f@ff 39 é Lisle lerarﬁir;?tnct for the fiscal year
!g §!i

beginning July 1, 2016, which was adop ?d by i 30% f§

Trustees at a meeting of

?l G

st

said Board of Trustefga’heiié or g;iovember 9,i 20186. R
i !
§§ %}%iz I3

;§§§§£

i
iy it
I do further certif a’i tth 5;@3%}@% Qﬁ%gOrg{ihance has not been amended, altered,
i

ull force and effect.

s;.

i
%* i
changed ﬁr re asali ‘é{g nd |3§L
¢ g §‘?§ i
ol gggzai : Q%%W
IN'{ I NESS WH ‘gg;EOF’ Ilhave hereunto affixed my official signature and the

§=
corporate sea‘l{%’gssald Lisl2 lebrary District, DuPage County, lllinois, at Lisle, llinois this

by HH
%i

e
—

f

i

i; 20186.

oo

ot day of Novemb*éé

John Huff, Secretary
Lisle Library District,
DuPage County, lllinois



STATE OF ILLINOIS )
158
COUNTY OF DUPAGE )

CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE WITH
THE TRUTH IN TAXATION LAW

1, Richard Flint, certify that | am the duly presiding officer of the Lisle Library District, DuPage
County, lllinois, and | certify that the attached Ordinance 16-10 (tax levy) was adopted in compliance
with the Truth in Taxation Law, 35 ILCS 200/18-55 et seq., i.e.:

¥ The Library District levied an amount less than 105% of the final aggregate
extension plus any amount abated prior to extension for the preceding year.

The Library District levied an amount greater than 105% of the final aggregate
extension plus any amount abated prior to extension for the preceding year and

a public hearing was held following publication of notice of the public hearing.

This Certificate applies to the 2016 levy.

Richard Flint, President
Board of Lisle Library Trustees of the Lisle
Library District

Date signed: November 9, 2016

{Library Seal)




Centified Poblic Accountanis
TN &, Casy Avenue

Darien., Hinois 62561

(638) 960.3317

FAX {A30) 9609980

waw krntrecom

To Board of Trustees
and Management of Lisle Library District

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements of the governmental activities, each major fund,
and the aggregate remaining fund information of Lisle Library District as of and for the year ended June 30, 2016,
in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, we considered Lisle
Library District’s internal controf over financial reporting (internal control) as a basis for designing audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial statements,
but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Lisle Library District's internal control.
Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Lisle Library District's internal control.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the preceding paragraph and was
not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material weaknesses or significant
deficiencies and, therefore, material weaknesses or significant deficiencies may exist that were not identified.
However, as discussed below, we identified certain deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material
weaknesses and other deficiencies that we consider to be significant deficiencies.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct
misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies in internal
control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity’s financial statements
will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. We consider the following deficiencies in
internai control {o be material weaknesses:

« Limited controls over the preparation of the financial statements being audited

Controls need to be implemented to prevent the occurrence of material misstatements in the presentation
and disclosure of the financial statements, including the related footnotes. Someaone with the necessary
accounting expertise to prevent, detect, and correct a potential misstatement in the financial statements
or notes needs to at least read, review, and approve of the financial statements for this to no longer be a
material weakness.

« Internal accounting records maintained on a cash basis
Your year-end financial statements must be presented on an accrual basis to be in accordance with
GAAP (Generally Accepted Accounting Principles). When accrual entries are not adjusted, the reader of
the financiat statements cannot truly know the economic position that the District is in. This deficiency
can be mitigated by making the necessary entries to hook accruals at year end.

Our Responsibilities under U.S. Generally Accepted Auditing Standards and Government Auditing Standards

As stated in our engagement letter dated March 1, 2016, our responsibility, as described by professional
standards, is to express opinions about whether the financial statements prepared by management with your
oversight are fairly presented, in all material respects, in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting
principles. Our audit of the financial statements does not relieve you or management of your responsibilities.




——

In planning and performing our audit, we will consider Lisle Library District's internal control over financial
reporting in order to determine our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial
statements and not to provide assurance on the internal cantrol over financiai reporting.

As part of obtaining reasonabie assurance about whether Lisle Library District's financial statements are free of
material misstatement, we will perform tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations,
contracts, and grants. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions is not an objective of
our audit.

Generally accepted accounting principles provide for certain required supplementary information (RSI) to
supplement the basic financial statements, Our responsibility with respect to management's discussion and
analysis and certain pension disclosures, which supplement the basic financial statements, is to apply certain
limited procedures in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards. However, the RSI will not be
audited and, because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or
provide any assurance, we will not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the RSI.

We have been engaged to report on combining and individual fund financial statements, which accompany the
financial statements but are not RSI. Our responsibility for this supplementary information, as described by
professional standards, is to evaluate the presentation of the supplementary information in relation to the financial
statements as a whole and to report on whether the supplementary information is fairly stated, in all material
respects, in relation to the financial statements as a whole.

We have not been engaged to report on statistical information, which accompanies the financial statements but
are not RSI. Our responsibility with respect to this other information in documents containing the audited financial
statements and auditor's report does not extend beyond the financial information identified in the report. We have
nho responsibility for determining whether this other information is properly stated. This other information will not
be audited and we will not express an opinion or provide any assurance on it.

Planned Scope and Timing of the Audit

An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements; therefore, our audit will involve judgment about the number of transactions to be examined and the
areas to be tested.

Our audit will include obtaining an understanding of the entity and its environment, including internal control,
sufficient to assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements and to design the nature, timing,
and extent of further audit procedures. Material misstatements may result from (1) errors, (2) fraudulent financial

reporting, (3) misappropriation of assets, or (4) violations of laws or governmental regulations that are attributable

to the entity or to acts by management or employees acting on behalf of the entity. We will generally communicate
our significant findings at the conclusion of the audit. However, some matters could be communicated sooner,
particularly if significant difficulties are encountered during the audit where assistance is needed to overcome the
difficulties or if the difficulties may lead to a modified opinion. We will also communicate any internal control
related matters that are required to be communicated under professional standards.

Professional standards also require that we communicate to you the following information related to our audit.

Significant Audit Findings
Qualitative Aspects of Accounting Practices

Management is responsible for the selection and use of appropriate accounting policies. The significant
accounting policies used by Lisie Library District are described in Note 1 to the financial statements. No new
accounting policies were adopted and the application of existing policies was not changed during 2016. We noted
no transactions entered into by the governmental unit during the year for which there is a lack of authoritative
guidance or consensus. All significant transactions have been recognized in the financial statements in the proper
period.




Accounting estimates are an integral part of the financial statements prepared by management and are based on
management’s knowledge and experience about past and current events and assumptions about future events.
Certain accounting estimates are particularly sensitive because of their significance to the financial statements
and because of the possibility that future events affecting them may differ significantly from those expected. The
most sensitive estimate affecting the Lisle Library District’'s financial statements was:

Management's estimate of the depreciation of capital assets is based on the assets’ estimated
useful lives using the straight-line method. We evaluated the key factors and assumptions used to
develop the estimate in determining that it is reasonable in relation to the financial statements
taken as a whole.

Certain financial statement disclosures are particularly sensitive because of their significance to financial
statement users. The most sensitive disclosures affecting the financial statements were:

The disclosure of the District's accounting policies in Note 1 to the financial statements, the
disclosure about the District's expenditures over budget in Note 7, and the disclosure about the
District's deficit fund balance in Note 8.

The financial statement disclosures are neutral, consistent, and clear.

Difficufties Encountered in Performing the Audit

We encountered no significant difficulties in dealing with management in performing and completing our audit.
Corrected and Uncorrected Misstatements

Professional standards require us to accumulate all known and likely misstatements identified duting the audit,
other than those that are clearly trivial, and communicate them to the appropriate level of management.
Management has corrected all such misstatements. In addition, none of the misstatements detected as a result of
audit procedures and corrected by management were material, either individually or in the aggregate, to each
opinion unit’s financial statements taken as a whole.

Disagreements with Management

For purposes of this letter, a disagreement with management is a financial accounting, reporting, or auditing
matter, whether or not resolved to our satisfaction, that could be significant to the financial statements or the
auditor's report. We are pleased to report that no such disagreements arose during the course of our audit.

Management Representations

We have requested certain representations from management that are included in the management
representation letter dated October 13, 2016.

Management Consultations with Other Independent Accourntarts

In some cases, management may decide to consult with other accountants about auditing and accounting matters,
simitar to obtaining a "second opinion” on certain situations. If a consultation involves application of an accounting
principle to the governmental unit's financial statements or a determination of the type of auditor's opinion that
may be expressed on those statements, our professional standards require the consuiting accountant to check
with us to determine that the consultant has all the relevant facts, To our knowledge, there were no such
consultations with other accountants.

Other Audit Findings or Issues

We generally discuss a variety of matters, including the application of accounting principles and auditing
standards, with management each year prior to retention as the governmental unit's auditors. However, these
discussions occurred in the normal course of our professional relationship and our responses were not a condition
to our retention. '




» Those charged with governance of the Library District may wish to review the tax levy process with the
Library District attorney so that individual funds do not accumulate excessive fund balances.

Other Matters

We applied certain limited procedures to the management’s discussion and analysis and certain pension
disclosures, which are required supplementary information (RS!} that supplements the basic financial statements.
Our procedures consisted of inquiries of management regarding the methods of preparing the information and
comparing the information for consistency with management’'s responses to our inquiries, the basic financial
statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We did not audit
the RSI and do not express an epinion or provide any assurance on the RSI.

We were engaged to report on the combining and individual fund financial statements, which accompany the
financial statements but are not RSI. With respect to this supplementary information, we made certain inquiries of
management and evaluated the form, content, and methods of preparing the information to determine that the
information complies with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, the method of
preparing it has not changed from the prior period, and the information is appropriate and complete in relation to
our audit of the financial statements. We compared and reconciled the supplementary information to the
underlying accounting records used to prepare the financial statements or to the financial statements themselves.

We were not engaged to report on the statistical information, which accompany the financial statements but are
not RS1. We did not audit or perform aother procedures on this other information and we do not express an opinion
or provide any assurance on if.

This communication is intended solely for the information and use of management, Board of Trustees, and others
within the organization, and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified
parties.

Sinceresly,
W 'fi M Pﬁ .
) {

October 13, 2016




Lisle Library District
Lisle, {ilinois
Annual Financial Report
For The Year Ended June 30, 2016




o

Lisle Library District
Table of Contents
For The Year Ended June 30, 2016

Board of Truslees, Administrative Staff, and Department Heads
INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Gavernment-Wide Financial Statements
Statement of Net Position
Statement of Activities

FUND FINANGCIAL STATEMENTS
Governmental Funds
Balance Sheet
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances

Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes

in Fund Balances of Governmental Funds to the Statement of Activities
Notes to the Financial Statements

MAJOR FUNDS
REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
IMRF Pension Disclosures
General Fund
Budgetary Comparison Schedule

SUPPLEMENTAL SCHEDULE
Capital Projects Fund
Special Reserve Fund
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Budget and Actual

NON-MAJOR FUNDS
SUPPLEMENTAL SCHEDULES
COMBINING AND INDIVIDUAL FUND SCHEDULES
Governmental Funds
Combining Balance Sheot
Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in
Fund Balances
Special Revenue Funds
Audit Fund
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Budget and Actual
Building Maintenance Fund
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Budget and Actual

10
11

12
13

14
15 - 31

32-33

34

35

36

37

38

39




Lisle Library District
Table of Contents (Continued)
For The Year Ended June 30, 2016

NON-MAJOR FUNDS (CONTINUED)
SUPPLEMENTAL SCHEDULES (CONTINUED)
COMBINING AND INDIVIDUAL FUND SCHEDULES (CONTINUED)
Governmental Funds (Continued)
Special Revenue Funds (Continued)
llinois Municipal Retirement Fund
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Budget and Actual
Social Security Fund
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Budget and Actual
Liability Insurance Fund
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Budget and Actual
Tort Judgment Fund
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Budget and Actual
Workers® Compensation Fund
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Budget and Actual
Unemployment Compensation Fund
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Budget and Actual
Permanent Fund
Working Cash Fund
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
No Legally Adopted Budget

STATISTICAL INFORMATION
General Governmental Revenues by Source
L.ast Ten Fiscal Years
General Governmental Expenditures by Function
Last Ten Fiscal Years
Assessed Valuations, Property Tax Rates, Extensions, and Collections

Last Ten Tax Years

Page(s)

40

41

42

43

44

45

46

47

48

49




Lisle Library District

Board of Trustees, Administrative Staff, and Department Heads

Richard Flint
Maureen Rieck
Colleen Sehy
John Huff
Thomas Hummel
Jay Fisher
Longry Wang

Katharine Seelig
Tatiana Weinstein
Eileen Soliday
Ginger Boskelly

Paul Hurt

Tatiana Weinstein
Elizabeth McQuillan
Will Savage

June 30, 2016

Board of Trusiees

Administrative Staff

Department Heads

President

Vice President
Treasurer
Secretary
Trustee
Trustee
Trustee

Director

Assistant Director
Office Manager
Financial Manager

Circulation Services
Adult Services
Technical Services
Youth Services




ey

Bl A
fz ,,.».f’“’gl

(5L

KINUTTE & ASSOUTATES, PC. Cerrified Public Accountants
7200 5. Cass Avenue

Uiarien, [Hlinais 6056]

(630} 9603317

FAX {630} 980-9960

www. knutte.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To The Board of Trustees
Lisle Library District
Lisle, Hinois

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental aciivities, each major
fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the Lisle Library District as of and for the year
ended June 30, 2016, and the related notes to the financial statements which collectively comprise
the District's basic financial statements, as listed in the table of contents.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this
includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation
and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to

fraud or error.,

Auditor’'s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures
in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor cansiders internal control relevant to the entity's
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the entity's internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the averall presentation
of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinions. '




PN

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
respective financial position of the governmental activities, each major fund, and the aggregate
remaining fund information of the Lisle Library District, ‘as of June 30, 2016, and the respective
changes in financial position, thereof for the year ended in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America.

Other Matters

Required Supplementary [nformation

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that management's
discussion and analysis and certain pension disclosures be presented to supplement the basic
financial statements. Such information, although not a required part of the basic financial
statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an
essential part of the financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate
operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the
required supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management regarding the methods of
preparing the information and comparing the information for consistency with management's
responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during
our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance
on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to
express an opinion or provide any assurance,

The major fund budgetary comparison schedules fisted on the table of contents are not a required
part of the basic financial statements but are supplementary information required by the
Governmental Accounting Standards Board. This Required Supplementary Information has been
subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements for the year
ending June 30, 2016 and, in our opinion, is faily stated in all material respects in relation to the
basic financial statements taken as a whole.

Other Information

Our audit was made for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements that
collectively comprise the Lisle Library Districts basic financial statements. The combining and
individual fund financial schedules for the year ended June 30, 2018 listed in the table of contents
are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial
statements. Such information is the responsibility of management and was detived from and relates
directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements. The
combining and individual fund financial schedules have been subjected to the auditing procedures
applied in the audit of the basic financial statements for the year ended June 30, 2016 and certain
additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying
accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements or to the basic financial
statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing procedures
generally accepted in the United States of America. In our apinion, the combining and individual fund
financial schedules are fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic financial
statements taken as a whole.

The Statistical Information listed in the accompanying table of contents is presented for purposes of
additional analysis and is not a required part of the basic financial statements of the Lisle Library
District. The information has not been audited by us and, accordingly, we express no opinion on
such matters. c
Kl ! (e £
Qctoher 13, 2016 4 N ,
-3- {
{

Darien, linois




o

T~

Lisle Library District
Management’s Discussion and Analysis
June 30, 2016

Management's Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) is a narrative discussion prepared by library management
aimed at the taxpayers and citizens of the Lisle Library District to assist the reader in understanding the
Library’s financial reports. This discussion and analysis of the Lisle Library District's financial performance
provides an overall review of the Library's finances for the year ended June 30, 2016.

Since the MD & A is designed to focus on the current year's activities, resulting changes and currently known
facts, the Library encourages readers to read it in conjunction with the Independent Audifor’'s Report {beginning
on page 2) and the Library's financial statements to enhance reader's understanding of the Library’s financial

performance.
Financial Highlights

¢ The library received property, TIF and replacement taxes of $4,888,433 on an assessed valuation of
$1,105,409,779.

e As of June 30, 2018, the total assets of the Library exceeded its liabilities by $16,078,590 .

e The Library currently has no debt and a relatively small amount of liabilities , compared to assets. The
total current liabilities are $1,036,749 and assets of $16,234,057.

¢ Investment income increased by $507 or .76% in fiscal year 2016 from fiscal year 2015 due to
stabilizing investments, increased rate of returns, longer maturity, and changing banks. The Library
has a conservative investment policy and the majority of investments have been 1-5 years in length.

« The Library continues to bring the actual budget in lower than the expected budget for several years in
a row.

« This fiscal year ended with the actual budget expenditures $495,480 under the working budget.

« The low amount of debt in relation to liabilities provides stability to the Library District.

Overview of the Financial Statements

This discussion and analysis is intended to serve as an introduction to the Library's basic financial statements.
The basic financial statements consist of government-wide financial statements, fund financial statements, and
notes to the financial statements. The Library also includes in this report additional information to supplement
the basic financial statements. As of July 1, 2015, the Library District implemented GASB Statement 68, which
requires the disclosure of the District’s pension fiabilities.

Government -wide Financial Statements

The government-wide financial statements are designed to provide readers with a broad overview of the
Library's finances in a manner similar to a private sector business.

-4 -




=

The statement of net position presents information on all of the Library’s assets and liabilities with the
difference between the two reported as net position. Over time, incroases or decreases in net position may
serve as a useful indicator of whether the financial position of the Library is improving or deteriorating.

The statement of activities shows how the Library's net position have changed during the fiscal year. All
changes in net position are reported as revenues and expenses as soon as the underlying event giving rise to
the change occurs, regardless of the timing of related cash flows.

Both government-wide financial staterments distinguish between activities of the Library that are primatily
supported by taxes and intergovernmental revenues such as grants, from activities that are intended to recover

all or part of their costs from user fees and charges.
The government-wide financial statements are presented on pages 10-11 of this report.

Fund Financial Statements

A fund is a grouping of related accounts that is used to maintain control over resotrces that have been
segregated for specific activities or objectives. The Library, like other state and local governments, uses fund
accounting to ensure and to demonstrate compliance with financial requirements. All the funds of the Library
can be divided into three categories: General fund, Capital Projects fund, and Other Governmental funds.

Governmental funds are used to account for essentially the same functions as reported in governmental
activities in the govemment-wide financial statements, However, unlike government-wide financiai statements,
governmental funds statements focus on near-term inflows and outflows of spendable resources, as well as on
spendable resources available at the end of the fiscal year. Such information may be useful in evaluating a
government's near-term financing requirements,

The Library maintains five individual governmental funds. Information is presented separately in the
governmental fund balance sheet and in the governmental fund statement of revenues, expenditures, and
changes in fund balances for the General and Special Reserve funds, both of which are considered to be
major funds. Data from the other nine funds are combined into a single aggregate presentation.

The fund financial statements are presented on pages 12-13 of this report.
Annual Budget
The Library prepares and approves an annual working budget for all funds. A budgetary comparison

statement has been provided for all funds to demonstrate compliance with the budget. The legal spending
authotity is provided in the Budget and Appropriations Ordinance which is developed after a working budget,

adopted accordingly.

Comparisons for major funds can be found on pages 34-35 of this report while comparisons of non-major funds
can be found on pages 38-46.

Notes to the Financial Statements

The notes provide additional information that is essential to a full understanding of the data provided in the
government -wide and fund financial statements. The notes to the financial statements can be found on pages

15 — 31 of this report.




Other Information

In addition to the basic financial statements and accompanying notes, this report also presents certain required
supplementary information concerning the Library’s progress in funding its obligation to provide pension
benefits to its employees. IMRF Pension Disclosures information on this can be found on pages 32-33 of this
report,

Supplementary information beginning on page 38 of this report includes budgetary comparisons for all funds
other than the General and Special Reserve Funds, and cettain statistical data for the last ten fiscal years.

Government -Wide Financial Analysis

The Library's net position of $16,078,590 reflect capital assets of $4,409,863, restricted amounts of $533,208
and unrestricted amounts of $11,135,519. The library uses the capital assets to provide ongoing services to
patrons; accordingly these assets are not available to fund future spending.

Lisle Library District
Summary of Net Position

FY 2016 FY 2015 FY 2014 FY 2013 FY 2012

Assetls

Current Assets $ 11824194 $ 10924001 $ 10128079 $ 9970492 §$ 9,595,993

Capital Assets 4,400,863 4617434 4,849,275 4,504,350 4,399,119
Total Assets 16,234,057 15,541,525 14,977,354 14,564,842 13,995,112
Deferred Outflows 937,423 492 501
Liabilities 1,036,749 650,055 145,695 145,478 164,956
Deferred Inflows : 56,141 117,854
Net Position

investment in Capital Assefs 4,409,863 4,617,434 4,849.275 4,594 350 4,399,119

Restricted Amounts 533,208 855,091 1,021,315 1,023,354 0

Unrestricted  Amounts 11,135,519 9,792,292 8,961,069 8,801,660 9.431,037
Total Net Position $ 16078590 $ 15264817 $ 14831659 $ 14419364 $ 13,830,156

Key elements of the change in the Library's net position are as follows:




Summary of Changes in Net Position

FY 2016 FY 2015 FY 2014 FY 2013 FY 2012

Revenues

Property, TIF & Replacement Taxes $ 4888433 § 4800590 §$ 4682251 % 4556923 % 4,416,222

Investment Income ' 66,889 66,382 84,720 86,032 66,941

Other General Revenues 4,477 15496 9,342 2,444 34,448
Total Revenues 4,959,799 4,891,468 4,776,313 4,645,399 4,5{7,611
Expenses

Library Services (4,270,464) (4,359,574) (4,364,018) {4,056,191) (3,876,801)

Change in Net Pension Liabilty 124,433 {63,015)
Total Expenses {4,146,031) {4,422,589) {4,364,018) {4,056,191) {3,876,801)
Change in Net Position 813,768 468,879 412,295 589,208 640,810
Net Position

Beginning of Year 15,264,817 14,831,659 14,419,364 13,830,156 13,189,346

Prior Period Adjustment 0 (35,721) 0 ] 0

Beginning of Year, Restated 15,264,817 14,795,938 14,419,364 13,830,156 13,189,346

End of Year $ 16078585 $ 15264817 $ 14,831,659 $ 14418364 $ 13,830,156

Revenues by Source
Total Governmental Funds

7 Prcperty Taxes"- o
B Replacement Taxes
Olnvestment Income
CDask Revenue
M Grants and Donations

BTIF

B Misc

Financial Analysis of the Governmental Funds

As of June 30, 20186, the Library's fund balance totaled $6,816,854, an increase of $804,183 from the prior
year.

General Fund Budgetary Highlights
The working budget for FY 15-16 was not amended after adoption,

Actual expenditures for the year ended June 30, 2016 were $338,743 less than budgeted due to close
attention to costs. Note that in all categories the working budget came in $495,480 under budget, please

review fund categories carefully.



Actual revenues were less than budgeted amount by $1,798 due to decreases in per capita grant funds and a
slight decrease in property fax received.

Capital Assets
At the end of the fiscal year, the Library had net capital assets of $4,409,863. This amount represents a

decrease in net capital assets of $207,571. These assets include the following categories

Capital Assets

{Net of Depreciation)
FY 2016 FY 2015 FY 2014 FY 2013 FY 2012

Asset

Land (not depreciated) $ 700,600 $ 780,690 $ 790,690 $ 535680 § 535,690

Consiruction in Progress {not depreciated) 0 0 ¢ 4] 4]
Tofal 790,690 790,690 790,690 535,680 535,690
Subject to Depraciation

Buildings and Improvements 8,257,928 6,240,763 6,215,143 6,215,143 5,896,024

Library Materials 1,847,217 1,805,445 1,776,901 1,738,720 1,738,720

Equipment and Fumishings 866,347 851,767 839,772 601,835 554,448
Total 8,971,492 8,897,975 8,831,816 8,555,698 8,189,192
Less Accumulated Depreciation

Land Improvements (3,839,907) (3,602,866) (3,366,275) (3,131,058} (3,013,440)

Library Materials (817,718) (859,510) (883,278) (208,949) (895,048)

Equipment and Furnishings {694,694} (608,855) (523,678) {477,419) {417,235)
Totat ) (5,352,319) (5.071,231) {4,773,231) {4,6517,4286) (4,325,763)
Net Capital Assels ' $ 4409863 $ 4617434 § 4849275 § 4594350 § 4,399,119

Additional information on the Library’s capital assets can be found in note 6 on page 25 of the financial
statements.

Other Conditions that Currently Affect the Library

The Library’s tax rate is limited by tax cap legislation. This means the Library's taxes from year to year cannot
increase more than the lesser of the cost of living adjustments as identified by the State of lllinois or 5%. The
tax rate is based on the Equalized Assessed Valuation (EAV) of real property within the district, value of new
construction within the district, and the CPI {all urban consumers),

s The equalized assessed value of property within the district has shown a slight increase due to
economic rebound. This affects the overall equalized assessed value located within the Library
District.

¢ The CPI for the next tax year is expected to be 0.7%.

e The Library's future property taxes will also be affected by the 3 TIF agreements passed by the Village
of Lisle for the Navistar development, UT! campus, and the downtown area of Lisle.

Based on this information the Library’s tax revenue is not expected to significantly increase. The Library is
aware of the economic factors affecting the community and is preparing future budgets accordingly. The
Library has not exceeded their expected budget, and infends to work within the available current dollars for the
next fiscal year.




=

P

In FY16, the Library spent $2,696 from the Special Reserve Fund. The Library hired a consultant to do a
strategic facility study of the current building. -

The special reserve fund balance in FY 2016 increased to $2,209,177 compared to $1,659,013 for FY 2015.
Special reserve spending next year may be limited as the Library seeks to build up reserves after a couple of
years that saw funds being expended for numerous projects and improvements. The Library will continue to
save for needed capital improvements.

Contacting the Library

This financial report is designed to provide a general overview of the Library's finances, comply with
finance related laws and regulations and demonstrate the Library’s commitment to public accountability.
If you have any questions about this report or would fike to request additional information, please
contact Katharine Seelig, Director, Lisle Library District, 777 Front Street, Lisle, lllincis 60532 or call
(630} 971-1675,




i

.

Lisle Library District
Statement of Net Position
June 30, 2016

ASSETS

Cash

Investments

Property Taxes Receivable

Prepaid Expenses

Capital Assets
Capital Assets Not Being Depreciated
Capital Assets, Net of Depreciation

Total Capital Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

DEFERRED QUTFLOWS
IMRF Plan Year Adjustments
IMRF Deferred Qutfiows

TOTAL DEFERRED OUTFLOWS

LIABILITIES
Due Within One Year
Accounts Payable
Accrued Wages
Accrued Vacation
Due in More Than One Year
Net Pension Liability

TOTAL LIABILITIES

DEFERRED INFLOWS
IMRF Deferred Inflows

TOTAL DEFERRED OUTFLOWS

NET POSITION
Investment in Capital Assets
Restricted Amounts
Unrestricted Amounts

TOTAL NET POSITION

See Accompanying Notes To The Financial Statements.

-10 -

Governmental
Activities

$ 6,729,204
2,627,933
2.423,625

43,532

790,620
3,619,173

4,409,863

16,234,057

101,957

835,466

937,423

62,506
54,010
38,075

882,158

1,036,749

56,141

56,141

4,409,863
533,208

11135519

$ 16,078,590




Lisle Library District
Statement of Activities
For The Year Ended June 30, 2016

FUNCTIONS/PROGRAMS
Governmental Activities
Library Services
Change in Net Pension ltems

Total Governmental Activities

Net (Expenses)
Revenues and

Changes in
Program Revenues Net Position
Charges Operating
for Grants and Governmental
Expenses Services Contribufions Activities

$ 4,350,373 % 57837 % 21,972

$  (4,270,464)

(124,433) 0 o $ 124,433
4,225,940 57,937 21,972 (4,146,031}
GENERAI. REVENUES
Taxes
Property taxes levied for general purposes $ 4824913
TIF Revenue 45,859
Reptacement taxes for general purposes 17,621
Investment Income 66,889
Miscellaneous [ncome 4,477
TOTAL GENERAL REVENUES 4,959,799
CHANGE [N NET POSITION 813,768
NET POSITION,
BEGINNING OF YEAR 15,264,822

END OF YEAR

See Accompanying Notes To The Financial Statements.

- 41 -

$ 16,078,590




Lisle Library District
Governmental Funds
Balance Sheet
June 30, 2016

Other
Capital Projects Governmental
General Special Reserve Funds Total
ASSETS
Cash and Invaestments $ 5088309 $ 2209177 § 1,488851 § 9357137
Property Taxes Receivable 2,187,798 0 235,727 2,423,525
. Prepaid Expenditures 43,532 0 0 43,532
TOTAL ASSETS 8,189,639 2,209,177 1,425,378 11,824,194
TOTAL DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 0 0 { 0
TOTAL ASSETS AND
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 8,189,639 2,209,177 1,425,378 11,824,194
LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable 44 365 0 18,141 62,508
Accrued Wages 54,010 0 0 54,010
Accrued Vacation 38,075 0 0 38,075
TOTAL LIABILITIES 136,450 0 18,141 154,591
DEFERRED INFLOWS
Deferred Property Taxes 4,380,739 0 472,010 4,852,749
TOTAL DEFERRED INFLOWS 4,380,739 0 472,010 4,852,749
FUND BALANCES
Non-spendable 40,918 0 402,019 442937
Restrictad 0 0 533,208 533,208
Assigned 0 2,209,177 0 2,209,177
Unassigned 3,631,632 Q 0 3,631,532
TOTAL FUND BALANCES 3,672,450 2,209,177 935,227 6,816,854
TOTAL LIABILITIES,
DEFERRED INFLOWS, AND
FUND BALANCES $ 81890639 $ 2209177 § 1425378
Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of net position are different because:
Capital assets used in governmental funds are not financial resources and therefore are
not reported in the fund financial statements. 4,409,863
IMRF Plan Year Adustments are not recorded as Deferred Outflows in the fund financial
staternents. 101,957
Deferred Property Taxes are not reported in the government-wide statemnents. 4,852,749
IMRF Deferred Outflows are not reported as deferred outflows in the fund finandial
statements. 835,466
Net Pension Liability is not recorded in the fund financial statements, (882,158)
IMRF Daferred Inflows are not reported as deferred inflows in the fund financial
statements. (56,141)
NET POSITION OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS $ 16,078,590

See Accompanying Notes To The Financial Statements.

12 -




Lisle Library District

Governmental Funds

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances
For The Year Ended June 30, 2016

Other
Capital Projects Governmental
General Special Reserve Funds Total

REVENUES

Praperty Taxes $ 4132553 § 0 3 506,308 $ 4,728,861

TIF Revenue 45,899 0 0 45,899

Replacement Taxes 16,526 0 1,095 17,621

Investment Income 57,647 2,860 6,382 66,889

Desk Revenue 57,937 0 0 57,937

Grants and Donations 21,972 0 0 21,972

Miscellaneous 4 477 0 0 4477
TOTAL REVENUES 4,337,011 2,860 603,785 4,943,656
EXPENDITURES

Salaries and Wages 2,116,929 0 9] 2,116,929

Personnel Costs 428,327 3,150 372837 804,314

Contractual Services 162,699 0 0 162,699

Physical Services 100,415 0 119,893 220,308

General Administrative Costs 176,770 4] 0 176,770

Restricted Expenditures 35,629 0 0 35,629

Capital Quilay 616,027 (454) 0 615,573

Contingency 11,238 0 0 11,238
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 3,648,034 2,696 492,730 4,143,460
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF

REVENUES OVER

EXPENDITURES 688,977 164 111,055 800,196
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

(USES)

Realized Loss on Investmenis (18,081) 0 0 {18,081)

Unrealized Gain on Investments 23,063 0 ] 23,063

Transfers In 33,294 550,000 0 583,204

Transfers Out {550,000) 0 (33,294) {583,294)
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING

SOURCES {USES) {512,724) 550,000 {33,294) 3,982
NET CHANGE IN FUND

BALANCES 176,253 550,164 77,761 804,178
FUND BALANCES,

BEGINNING OF YEAR 3,496,197 1,659,013 857,466 6,012,676

END OF YEAR $ 3,672,450 $ 2,208,177 $ 935,227 $ 6,816,854

See Accompanying Notes To The Financial Statements.

-13-




Liste Library District

Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in

Fund Balances of Governmental Funds to the Statement of Activities
For The Year Ended June 30, 2016

Net Change in Fund Balances - Total Governmental Funds
(Combined Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances)

Amounts reparted for governmental activities in the Statement of Activities are different
because:

Purchases of capital assets are treated as an expenditure in the fund financial
statements.

Depreciation of capital assets is not considered an expenditure in the fund financial
statements.

Property tax revenues in the Statement of Activities that do not provide current
financial resources are reported as deferred property lax revenue in the fund financial

statements.

The implementation of GASB Statement 68 requires the following adjustments to be made
to the government-wide financial statements:

Change in Net Pension Obligation
Change in IMRF Deferred Inflows
Change in IMRF Deferred Outflows
IMRF Plan Year Adjustments

Change in Net Position of Governmental Activities
(Statement of Activities)

See Accompanying Notes To The Financial Statements.
- 14 -

$

804,178

439,774

(647,345)

96,052

(382,826)
61,713

445,546

{3,324)

813,768




Lisle Library District
Notes To The Financial Statements
For The Year Ended June 30, 2016

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The Lisle Library District, DuPage County, lllinois (the Library District) is duly organized and existing
under the provisions of the The Local Library Act, Chapter 81, lllinois Revised Statutes, Sec. 1-0.1,
et seq., approved July 12, 1965, and all laws amendatory thereto. The Library operates under the
trustee -administrator form of government, and provides a variety of library related services.

The accounting and reporting policies of the Library District relating to the funds included in the
accompanying basic financial statements conform to generally accepted accounting principles
(GAAP) applicable to state and local governments. The Governmental Accounting Standards
Board (GASB) is the accepted standard-setting body for establishing governmental accounting and
financial reporting principles. The following is a summary of the more significant policies.

A. Reporting Entity

The Library District follows the provisions of Governmental Accounting Standards Board
Statement No. 39, “Determining Whether Certain Organizations Are Component Units — an
amendment of GASB Statement No. 14", As defined by generally accepted accounting
principles established by GASB, the financial reporting entity consists of the primary
government, as well as its component units, which are legally separate, tax-exempt entities and
meet all of the following criteria:

1. The economic rescurces received or held by the separate organization are entirely or
almost entirely for the direct benefit of the primary government, its component units, or
its constituents,

2. The primary government, or its component units, is entitled to, or has the ability to
otherwise access, a majority of the economic resources received or held by the separate

organization,

3. The economic resources received or held by an individual organization that the specific
primary government, or its component units, is entitled to, or has the ability to otherwise
acoess, are significant to that primary government.

The Library District has concluded that no entittes meet the criteria of Statement 39 for inclusion
as a component unit. Likewise, the Library District is not required to be included as a
component unit of any other entity.

Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 61, “The Financial Reporting Entity,”
is an amendment of GASB Statements No. 14 and No. 39, which does not have an impact on
the current year financial statements.

B, Accounting Standards Implemented

As of July 1, 2012, the District has implemented GASB Statement No. 63, “Financial Reporting
of Defetred Outflows of Resources, Deferred Inflows of Resources, and Net Position.” The
objective of this Statement is to improve financial reporting by standardizing the presentation of
deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources and their effect on a
government's net position.

-15 -




Lisle Library District
Notes To The Financial Statements (Continued)
For The Year Ended June 30, 2016

NOTE 1 — SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {(CONTINUED)

B. Accounting Standards Implemented (Continued)

As of July 1, 2012, the District has implemented GASB Statement No. 85 “Items Previously
Reported as Assets and Liabilities.” The objective of this statement is to establish accounting
and financial reporting standards that reclassify as deferred outflows of resources or deferred
inflows of resources, certain items that were previously reported as assets and liabilities. The
Statement also recognizes as outflows of resources or inflows of resources certain items that
were previously reported as assets and liabilities.

As of July 1, 2014, the District has implemented GASB Statement No. 68 "Accounting and
Financial Reporting for Pensions” which is an amendment of GASB Statement No. 27. The
objective of this statement is to improve accounting and financial reporting by state and local
governments for pensions. It also improves information provided by state and local
governmental employers about financial support for pensions that is provided by other entities.
This Statement results from a comprehensive review of the effectiveness of existing standards
of accounting and financial reporting for pensions with regard to providing decision-useful
information, supporting assessments of accountability and interperiod equity, and creating
additional transparency.

C. Basis of Presentation

GOVERNMENT -WIDE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities display information about the
reporting government as a whole. They include all funds of the reporting eniity. Govermnmental
activities generally are financed through taxes, intergovernmental revenues, and other non-
exchange revenues.

The Statement of Activities demonstrates the degree to which the direct expenses of a given
function or segment are offset by program revenues. Direct expenses are those that are clearly
identifiable with a specific function. The Library District allocates indirect expenses to functions
in the Statement of Activities in cases where a clear and direct connection exists. Program
revenues include charges to residents who purchase, use or directly benefit from goods,
services, or privileges provided by a given function, and grants and contributions that are
restricted to meeting the operational and capital requirements of a particular function. Taxes
and other income items that are not specifically related to a function are reported as general
revenues.

FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Fund financial statements of the reporting entity are organized into individual funds, each of
which is considered to be a separate accounting entity. Each fund is accounted for by providing
a separate set of self-balancing accounts, which constitute its assets and deferred outflows,
liabilities and deferred inflows, fund equity, revenues, and expenditures/expenses. Fund
accounting segregates funds according to their intended purpose and is used to aid
management in demonstrating compliance with finance-related legal and contractual provisions.

-16 -




o

Lisle Library District
Notes To The Financial Statements (Continued)
For The Year Ended June 30, 2016

NOTE 1 — SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
C. Basis of Presentation (Continued)

FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

Funds are organized as major funds or non-major funds within the governmental and proprietary
statements. A fund is considered major if it is the primary operating fund of the entity or meets
the following criteria:

s Total assets and deferred outflows, liabilities and deferred inflows, revenues or
expenditures/expenses of the individual governmental fund or enterprise fund are at least
ten percent of the corresponding total for all funds of that category or type and

e« Total assets and deferred outflows, liabilities and deferred inflows, revenues or
expenditures/expenses of the individual governmental or enterprise fund are at least five
percent of the corresponding total for all governmental and enterprise funds combined.

Governmental Funds (Governmental Activities)

Governmental fund types are those through which most governmental functions of the Library
District are financed, The Library District's expendable financial resources (except those
accounted for in the proptietary funds) are accounted for through governmental funds. The
measurement focus is based upon determination of changes in financial position rather than
upon net income determination. A brief explanation of the Library District's governmental funds
follows:

General Fund

The General Fund is the general operating fund of the Library District. It is used to account for
and report all financial resources not accounted for or reported in another fund.

Special Revenue Funds

Special Revenue funds are used to account for and report the proceeds of specific revenue
sources that are restricted or committed to expenditure for specified purposes other than debt
service or capifal projects.

Funds included in this category are:

Audit Liability Insurance

Building Maintenance Tort Judgement

llinois Municipat Retirement Workers' Compensation
Social Security Unemployment Compensation

Capital Projects Fund

The Capital Projects Fund is used to account for and report financial resources that are
restricted, committed, or assigned to expenditure for capital outlays including the acquisition or
construction of capital facilities and other capital assets, excluding those types of capital related
outflows financed by proprietary funds.

-17 -



oo

Lisle Library District
Notes To The Financial Statements (Continued)
For The Year Ended June 30, 2016

NOTE 1 — SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

C. Basis of Presentation {Continued)

FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

Governmental Funds (Governmental Activities) (Continued)

Permanent Fund

The Working Cash Fund holds monies obtained through a special tax levy, which is to be used
to temporarily finance cash flow shortages in the various governmental fund types.

MAJOR FUNDS
The Library District reparts the following major governmental funds:

The General Fund, which accounts for the library district's primary operating activities.
The Capital Projects Fund, which accounts for financial resources to be used for the
acquisition or construction of major capital facilities, equipment, and capital asset
replacements,

NON-MAJOR FUNDS
The Library District reports the following non-major governmental funds:

Audit Fund

Building Maintenance Fund

llincis Municipal Retirement Fund
Social Security Fund

Liability Insurance Fund

Tort Judgement Fund

Workers' Compensation Fund
Unemployment Compensation Fund
Working Cash Fund

During the current fiscal year, the Board of Trustees approved Ordinance 16-02, an Ordinance
approving the closing out of the Audit, Liability Insurance, Tort Judgement, Workers’
Compensation, and Unemployment Compensation funds. These fund balances were
transferred from their respective Special Revenue Funds to the General Fund.

D. Basis of Accounting

In the government-wide Statement of Net Position and Statement of Activities, governmental
activities are presented using the economic resources measurement focus and the accrual
basis of accounting. Under the accrual basis of accounting, revenues are recognized when
earned and expenses are recorded when the liability is incurred or the economic asset is used.
Revenues, expenses, gains, losses, assets, and liabilities resulting from exchange and
exchange-like transactions are recognized when the exchange takes place. Property taxes are
recognized as revenues in the year for which they are levied. Grants and similar items are
recognized as revenue as soon as all eligibility requirements imposed by the provider have
been met.

-18 -



o

Lisle Library District
Notes To The Financial Statements (Continued)
For The Year Ended June 30, 2016

NOTE 1 — SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

D.

Basis of Accounting (Continued)

The current financial resources measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of
accounting are followed by the governmental funds. Under the modified accrual basis of
accounting, revenues are recognized when susceptible to accrual, i.e., both measurable and
available to finance the Library District's operations. “Measurable” means the amount of the
transaction can be determined and “available” means collectible within the current period or
soon ehough thereafter to be used to pay liabilities of the current period.

Measurement Focus

On the government-wide Statement of Net Position and Statement of Actlivities, govemmental
activities are presented using the flow of economic resources measurement focus, which means
all assets, deferred outflows, liabilities (whether current or non-current), and deferred inflows are
included on the Statement of Net Position and the operating statements present increases and
decreases in net total position.

The measurement focus of all governmental funds is the flow of current financial resources
concept. Under this concept, sources and uses of financial resources, including capital outays,
debt proceeds and debt retirements are reflected in operations. Resources not available to
finance expenditures and commitments of the current period are recognized as deferred
revenue or a reservation of fund equity. Liabilities for claims, judgments, compensated
absences and pension contributions, which will not be currently liquidated using expendable
available financial resources are included as liabilities in the government-wide and proprietary
fund financial statements, but are exciuded from the governmental fund financial statements.
The related expenditures are recognized in the governmental fund financial statements when
the liabilities are liquidated.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting
principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of

the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenditures/expenses
during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Budgetary Data and Budgetary Basis of Accounting

Budgets and appropriations for the General and Special Revenue Funds are prepared on the
same basis and use the same accounting practices as are used in the fund financial statements.

-19 -




Lisle Library District
Notes To The Financial Statements (Continued)
For The Year Ended June 30, 2016

NOTE 1 — SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
G. Budgetary Data and Budgetary Basis of Accounting (Continued)

For each fund, total fund expenditures disbursed may not legally exceed the appropriated
amounts. The budget lapses at the end of each fiscal year. The Library District follows these
procedures in establishing the budgetary data reflected in the financial statements.

s The Appropriation Ordinance is prepared in tentative form by the Treasurer and is made
available for public inspection at least 30 days prior to final Board action. By the fourth
Tuesday in September, a public hearing is held on the tentative Appropriation Ordinance
to obtain taxpayer comments and pass the Ordinance in final form.

s The Board of Trustees may:

« Adopt a supplemental Appropriation Ordinance for revenues which become
available, or are estimated to become available, subsequent to the adoption of the
annual Appropriation Ordinance.

« Afler six months of the fiscal year, by two-thirds vote, transfer any appropriation item
it anticipates being unexpended to any othet appropriation item.

e The Library Board may accumulate and set apart, as reserve funds, for the purchase,
construction, rental andfor repair of Library buildings and equipment, the unexpended
balances of the proceeds annually received from taxes, not to exceed the statutory
limits, provided the Library Board in its annual Appropriation specifies that a specific fund
is to be or is being accumulated for this purpose.

+ The Library District does not use the encumbrance method of accounting. Budgetary
funds are controlled by an integrated budgetary accounting system, in accordance with
various legal requirements which govem the Library District.

H. Gash and Cash Equivalents

The Library District considers all highly liquid investments with an initial maturity date within
three months of the date acquired by the Library District and investment pools to be cash
equivalents,

State Statutes authorize the Library District to make deposits or invest in commercial banks,
savings and loan institutions, obligations of the United States Treasury and United States
Government Agencies, insured credit union shares, money market mutual funds with portfolios
of securities issued or guaranteed by the United States Government, repurchase agreements,
commercial paper rated within the three highest classifications by at least two standard rating
services, and the lllinois Funds Investment Pool.

- 20 -




Lisle Library District
Notes To The Financial Statements {(Continued)
For The Year Ended June 30, 2016

NOTE 1~ SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

. Investments

Investments with maturities of one year or more from the date of purchase are stated at fair
value based on quoted market prices. Investments with maturities of one year or less from the
date of purchase are stated at amartized cost. All other investments which do not consider
market rates are stated at cost, Unrealized gains and losses are recognized in the statement of
revenues and expenditures. Investment income has been allocated to each fund based on the
cash and investments held by the fund.

J. Prepaid Expenses/Expenditures

Payments made to vendors for services that will benefit periods beyond June 30, 2016 are
recorded as prepaid expensesfexpenditures.

K. Capital Assets

The accounting treatment over property, plant, and equipment (capital assets) depends on
whether the assets are reported in the government-wide or fund financial statements.

GOVERNMENT -WIDE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

In the government-wide financial statements, fixed assets are accounted for as capital assets.
All capital assets are valued at historical cost, or estimated historical cost if actual cost is
unavailable. Donated capital assets are stated at their fair market value as of the date donated.
The Library District has adopted a capitalization threshold of $2,500.

Prior to July 1, 2004, capital assets of governmental funds were accounted for in the general
fixed assets account group and were not recorded directly as a part of any individual fund’s
financial statements. Infrastructure of governmental funds was not previously capitalized. Upon
implementing GASB 34, governmental units are required to account for all capital assets,
including infrastructure, in the government wide financial statements prospectively from the date
of implementation.

Depreciation of all exhaustible capital assets is recorded as an allocated expense in the
Statement of Activities, with accumulated depreciation reflected in the Statement of Net
Position. Depreciation is provided over the assets’ estimated useful lives using the straight-line
method of depreciation. The range of estimated useful lives by type of asset is as follows:

Building and Land Improvements 20 years
Buildings 40 vears
Library Materials 5 years
Equipment and Fumishings 5 1o 20 years

FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

In the fund financial statements, capital assets used in governmental fund operations are

accounted for as capital outlays in the fund from which the expenditure was made. Public

domain (infrastructure) assets consisting of roads, curbs and gufters, sidewalks, drainage |

systems, and lighting systems are not capitalized in the fund financial statements. |
|

-1 -



Lisle Library District
Notes To The Financial Statements (Continued)
For The Year Ended June 30, 2016

NOTE 1 — SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
K. Capital Assets (Continued)

FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

The costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the asset or
materially extend asset lives are not included as capitalized assets or capitalized in the
proprietary funds.

L. Accrued Vacation

Employees of the Library District can accumulate up to 75 hours of vacation time that is payable
upon termination. This liability is accounted for as a governmental activity on the Government-
Wide Statement of Net Position and in the Fund Financial Statements.

M. Property Taxes

The Library District's property taxes are required to be levied not earlier than ten days after
publication of its Appropriation Ordinance, and must be filed with the county clerk not fater than
the last Tuesday in December of each year. Taxes are due and collectible one-half on June 1
and one-half on September 1 of the following year. Property taxes attach as an enforceable lien
on property as of January 1.

Property tax distributions are based on the assessed valuation of the Library District's real
property as equalized by the state of lllinois. The estimated equalized assessed valuation of
real property totaled $1,105,409,779 for the 2015 tax year.. Due to historically high cottection
rates, the Library District has not recorded an allowance for uncollectible property taxes. Any
uncollected taxes relating to prior years’ levies are wiitten off.

N. Equity Classifications

GOVERNMENT -WIDE FINANGIAL STATEMENTS

Equity is classified as net assets and displayed in three components:

« Net Investment in Capital Assets — consists of capital assets, net of accumulated
depreciation and related debt, if applicable.

« Restricted Amounts — consists of amounts with constraints placed on their use either by
external groups such as creditors, grantors, contributors, or laws or regulations of other
governments, or law through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation.

e Unrestricted Amounts — consists of all other amounts that do not meet the definition of
restricted or invested in capital assets.

FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Governmental fund equity is dlassified as fund balance. The components of fund balance are:
o Non-spendable — consists of resources that cannot be spent because they are either: a)
not in a spendable form; or b) legally or contractually required to be maintained intact.

-7 .




Lisle Library District
Notes To The Financial Statements (Continued)
For The Year Ended June 30, 2016

NOTE 1 — SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

N. Equity Ctlassifications (Continued)

FUND FINANGIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

Restricted — consists of resources that are restricted to specific purposes, that is, when
constraints placed on the use of resources are either: a) externally imposed by creditors
(such as through debt covenants), grantors, contributors, or laws and regulations of
other governments; or b) imposed by law through constitutional provisions or enabling
legislation,

Committed — consists of resources constrained (issuance of an ordinance) to specific
purposes by the govemment itself, using its highest level of decision-making authority,
the Board of Trustees; to be reported as committed, amounts cannot be used for any
other purpose unless the government takes the same highest-level action to remove or
change the constraint.

Assigned — amounts that are constrained by the Board of Trustees’ intent to be used for
specific purposes but are neither restricted nor committed. Intent is expressed by (a) the
Board of Trustees itself or (b) a body or official to which the Board of Trustees has
delegated the authority to assign amounts to be used for specific purposes. The
District's highest level of decision-making authority is the Board of Trustees, who is
authorized to assign amounts to a specific purpose.

Unassigned — consists of the residual net resources of a fund that has not been
restricted, committed, or assighed within the general fund and deficit fund balances of
other governmental funds.

The Library District's flow of funds assumption prescribes that the funds with the highest level of
constraint are expended first. if restricted or unrestricted funds are available for spending, the
restricted funds are spent first. If different levels of unrestricted funds are available for
spending, the Library District considers committed funds to be expended first followed by
assigned and, lastly, unassigned funds.

Other
Speclal Governmental

Fund General Raserve Funds Total
Non-spendable

General $ 40918 % 0 % 0 % 40,918

Working Cash 0 0 402,019 402,019
Resfricted

Building Maintenance 0 0 84,980 84,980

liinois Municipal Retirment 0 0 273,082 273,082

Social Security 0 0 175,146 175,146
Assigned 0 2,209,177 0 2,209,177
Unassighed 3,631,532 0 0 3,631,532

$ 3672450 § 2208177 & 935227 § 6,816,854

-23-



- Lisle Library District
Notes To The Financial Statements (Continued)
For The Year Ended June 30, 2016

NOTE 2 — CASH AND INVESTMENTS

At June 30, 2016, the carrying amount of the Library District's deposits was $6,729,204 and the
bank balance was $7,001,850.

Included in deposits at June 30, 2016, the Library District maintained a halance in the lllinois Funds
of $2,405,200. These pooled investments with other governments are similar in nature to money
market funds and consist primarily of certificates of deposit, U.S. Government securities,
commercial paper, and corporate bonds.

As of June 30, 2016, the market value and cost of the Library Districl’s investments, which consist
primarily of Federal agency securities, is $2,627,933 and $2,646,495, respectively. The unrealized
gain on investments for the year ended June 30, 2016 is $23,063, which is included in investment
income in the government-wide financial statements.

NOTE 3 — COMMON BANK ACCOUNT

Separate bank accounts are not maintained for all of the Library District’s funds. Instead, certain
funds maintain their uninvested cash balances in a common bank account, with accounting records
being maintained to show the portion of the balance attributable to each participating fund.

NOTE 4 — POLICIES FOR INVESTMENTS

It is the policy of the District to invest its funds in a manner which will provide the highest investment
return with the maximum security while meeting the daily cash flow demands of the District and
conforming to all state and local statutes governing the investment of public funds, using the
“prudent person” standard for managing the overall portfolio. The primary objective of the policy is
safety (preservation of capital and protection of investment principal), fiquidity and yield.

Custodial credit risk for deposits with financial institutions is the risk that in the event of a bani’s
failure, the District's deposits may not be returned to it. The District's investment policy requires
pledging of callateral of all bank balances in excess of federal depository insurance with the
collateral held by a third party in the District's hame.

The District limits its exposure to credit risk, the risk that the issuer of a debt security will not pay its
par value upon maturity, by primarily investing in obligations guaranteed by the United States
Government or securities issued by agencies of the United States Government that are explicitly or
implicitly guaranteed by the United States Government.

NOTE 5 — RISK MANAGEMENT

The Library District is exposed to various risks related to torts; theft of, damage to, and destruction
of assets; errors and omissions; injuries to employees; or acts of God. The Library District has
secured insurance coverage through Matsock Insurance Agency, Naperville, lllinois,  These
commercial policies involve immaterial deductibles, and provide sufficient coverage to reduce the
risk of any material loss.

- 24 -




S

Lisle Library District
Notes To The Financial Statements (Continued)
For The Year Ended June 30, 2016

NOTE 6 — CAPITAL ASSETS

A summary of changes in governmental capital assets is as follows. Depreciation expense for
govermnmental capital assets for the year ended June 30, 2016 is $647,345,

Balance Balance
June 30, 2015 Additions Disposals June 30, 2016
Capital Assets
Not Being Depreciated
Land 790,690 0 0 790,690
790,690 0 0 790,690
Subject to Depreciation
Buildings and improvemernts 6,240,763 17,165 0 6,257,928
Library Materials 1,805,445 408,029 (366,257) 1,847,217
Equipment and Furnishings 851,767 14,580 0 866,347
8,897,975 439,774 (366,257} 8,971,492
Less Accumulated Depreciation
Buildings and Improvements (3,602,866) (237,041) 0 (3,839,907)
Library Materials {859,510) {324,465) 366,257 (817,718)
Equipment and Furnishings {(608,855) {85,839) 0 (694,694
(5,071,231) {647,345) 366,257 (5,352,319)
Net Capital Assets $ 4617434 $  (207,571) _$ 0 $ 4,409,863

NOTE 7 — EXPENDITURES IN EXCESS OF BUDGET
At June 30, 2016, the following fund had expenditures in excess of budgeted expenditures:

Fund Actual Budget
Building Maintenance $ 119,893 § 109,020

NOTE 8 — DEFICIT FUND BALANCES
At June 30, 2018, none of the Library's funds had a deficit balance.
NOTE 9 — SUBSEQUENT EVENTS
The date to which events occurring after June 30, 2016, the date of the most recent balance sheet,

have been evaluated for possible adjustment to the financial statements or disclosure is October
13, 2016, the date the finandial statements were available to be issued.

- 25 -




i

Lisle Library District
Notes To The Financial Statements {Continued)
For The Year Ended June 30, 2016

NOTE 10 - PENSION PLAN COMMITMENT

Plan Description. The employer's defined benefit pension plan for Regular employees provides
retirement and disability benefits, post retirement increases, and death benefits to plan members
and beneficiaries. The Library District plan is affiliated with the lllinois Municipal Retirement Fund
(IMRF), an agent muitiple-employer plan. Benefit provisions are established by siatute and may
only be changed by the General Assembly of the State of llinois. IMRF issues a publicly available
financial report that includes financial statements and required supplementary information. That
report may be obtained on-line at www.imrf.org.

Funding Policy. As sel by statute, the Library District Regular plan members are required to
contribute 4.50 percent of their annual covered salary. The statute requires employers to contribute
the amount necessary, in addition to member contributions, to finance the retirement coverage of its
own employees. The employer contribution rate from calendar year 2015 was 12.16 percent. The
Library District also contributes for disability benefits, death benefits and supplemental retirement
benefits, all of which are pooled at the IMRF level. Contribution rates for disability and death
benefits are set by the IMRF Board of Trustees, while the supplemental retirement benefits rate is
set by statute.

- 26 -




o

Lisle Library District 7
Notes To The Financial Statements (Continued)

Fo

r The Year Ended June 30, 2016

NOTE 10 - PENSION PLAN COMMITMENT (CONTINUED )

In accordance with GASB Statement No. 68, “Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions — An

am

endment of GASB No. 27, the following information is provided:

Actuarial Valuation Date
Measurement Date of the Net Pension Liability
Fiscal Year End

Membership

Number of

December 31, 2015
December 31, 2015

June 30, 2016

- Retirees and Beneficiaries 48
- Inactive, Non-Retired Members 39
- Active Members 39
- Total 126
Covered Valuation Payroll $ 1,789,131
Net Pension Liability
Total Pension Liability/{Asset) $ 10,433,848
Plan Fiduciary Net Position 9,551,680
Net Pension Liability/(Asset) $ 862,158
Plan Fiduciary Net Position as a Percentage
of total Pension liability 91.55%
Net Pension Liability as a Percentage
of Covered Valuation Payroll 49.31%
Development of the Single Discount Rate as of December 31, 2015
Long-Term Expected Rate of Investment Return 7.50%
Long-Term Municipal Bond Rage 3.57%
last year December 31 in the 2016 to 2115 projection period
for which projected benefit payments are fully funded 2089
Resulting Single Discount Rate based on the above development 7.49%
Single Discount Rate Calculated using December 31, 2014 Measurement Date 7.50%
Total Pension Expense/(income) 8 293,126
Deferred Outflows and Deferred Inflows of Resources by Source
(to be recognized in Future Pension Expenses)
Outflows Inflows
of Resources of Resources
1. Difference between expected and actual experience $ 84,195 % 56,141
2. Assumption Changes 145,825 0
3. Net Difference between projected and actual
earnings on pension plan investments 605,446 0
4, Total $ 835,466 & 56,141

-27 -




AT

—

Lisle Library District
Notes To The Financial Statements {Continued)
For The Year Ended June 30, 2016

NOTE 10 - PENSION PLAN COMMITMENT (CONTINUED)

SCHEDULE OF CHANGES IN NET PENSION LIABILITY AND RELATED RATIOS

CURRENT PERIOD

Calendar Year Ended December 31, 2015

A. Total pension liability
1.Service cost
2.Interest on the total pension liabifity
3.Changes of benefit terms
4. Difference between expected and actual
experience of the total pension liability
5.Changes of assumptions
6.Benefit payments, including refunds
of employee contributions
7.Net change in total pension liability
8.Total pension liability— beginning
9.Total pension liability — ending

B. Plan fiduciary net position
1.Contributions - employer
2.Contributions — employee
3.Net investment income
4 Benefit payments, including refunds
of employee contributions
5.0ther {net transfer)
6.Net change in plan fiduciary net position
7.Plan fiduciary net position — beginning
8.Plan fidugiary net position — ending

C. Net pension liability/{asset)

D. Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage
of the total pension liability

E. Covered Valuation Payroll

F. Net pension liability as a percentage
of covered valuation payroll

- 28 -

192,393
731,221
6

131,639
11,769

(573,186)

493,836
9,940,012

10,433,848

417,559
80,511
47,016

(573,186)
139,110

111,010
9,440,680

9,551,690

882,158

91.55%
1,789,131

49.31%




Lisle Library District

Notes To The Financial Statements (Continued)
For The Year Ended June 30, 2016

NOTE 10 - PENSION PLAN COMMITMENT (CONTINUED)

SUMMARY OF ACTUARIAL METHODS AND ASSUMPTIONS
USED IN THE CALCULATION OF THE TOTAL PENSION LIABILITY

Methods and Assumbtions Used to Determine Total Pension Liabjlity:

Actuarial Gost Method
Asset Valuation Method
Inflation

Price Inflation

Salary Increases
Investment Rate of Retum
Retirement Age

Mortality

Other_Information:

Entry-Age Normal

Market Value of Assets

3.50%

2.75%

3.75% to 14.5%, including inflation

7.49%

Experience-based table of rates that are specific to the
type of eligibility condition. Last updated for the 2014
valuation pursuant to an experience study of the petiod

2011-2013.
For non-disabled retirees, an IMRF specific mottality

table was used with fully generational projection scale
MP-2014 (base year 2014). the IMRF spedific rates
were developed from the RP-2014 Biue Collar Health
Annuitant Mortality Table with adjustments to match
current IMRF experience. For disabled retirees, an
IMRF specific mortality table was used with fully
generational projection scale MP-2014 (base year
2014). the IMRF specific rates were developed from
the RP-20114 Disabled Refirees Mortality table applying
the same adjustment that was applied for non-disabled
lives. For active members, an IMRF specific mortality
table was used with fully generational projection scale
MP-2014 (base year 2014). The IMRF spedcific rates
were developed from the RP-2014 Employee Mortality
Table with adjustments to match current IMRF
experience.

There were no benefit changes during the year.

-29 -




A

Lisle Library District
Notes To The Financial Statements (Continued)
For The Year Ended June 30, 2016

NOTE 10 - PENSION PLAN COMMITMENT (CONTINUED)

NOTES TO SCHEDULE OF CONTRIBUTIONS

Valuation Date: Actuarially determined confribution rates are calculated as of
December 31st of each year, which are 12 months prior to
the beginning of the fiscal year in which contributions are
reported.

Methods and Assumptions Used 1o _Determine 2015 Contribution Rates:

Actuarial Cost Method Aggregate Entry-Age Normal
Amortization Method Level Percentage of Payroll, Closed
Remaining Amortization Period Non-Taxing bodies : 10-year rolling period.

Taxing bodies (Regular, SLEP and ECO groups). 28-year
closed period until remaining period reaches 15 years (then
15-year rolling period).

Early Retirement Incentive Plan liabilities: a period up to 10
years selected by the Employer upon adoption of ERI.

SLEP supplemental liabilities attributable to Public Act 94-
712 were financed over 23 vyears for most employers (two
employers were fnanced over 32 years).

Asset Valuation Method b-Year smoothed market; 20% corridor

Wage Growth 4.00%

Price Inflation 3.0% - approximate; No explicit price inflation assumption is
used in this valuation.

Salary Increases 4.40% to 16.00% including inflation

Investment Rate of Return 7.50%

Retirement Age Experience-based table of rates that are specific to the lype

of eligbility condition. Last updated for the 2011 valuation
pursuant to an experience study of the period 2008-2010.

Mortality RP-2000 Combined Healthy Mortality Table, adjusted for
mortality improvements to 2020 using projection scale AA.
For men 120% of the table rates were used. For women 92%
of the table rates were used. For disabled lives, the mortality
rates are the rates applicable to non-disabled lives set
forward 10 years.

Other Information: There were no benefit changes during the year.

-30-




e

Lisle Library District
Notes To The Financial Statements {Continued)
For The Year Ended June 30, 2016

NOTE 10 - PENSION PLAN COMMITMENT (CONTINUED)
CALCULATION OF THE SINGLE DISCOUNT RATE

GASB Statement No. 68 includes a specific requirement for the discount rate that is used for the
purpose of the measurement of the Total Pension Liability. This rate considers the ability of the fund to
meet benefit obligations in the future. To make this determination, employer contributions, empioyee
contributions, benefit payments, expenses and investment returns are projected into the future.
The Plan Net Position (assets) in future years can then be determined and compared to its
obligation to make benefit payments in those years. As long as assets are projected to be on hand
in a future year, the assumed valuation discount rate is used. In years where assets are not projected
to be sufficient to meet benefit payments, the use of a ‘risk-free” rate is required, as described
in the following paragraph.

The single discount rate (SDR) is equivalent to applying these two rates to the benefits that are
projected to be paid during the different time periods. The SDR reflects (1) the long-term expected rate
of return on pension plan investments (during the period in which the fiduciary net position is
projected to be sufficient to pay benefits) and (2) tax-exempt municipal bond rate based on an index of
20-year general obligation bonds with an average AA credit rating (which is published by the Federal
Reserve) as of the measurement date (to the extent that the contributions for use with the long-
term expected rate of return are not met).

For the purpose of this valuation, the expected rate of retum on pension plan investments is 7.50%;
the municipal bond rate is 3.57%; and the resulting single discount rate is 7.49%.

SENSITIVITY OF NET PENSION LIABILITY/XASSET) TO THE
SINGLE DISCOUNT RATE ASSUMPTION

Current Single Discount

1% Decrease Rate Assumption 1% Increase
6.49% 7.49% 8.49%
Total Pension Liability $ 11,703,836 $ 10,433,848 $ 9,379,982
Plan Fiduciary Net Pasition 9,551,690 9,551,680 9,551,690
Net Pension Liability/{Asset) $ 2,152,146 $ 882,158 § {171,708)

-31 -




s

-~

AT

Lisle Library District
IMRF Pension Disclosures
For The Year Ended June 30, 2016

In accordance with GASB Statement No. 68, “Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions — An
Amendment of GASB Statements No. 27", the financial statements of employers also include required
supplementary information showing the 10-year fiscal history of:

Sources of changes in the net pension liability,
Information about the components of the net pension liability and related ratios, including the
pension plan's fiduciary net position as a percentage of the total pension liability, and the net
pension liability as a percent of covered-employee payroll, and
« Comparison of actual employer contributions to the actuarially determined contributions based
on the plan's funding policy.
MULTIYEAR SCHEDULE OF CONTRIBUTIONS
Last 10 Plan Years (When Available)

Actual
Contribution
Plan Year Actuarially Contribution Covered asa % of
Ending Determined Actual Deficiency Valuation Covered Valuation
December 31 Contribution Contribution {Excess) Payroll Payroll
2014 $ 2464486 $ 446445 $ 212691y $ 1,687,754 . 26.45%
2015 $ 217558 * § 417559 3 (200,001) $ 1,789,131 23.34%

* Estimated based on contribution rate of 12.16% and covered valuation
payroll of $1,789,131.

Required Supplementary Information
-32-



et

Lisle Library District

IMRF Pension Disclosures (Continued)
For The Year Ended June 30, 2016

Schedules of Required Supplementary Information
Multiyear Schedule of Changes In Net Pension Liahility and Related Ratios

Last 10 Plan Years (When Available)
Plan Year Ending December 31,

Total pension liability

Service cost

Interest on the total pension liability

Changes of bengfit terms

Difference hetween expected and
actual experience of the fotal

pension liability

Changes of assumptions

Benefit payments, including refunds

of employee contributions

Net change in total pension liability

Total pension liability-- beginning

Total pension liability — ending

Plan fiductary net position
Contributions — employer
Contributions — employse
Net investment income
Benefit payments, including refunds
of employee contributions
Other (net transfer)
Net change in plan fiduciary
net position
Plan ﬁduciéry net position
Beginning

Ending
Net pension liability / {asset}
Plan fiduciary net position as a
percent of the total
pension liability

Covered Valuation Payroll

Net pension liahility as a percent
of covered valuation payrell

2015 2014
192,393 205,040
731,221 682,924
0 0
131,639 (179,567)
11,789 442 348
(573,186) {428,634)
493,836 723,020
9,840,012 9,216,002
$ 10433848 $ 9940012
$ 417559  $ 446 445
80,511 80,073
47,016 538,607
(573,186) (428,634)
139,110 23,514
111,010 860,005
9,440,680 8,780,675
$ 95516800 $ 9,440,680
$ 882,158  $ 499,332
91.55% 94.98%
1,789,131 1,779,391
49.31% 28.06%

Required Supplementary Information

-33-




e

=

Lisle Library District

General Fund

Budgetary Comparison Schedule
For The Year Ended June 30, 2016

Varfance
Budgeted Amounts With Final
Original Final Actual Budget

REVENUES

Property Taxes $ 4201879 $ 4201879 § 4132553 § (69,326}

TIF Revenue 0 4] 45,899 45,899

Replacement Taxes 10,000 10,000 16,526 6,526

Investment Income 19,000 19,000 57,647 38,847

Desk Revenue 42,250 42,250 57,937 15,687

Grants and Donations 55,630 55,630 21,872 (33,658)

Miscellaneous 10,050 10,050 4477 {(5,573)
TOTAL REVENUES 4,338,809 4,338,809 4,337,011 {1,798)
EXPENDITURES

Salaries and Wages 2,239,491 2,239,491 2,116,929 122,562

Personnel Costs 450,500 450,500 428,327 22,173

Contractual Services 208,035 208,035 162,699 45,336

Physical Services 125,150 125,150 100,415 24,735

General Administrative Cosls 220,241 220,241 176,770 43,471

Restricted Expenditures 55,630 55,630 35,629 20,001

Capital Outlay 612,730 612,730 616,027 {3,297)

Contingency 75,000 75,000 11,238 63,762
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 3,988,777 3,986,777 3,648,034 338,743
EXCESS OF REVENUES

OVER EXPENDITURES 352,032 352,032 688,977 336,945
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES {USES)

Realized Gain on Investments 0 0 {19,081) (19,081)

Unrealized Gain on Invesiments 0 0 23,063 23,063

Transfers In 0 0 33,294 33,294

Transfers Out {300,000} {300,000) {550,000) (250,000)
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

{(USES) {300,000} {300,000) {512,724) (212,724)
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $ 52032 § 52,032 176,253 § 124,221
FUND BALANCE,

BEGINNING OF YEAR 3,496,197

END OF YEAR $ 3,672,450

Required Supplementary Information
-34 -



P

Lisle Library District
Special Reserve Fund

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Budget and Actual
For The Year Ended June 30, 2016

REVENUES
fnvestment Income

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES
Personnel Costs
Capital Cutlay

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY} OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
Transfers in

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE

FUND BALANCE,
BEGINNING OF YEAR

END OF YEAR

-35-

Variance
Budgeted Amounts With Final
Original Final Actual Budgsat
$ 150 150 % 2,860 § 2,710
150 150 2,860 2,710
50,000 50,000 3,150 46,850
42,000 42,000 {454) 42,454
92,000 92,000 2,698 89,304
(91,850) {91,850) 164 92,014
300,000 300,000 550,000 250,000
300,000 300,000 550,000 250,000
$ 208,150 208,150 560,164 $ 342014
1,659,013
$ 2,209,177




I@M”I

g/e'szy't S BLOTOFS O $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 $  Z1E'608% 2L¥L06S Gls'e0z $
122688 6L0°Z0¥ 0 0 o 0 orL'c/L 280'e/Z 086'%8
80T'ces 0 a 0 0 0 9vL'GLL z80'clz 086'v2
6L020F 6L020F 0 0 0 0 0 g 0
0LOTLY Q0 0 0 0 ¢ [T rAN P rALAA GBY'LZL
0L0TLy G 0 0 0 0 A £62'€22 ges'Lek
Lrigl 0 0 0 0 0 0L 26011 0
LyLgl 0 0 0 0 0 770" L L8071 0
8lEGTY'L 8L0°20¥ ¢ 0 0 ¢ zLe'e0e TLV'L0G G/8'002
0 0 0 0 g 0 0 0 0
8.£'52¥'L 6L0Z0¥ 0 0 0 0 Zle'a0e LY IS §/5'902
LTL'GET 0 0 0 0 0 98%'c9 SLSLLL 9z2'09
159'68L'L §  6L0°TOFE 0 $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 $ 9zg'svT$  LS6'GEES 6Ye'syL §
|eyol ysen uopesusdwog uopesuadwon jusSWBpNL  AdUBINSU| AUNoag  juswWaIPSN  IdUBUSIUIEN
Bunjpiopy uswholdwisun SISNIOMN HoL Acery e1og [eciarungy Buiping
SIOUIH
puny SpUNg SNUSASY |eradg
JURUBULIS]

SADNVIVE GNNd ANY
‘SMOTANI Q3dy3a43g
‘sILMAVIT TvLl0oL
SIONYIVYE ANNd IVLOL
pajoLIsay
alqepuads-uonN
SAONVIVE aANnd
SMOTANT aI¥Na43d TV.LOL

saxe| Ausdoid pausjeQl
SMOTANI d3¥¥343a

SALMIGVIT TvVLOL

s|geled SUNCoDY
SALTIavI

SMOT4INC gadd345d
ONY S138SVY Tv.1ol

SMOTALNO
Q3¥d34340 TVLIOL

S138SV TVIOL
alqenooeY sexe] Ausdold

SJUBLLISAU] DUB ysED
S1388Y

e

910z ‘0g sunr

joays asuejeg Buluiquo)n

Spund [EJUSWILLIBA0L) JOfe-UON

Jomsiq Areigri s



[N..MI

lET'e86 § 6LOTORPE O $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 $ 9rL'S/l g 280TE$  088FE § O $ UVIA JO AN

a9t* /S8 L ¥5°86€ £L0°e 1251 6z9'g Siv' 218851 500'Z5L SOP'FLL (v¥z) UVIA 4O DNINNIDIG
‘SIONVIVE ANN4

=Yy g.0'c {g10'¢) (z2v'pL) {gza'g) (et} 8z¢'0l £40'1Z1 (szv'6e) ¥z SAINVIVE
aNNd NI 3DNVHD L3N

{yBZ'cE) 0 (€10 {1Z¥'7L) {Gz9') (€' 0 [ 0 e INQ si\jsuell

. {sasn)

SHIAUNOS DNIINVNIZ H3HLO

GSO'LLL 8L0'C 0 0 Q 0 6282 £40'12L {STyeT) 0 S3HNLIANIdX3
. HAA0 SENNAAZIY
- 40 (ADNIDI43A) §530X3

0EL'26¥ 0 0 15} 0 0 LT8'9%L 0L8ELT £69'6L1 0 SIUNLIANILXE TVIOL
£68'6L 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 o €68'6LL 0 SE0NISS [20ISAY
RS AR 0 0 0 0 0 LZ8'851 0Le'elz 0 0 SISQ]) [sulosiad
STUNLIANILX3
$8/'€09 8.0'¢ 0 0 0 ¢ 95T'SLL £86'vEe 201'06 v} SINNIATY TVI10L
z8e'9 8.0 0 0 0 0 18T} S0z’ 2ag 0 AUIOQU| JsupsaAll
g60°1 0 0 0 0 0 L) ¥56 0 0 SeXe] JUSWROR|dey
80965 $ O $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 $ 8841 vzg'zee$ 90968 ¢ O $ saxe) Ausdoig
SINNIAATY
|elolL ysen uogesusdwon uopesusdwoy juswbpnp  eoueinsy| funoag uSWalsy SIUBUSIUIRIA Hpny
Buiyiopy uswAojduwaun SJIAHIOM Ho [ Anger bl redunpy Buiping
stoul[}
pung spungd snuaAsy [emsds
JUSUBLLISY

9102 ‘0€ Sunpf pspuzg Jea 9] o]

saouejeg pun4 ul sebueys pue ‘saunjipuadxy ‘sanusAay jo anpayog Buluiquio)
Spun4 [EJUSWLIBA0S IOfe\-UON

jousig Areaqr a|si]



e

Lisle Library District
Audit Fund

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Budget and Actual
For The Year Ended June 30, 2016

REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER
EXPENDITUES

OTHER FINANCING USES
Transfers Out

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE

FUND BALANCE,
BEGINNING OF YEAR

END OF YEAR

Variance
Budgeted Amounts With Final
Original Final Actual Budget
0 3 0 8 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 244 244
0 § 244§ 244
244
0

-~ 38 -




et

Lisle Library District

Building Maintenance Fund

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Budget and Actual

For The Year Ended June 30, 2016

Variance
Budgeted Amounts With Final
Original Final Actual Budget
REVENUES
Property Taxes $ 80,134 §$ 90,134 § 89606 3% (528)
Investment Income 1,200 1,200 862 {(338)
TOTAL REVENUES 91,334 91,334 90,468 {866)
EXPENDITURES
Physical Services 108,020 108,020 119,893 {10,873)
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 108,020 108,020 119,893 {10,873)
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 3 (17,686) $§ {17,686) (29425) % (11,739)
FUND BALANCE,
BEGINNING OF YEAR 114,405
END OF YEAR $ 84,980

-39 -



=t

PN

e

Lisle Library District

lllinois Municipal Retirement Fund

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Budget and Actual

For The Year Ended June 30, 2016

Variance
Budgeted Amounts With Final
Original Final Actual Budgst
REVENUES
Property Taxes $ 334782 § 334782 $ 332824 § {1,958)
Replacement Taxes 500 500 954 454
Investment Income 2,500 2,500 1,205 {1,295)
TOTAL REVENUES 337,782 337,782 334,983 {2,799)
EXPENDITURES
Personnel Costs 279,822 279,822 213,910 . 65912
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 279,822 279,822 213,910 65,912
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $ 57960 § 57,960 121,073 & 63,113
FUND BALANCE,
BEGINNING OF YEAR 152,009
END OF YEAR $ 273,082

- 40 -




Lisle Library District

Social Security Fund

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Budget and Actual

For The Year Ended June 30, 2016

Variance
Budgeted Amounts With Final
Original Final Actual Budget
REVENUES
Property Taxes § 174902 & 174,902 § 173878 & (1,024)
Replacement Taxes 75 75 141 66
Investment Income 2,000 2,000 1,237 {763)
TOTAL REVENUES 176,977 176,977 175,256 {1,721}
EXPENDITURES
Personnel Costs 171,329 171,321 158,927 12,394
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 171,321 171,321 158,927 12,384
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $ 5656 % 5,656 16,329 $§ 10,673
FUND BALANCE,
BEGINNING OF YEAR 158,817
END OF YEAR 5 175,146

- 41 -



e,

Lisle Library District

Liability Insurance Fund

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Budget and Actual

For The Year Ended June 30, 2016

Variance
Budgeted Amounts With Final
Original Final Actual Budget
REVENLUES $ 0 § 0 $ 0 % 0
EXPENDITURES 0 0 0 0
EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER
EXPENDITUES 0 0 0 0
OTHER FINANCING USES
Transfers Out 0 0 (7,473) {(7,473)
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $ 0 3 0 % (7473) & (7,473)
FUND BALANCE,
BEGINNING OF YEAR 7473
END OF YEAR $ 0

-42 -



Lisle Library District

Tort Judgment Fund

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Budget and Actual

For The Year Ended June 30, 2016

Variance
Budgeted Amounts With Final
QOriginal Final Actual Budget
REVENUES $ 0 § 0 5 08 g
EXPENDITURES 0 0 0 0
EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER :
EXPENDITUES 0 0 0 0
OTHER FINANCING USES
Transfers Out 0 0 (8,625) (8,625}
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $ 0 § 0 % (8,625) § (8,625)
FUND BALANCE,
BEGINNING OF YEAR 8,625
END OF YEAR $ 0

- 43 -




et

Lisle Library District

Workers' Compensation Fund

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Budget and Actual

For The Year Ended June 30, 2016

REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER

EXPENDITUES

OTHER FINANCING USES
Transfers Out

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE

FUND BALANCE,
BEGINNING OF YEAR

END OF YEAR

Variance
Budgeted Amounts With Final
Qriginal Final Actual Budget
$ 0 _§% $ 0 8 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 {(14,427) (14,427)
$ 0 § $ (14427 $ (14,427)

- 44 -

14,427

S 0




Lisle Library District

Unemployment Compensation Fund

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Budget and Actual

For The Year Ended June 30, 2016

Variance
Budgeted Amounts With Final
QOriginal Final Actual Budget
REVENUES $ 0 § 0 % 0 § 0
EXPENDITURES 0 0 0 0
EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER
EXPENDITUES 0 0 0 0
OTHER FINANCING USES
Transfers Out 0 0 (3,013} (3,013}
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $ 0 % 0 § (3,013} % (3,013)
FUND BALANCE,
BEGINNING OF YEAR 3,013
END OF YEAR 3 0

- 45 -




———

P

Lisle Library District

Permanent Fund

Working Cash Fund

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
No Legally Adopted Budget

For The Year Ended June 30, 2016

Actual

REVENUES

Investment Income $ 3,078
TOTAL REVENUES 3,078
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 0
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 3,078
FUND BALANCE,

BEGINNING OF YEAR _ 398,941

END OF YEAR $ 402,019

- 46 -



IN.VI

SPIODRY ISWISIC] (@2INog Bleq

£EL'TOLY 8G0°1 006'6} Log'8e ¥20'eS 8€1'LLT G68'8l 0 LLB0BY'E £002
L£Q'0LZY 1881 00802 158'6E 6LE'QY 8E6'7CT 828'02 0 1G8'959'E 8002
A dA A 056°L 08012 vl Ly 180'gy 995°2¢1 BST'8L 0 0/£'996'€ 6002
FEOVE'Y ¥0L'T 00€'12 856°0¢ 08095 010’99 L9L'GL 0 L08'LSLY 0102z
zeL'69E'y ¥85'2 00€'12 0s 70L'e¥ lgi'ee z0L'gl 0 L00'LYE'Y 110z
1Z9'LES'Y £/v'8l Gle'sl 86€°0¢ 920'6S L76°99 Al 0 v1E'8ee"y 202
642'029'7 rr'e 0 £75'9S 08898 ze0'98 1S1'2L 0 £6Z'66E'Y €L0T
TTEBYLY Zre's 0 0e9'se 9e.'19 0Z.L'%8 1628l 8L LY 81L'26¥'y yLOZ
098°/58'%v § 98¥SE § O $ oosse ¢ eegss § eee’es  § LveEEL  § oYy § L2029 $ §L0Z
989'CHE'Y § LYY $ 0 $ =zi6lz $ /€645 $§ 68899 $ 1zl  $  e63Sr $ 198UV § 9L0zg
elof SNOBUBESOSIA anuaaay suoeuod] ONUBASY QUIooU| SoXe| anuaaay soxe | Jes )\
Bjuay pug ysa( usuiseAl]  Jusuwalelday 1L Auadold . |eosly
sjuelsy

siea ) [e0SId Ua] }se
92In0g AQ SSNUSA3Y |BJUSWILUSACD) [RISUID
Josiq Aseiqr 9si



Iwﬁl

SPIODaY PUSI S0INOS Bleg

[ASTAT AN Q 0 112'z2L8 649°'6E e0LL 180YS) #95'611L Z66'C8Y 69E°LPB'L 2002
FET'OER'Y 0 0 BLY'€L8'L 80Z'9¢ PES 9SL ¥6L'69L 16126 906°LLY 12L0e6") 3002
LBY'€9Le 0 4] 1.26'68. yee'ay YA WA ) €6L°L1L2Z 1Z8'LLL G985y 06L'Cv6'L 8002
86Lv8L°C 0 0 102°989 800°6¢ 999'¢8l 505202 Z60°€LL €8€219 ¥E6LYEL cLog
8/5'9£9'c Q 0 626'8€9 6/9'6¢ 988vL L 200°Lee L0086 8e2'613 186'v58'L 1102
G/9°060°F 0 0 ZZ9'896 9ra'sz 90z'0LL 9Zy'GeT Fdtia A 0eL'LL9 Sri' L8] zZlog
glLg'cee'y a 81611 L9'LF0L g80'6e 812°661 z&eg'eoz Lze'ssL Y818 Zov'sza’L €10z
06'699'% O £20'8 €96780'L £6Z°.T L0286 ¥65°281 BZ6'¥6 L GGO'GYR 988'velLe 102
ziTesL'ys 0 $ 64 $ 99ZY6S § 0e9'se $§  ¥GE'TEL ¢ S9TZ0CT § 690'€8l §  90€°.08 §  £09VELTS gLoZ
097 Py 0 $ 88Tl $ €/6'G19 § 6296 § 04291 § 80€0ZZ § 669%C9L §  vIEYOS §  6TE'QLLTS 9102
ERIINELS Aousbuguor Agpng salmpuadxg 1800 S90S EESTNET 81507 sabepn Jesi

B30t 19ed [ended PooLsSey  SABLSIULIPY  [edISAUd [EMIOBQUCD  [BULIoSISd pue [e9siH

[BJaUSE) saleles

Sieaj |BIsSI{ ua] }seq
uonounyg Aq sainjipuadxgy |BJUSWLIDAOL) [ElausK)
yousiq Ateaqi eisi



l@.VI

%5668 %5466 %¥3 66 %¥2'68 %0666 %98'66 %8266 %8.'66 %68
FSB'9SE'e  § 0098 §  9SGIEry  § _9elvEr  § _046'162W 4 _9ovloey & gegsevy 0§ 9syoedy 6 SSiwEly  §
0 0 0 0 0 0 C ] 0
Syl 96z 098 29¢'L 95zl 814 £48's S90°L 0
€168 9920l gE2'TL £41'8 09001 189'0L Lle'g 0EL'Z 0
Srl') 952'L 09€' 2981 L't ¥y BSY'Y 882y o
By 96Z'L 0921 Z9E°L 852°L PiEE 622E G001 0
SLE'SSE 80851 26¥'6LL ©86°.231 858! 20Z'6LL $0L'2€1 2917101 G898/
005°502 845061 jelsid 18 158'8ez YOLZYE 9/6'E52 08z'sse +2E'T02 918288
Le0'e9 125'e8 290°804 BLL2YL cgZ'68 855" L 98p'28 Sov'oy #0968
0lg'L 96e'L 0%e'L fteog £08'8 ver'e £08'L SBL'E 0
ISE'S0V'e § geKGleE § 098'ES9t ¢ ObEWwe9't § Lue'skl'e § LiZges't ¢ SoPEeE't $ LELPITY & gorZELY 3
£99'958'c  § ZOLGLE'E  §  oLe'gsly & 1eg'sky §  0L'98Z'v  §  LeSefy & £B9A08'r ¢ 0SL'zRo'r ¢ Jegess'v & ehiEser ¢
0 0 o o ¢ 0 0 o 0 o
8L 562'L 29E°L S9E°L 65T'L 83L'i 989's £80'L 0 0
£59'6 £880L G221 181 02001 969'0L L86'8 SeL'Z 0 0
2ee'l 6621 Z9g'L ¥9g°} 9Ll'e 5L 69v'Y uZYy 0 0
7T’} 66Z'L Zeg’L o8 882t LIE'E yE2T 890} Q 0
ILF'YGL 885851 06484 cgz'esl 9E0's8L ser'allL 80F'2E) gLy 1oL Z06'vLL ZTLLZE
L89'50T $96'061 CTLLPBL 912'eee SEE'TFT foracR e T4 £28'582 188208 78L'¥EE £62'62T
L26'89 0pL'e8 6€2°90} £58° 2% 12£'68 ELLTLL 59928 L9801 PEL'08 S65° L2l
06E'2 662°L zoE'L gog'l [A%:§:} 9058 0zg's £0z'e 0 0
9/9'90v'e  $  OWYEEE 8 608'6G9E  §  Z6L0L9t  § Zeg'ess’t ¢ v0S'ess't ¢ TELTO0Y  $ vBSSlEy & eEesly ¢ seL0eeY 8
£E1€°C 0800 £50£°0 7ELED ELFED S92 SEOV'0 BESY0 Pl 06EF 0
Q0000 0000°0 00000 00000 00000 €0000 00000 0000°0 0000’0 000070
10000 10000 10000 10000 10000 10000 S000°0 1000'0 0000°0 00000
0000 80000 600070 90000 §000°0 600070 80000 20000 00000 00000
10000 L0000 L0000 L0000 £000°0 #0000 $000°C $000°0 00000 00000
L0000 10300 L0000 10000 L0000 20000 20000 L0000 0000°C 00000
221070 22100 ZEL00 8EL0°C Fadletel L5L00 £2L00 $600°0 £910'0 SLL00
18100 P00 £PLO0 29L0°0 £6L0°0 71200 62200 08L00 2Le0'0 20200
95000 39000 82000 0L00 LI000 ¥500°0 2000 8€0070 000 oLLoo
90000 10000 LU0 L0000 20000 80000 0000 £000°0 lalaolene} 00000
99/2°0 €120 489270 068920 2862'0 6180 £95€°0 S00¥D IS0 £96E'0

pa¥'e2eLeT' L

BET'ZBO'E6T' LS

YZR'TP0T9E LS

LBLEBEVIE LS

TEO'BPLSST LS

TLLLEPE8L'LE

LETePL'LLLLE

PL3°1L99'200'L$

Z68'6L0EL0'LS

8L2'60¥'S01 ¢

pajosiion abauaciag

29T 1920
wawAodwaun
UOREsSUBAWOD) SISO,
wswbpnp uol
aguBINGU|
Aunoss jeloog
EE ]
gousuLIBl Buping
ipny
|edauany
SUOOa|IOD

20M8g 1R
wewlodssun
uanEsSUSdWoD  SIHIOM
wswbpnr 1o,
aouRInsy| Aligenn
Aunosg |epog
YA
coueuiuep Buiping
pry
Jessungy

SUCISUSIXG Xe,

FlMeg 1R
wawdohuaun
uopEsUSdUIOD  SISHIOM
wswbpne oL
agusinsu] Anger]
Aunoeg |epog
]
soueueiuiel Buiping
ipny
|essuagy

s91eY Xel

uojEnes passessy

9002

4002

8002

6002

0Lge

3804

[ALVA

g10z

¥10Z

FL02

1B\ XEL

ity

SIE9A XB| Ud] }SeT]
SUOIOB}j0D pue ‘suoisuadixy ‘sajey xe] Auedold ‘suopeniep pessossy
1omsig Aeaqry s



November 1, 2016

PTO (Paid Time Off) PAYMENTS

The following amounts are owed to the respective retiring employees.
These payments could include flex holidays earned but not taken and
vacation earned/accrued but not taken. According to IL law,
Department of Labor, vacation time earned or accrued but not taken
must be paid out when an employee terminates employment. These
pay outs will be included with their final paycheck.

Employee Amount not to Exceed

Virginia McKeefery-Reynolds $3,823.00
Katharine Seelig $17,015.00




After retirement | will offer expert professional advice to the Lisle Library District on the following basis:

1. Any phone or remote support that is 15 minutes or less is no charge.

2. Any phone or remote support that takes more than 15 minutes will be charged at a rate of $50
per hour — calculated by each 15 minute segment or fraction thereof after the first 15 minutes.
Examples: if the support takes 25 minutes the charge will be $12.50.

If the support takes 50 minutes the charge will be $37.50

3. Any on-site support will be charged $50 per hour calculated for every 15 minutes or fraction
thereof beginning upon arrival at the site. There will be no charge for travel time.

Katharine Seelig




